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Individual Loan Scheme
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Bee-keeping at Kangra Distt., Himachal Pradesh. NBCFDC has UG o
provided loan under Individual Loan Scheme to the beneficiary Beauty Parlour Shop at Pali Distt., Rajasthan. NBCFDC has
through Himachal Backward Classes Finance & Development  provided loan under Individual Loan Scheme to the beneficiary
Corporation through Rajasthan OBC Finance and Development Co-operative

Corporation Ltd.
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Group Loan Scheme
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Dry fish production and Sales at Thrissur Distt., Kerala. NBCFDC Shawl Embroidery at Srinagar Distt., UT of J&K. NBCFDC
has provided loan under Micro Finance Scheme to the has provided loan under Group Loan Scheme to the
beneficiary through Kerala State Co-operation Federation for beneficiary through Jammu & Kashmir Women's
Fisheries Development Ltd. (MATSYAFED) Development Corporation
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Marketing Linkages
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Dr. Virendra Kumar, Hon'ble Minister (SJ&E), visited stalls at India International Trade Fair, Pragati Maidan, New Delhi
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Dr. Virendra Kumar, Hon'ble Minister (SJ&E), visited stalls at Tl o1 YT fasa T |
Dilli Haat, New Delhi. Secretary and other Senior Officials of Ministry (SJ&E) visited
stalls at Prayagraj, Uttar Pradesh during Maha Kumbh Mela.
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NBCFDC beneficiaries displaying /selling Handloom Products NBCFDC beneficiaries displaying /selling Handloom Products at
at Dilli Haat, New Delhi India International Trade Fair, Pragati Maidan, New Delhi




ariYe yfades 2024-25

MeNRIe! IHa= aieT

Technology Upgradation Scheme
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Carpet Weaving Cluster at Bandipora in UT J&K. NBCFDC has Pottery Cluster at Distt. JhaJJar Haryana. NBCFDC has
provided Entrepreneurship Development Programme, Modern provided Entrepreneurship Development Training
Carpet Looms/Equipments and Development of CFC to artisans Programme, Modern Machinery/Tools and Development of
of this cluster through Indian Institute of Carpet Technology CFC to artisans of pottery cluster through Indian Institute of
(IICT), Srinagar. Entrepreneurship (IIE), Guwahati
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Beekeeping Cluster at Distt. Changlang, Arunachal Pradesh. Lemon Grower Cluster at Dibrugarh in Assam. NBCFDC has
NBCFDC has provided Entrepreneurship Development provided Entrepreneurship Development Programme and
Programme and Modern Equipments/Tools to beneficiaries Modern Equipments/Tools to the beneficiaries of this cluster
of this cluster through North Eastern Regional Agricultural through North Eastern Regional Agricultural Marketing
Marketing Corporation (NERAMAC) Ltd., Guwahati Corporation (NERAMAC) Ltd.
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AWARENESS PROGRAMME
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Awareness Programme organized by Kerala State Women's Awareness Programme organized by Jammu and Kashmir
Development Corporation in Kerala Women's Development Corporation in  UT of J&K
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Awareness Programme organized by Himachal Backward Awareness Programme organized by Rajasthan OBC Finance &
Classes Finance & Development Corporation in Himachal Development Cooperative Corporation Ltd. in Rajasthan
Pradesh




Initiatives under CSR
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Health awareness camps organized to provide guidance in Delhi and Haryana.
on health maintenance and basic health check-ups for the
underprivileged in Greater Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar.
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Free cataract surgeries conducted for deprived and migrant Empowerment of underserved rural women in Dausa, Rajasthan
workers in the inner cities of Delhi and NCR” through skill development and livelihood enhancement in
market-aligned trades.
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Year-wise Cumulative Utilization Amount & Cumulative Recovery Amount
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Authorized Share Capital, Paid-up Share Capital, Cumulative Amount Comparative presentation achievement of Allocation, Disbursement,

Disbursed and Beneficiaries Assisted upto 31.03.2025. Recovery, Beneficiaries trained & assisted during 2023-2024 & 2024-25.
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LETTER TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of National Backward Classes Finance & Development Corporation
(NBCFDC) and on my own behalf, | extend a very warm welcome to all of you to the 33rd Annual Report of
the Corporation.

1. Performance and Achievements

During the financial year 2024-25, with the collective efforts of the employees of the Corporation and
with the continued support and guidance of the Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, Government
of India, your Corporation disbursed new loans amounting to ¥527.54 crore, thereby bringing more than
60,000 new beneficiaries under its ambit.

The Corporation registered a total income of *63.83 crore as against ¥57.77 crore in the previous year.
The surplus funds generated will be utilized to further enhance the level of disbursement to the target
groups. The net worth of the Corporation stood at ¥2,185.33 crore as on 31.03.2025, as compared to
2,145.31 crore as on 31.03.2024.

As part of its developmental initiatives, the Corporation is implementing the Livelihood and Health
Components under the Scheme for Economic Empowerment of Denotified, Nomadic and Semi-Nomadic
Tribes (SEED) of the Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment. During FY 2024-25, the Corporation
successfully formed 1,745 Women Self-Help Groups (SHGs) across the States of Gujarat, Haryana,
Rajasthan, and Madhya Pradesh. In addition, 2,752 Ayushman Cards were facilitated for members of
DNT communities in Gujarat and Maharashtra, ensuring their access to essential healthcare services.

Further, during the year, the Corporation commenced implementation of the “Scholarship for Higher
Education for Young Achievers Scheme (SHREYAS) — National Fellowship for OBC Students" of the
Ministry.

The overall performance of the Corporation for the financial year 2023—-24 was rated ‘Very Good' by the
Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), Government of India, in respect of MoU targets. Based on self-
evaluation, the Corporation expects to maintain the 'Very Good' rating for the financial year 2024-25 as
well.

2. Corporate Governance

The Corporation has adopted the Guidelines on Corporate Governanceissued by the Department of Public
Enterprises (DPE), Government of India. The Corporation firmly believes that transparency, integrity, and
accountability are vital for its effective functioning and remains fully committed to upholding these
principles in all its operations.
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3. Future Outlook

Am fully aware of the huge mandate and expectations of the stakeholders from the Corporation.
Considering the large number of beneficiaries yet to be covered under NBCFDC schemes, the Corporation
is making continuous efforts to actively engage with its channel partners to expand credit outreach. The
Corporation also undertakes regular review of its schemes and guidelines to promote ease of access and
to better cater to the needs of its beneficiaries.

| remain optimistic that, with the support and guidance of the Board, the Government, and the dedication
of our employees, the Corporation will be able to effectively address the needs of the target groups and
continue to deliver on its mandate.

4. CSR

Not resting on its laurels as a social sector enterprise, your Corporation has also been supporting critical
interventions at the grassroots level for the benefit of the poor and marginalized under its Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives. It is noteworthy that the Corporation has surpassed the minimum
statutory targets of CSR spending, with a cumulative expenditure of 7.06 crore as at the end of the
financial year.

5. Acknowledgments

| take this opportunity to express my sincere appreciation for the valuable support and guidance extended
by the Members of the Board from time to time. | also place on record my deep gratitude for the continued
cooperation and support received from the Department of Social Justice & Empowerment (Backward
Classes), Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, Government of India; State Governments/UT
Administrations; State Channelising Agencies (SCAs); Regional Rural Banks (RRBs); Public Sector Banks
(PSBs); Skill Training Partners; other concerned Government Agencies; officials of the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India; and the Department of Public Enterprises.

| remain confident that, with the guidance of the Board, the valuable inputs of stakeholders, and the
dedication of the employees, the Corporation will continue to serve its beneficiaries effectively and
further extend its outreach in the years to come.

With best wishes,

(Rajan Sehgal)
Managing Director
DIN: 03633935

Date: 29™ September, 2025
Place: New Delhi

Note: This does not purport to be a record of the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting.
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(HRA IRPR BT IUHH, JTHIS AR 3R B TRAT A1)
NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

(A Govt. of india Undertaking, Ministry of Social Justice & Empowermnet)

No. NBCFDC/AGM-33/2025/1005-1013 Dated: 15th September, 2025
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of National Backward Classes Finance

& Development Corporation (NBCFDC) will be held on Monday, the 29th Day of September, 2025 at 2:30 PM at Old

Conference Room No. 603, A Wing, 6th Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Item No.1 :To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Corporation for the financial year
ended March 31, 2025, together with reports of the Directors, Auditors' and comments of Comptroller of

Auditor General of India thereon.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-
Place : New Delhi (Ajit Kumar Samal)
Dated : 15.09.2025 CGM (F) & Company Secretary

Notes:

1. AMEMBERENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND THE
MEETING AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

To

1. The Secretary, Govt. of India, Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi (Member is
representing the President of India)

2. The Joint Secretary (BC), Govt. of India, Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi
(Member).

Copy to:

M/s D C GARG & CO (DE1175), } With the request to make it convenient to
Chartered Accountants, } attend the meeting on scheduled date and
1/4969, Balbir Nagar Ext., Shahdara,  } time & place as mentioned above.
Delhi-110051 }

Special Invitees

With the request to kindly make it convenient to attend 33rd Annual General Meeting (AGM) of NBCFDC scheduled to be
held on Monday, the 29th Day of September, 2025 at 2:30 PM at Old Conference Room No. 603, A Wing, 6th Floor, Shastri
Bhawan, New Delhi-110001:

1. Shri Rajan Sehgal Managing Director 4. Shri Nabin Kumar Roy  Director
2. Smt. Debolina Thakur Director 5.Ms. BinduV C Director
3. Shri Prabhat Tyagi Director 6. Shri Ranjeet Singh Director
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors are pleased to present the

33rd Annual Report on the business and operations of
your Corporation together with the Audited Financial
Statements and Auditors' Report thereon for the
financial year ended on 31.03.2025.

1.

>

CORPORATE PROFILE

National Backward Classes Finance and
Development  Corporation  (NBCFDC) was
incorporated on 13 January, 1992 under Section
25 of the Companies Act, 1956 (now Section 8 of
Companies Act 2013) as a Company not for profit.

The Corporation promotes economic and
developmental activities for the target population
through concessional loans and skilling activities.

The concessional lending is the major activity of
the Corporation, which is undertaken through State
Channelizing Agencies (SCAs) and Banks (Channel
Partners).

At present, 46 State Channelizing Agencies (SCAs)
nominated by States/UTs and 36 Banks including
05 Public Sector Banks(PSBs) and 31 Regional
Rural Banks(RRBs) can channelize loans under
NBCFDC. List of CPs is available at Annexure-1A
&1B (Page No. 18-22).

The CPs are required to identify and formulate
technically feasible and financially viable projects
and submit an Annual Action Plan (AAP) to obtain
loan from NBCFDC. The CPs are also required to
identify potential beneficiaries, their vocational
and training requirements and viable projects as
per the needs of the beneficiaries.

VISION

To play a leading role in upliftment of economic
status of the target group of Backward Classes.

MISSION

To provide concessional financial assistance to
the eligible members of Backward Classes for self-

employment and skill development.
MAIN OBJECTIVES
NBCFDC's main objectives are:

To promote economic and developmental activities
for the benefit of Backward Classes and other such
categories as may be defined from time to time.

To assist in the up-gradation of technical and
entrepreneurial skills of backward classes for
proper and efficient management of production
units.

To assistin the up-gradation of technical, artisanal,
entrepreneurial and managerial skills for products/
services of socially & educationally Backward
Classes including all forms of skill development
& up-gradation and other categories as may be
defined from time to time.

To assist, subject to suchincome and /or economic
criteria as may be prescribed by the Government
from time to time, individuals or groups of
individuals belonging to Backward Classes by
way of loans and advances for economically and
financially viable schemes and projects.

To promote self-employment and other ventures
for the benefit of backward classes.

To grant concessional finance in selected cases
for persons belonging to backward classes as per
annual family income criteria defined from time to
time (presently it is upto ¥ 3.00 Lakh)

To extend loans to the backward classes for
pursuing general/professional/technical/
vocational education or training at graduate and
higher level.

In pursuance of above objects, your Corporation
is engaged in providing financial assistance at
concessional interest rates under various credit
schemes to beneficiaries belonging to target
group of Backward Classes through the State/UT
Channelizing Agencies and other channel partners.
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5. REGISTERED OFFICE

Your Corporation is operating from its Registered
Office at 5th Floor, NCUI Building, 3, Siri Institutional
Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi-110016.

6. SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Corporation
is ¥ 1725.00 Crore. The paid up share capital as on
31.03.2025 was T 1514.40 crore. Government of India
holds the entire equity of the Corporation.

7. ELIGIBILITY

The applicant should belong to a caste included
under the Other Backward Classes list as notified by
State/Central Government from time to time. Applicant
has to submit Relevant Caste Certificate issued by
relevant authority of District Administration.

At present persons whose annual family income is
upto ¥ 3,00,000/- irrespective of rural or urban sector
are eligible to avail loans under NBCFDC schemes.
SCAs have been advised to provide at least 50% of
total funding to persons with annual family income
upto T 1.50 Lakh. The annual family income ceiling
has been fixed in terms of Ministry of SJ&E's letter
No.14015/01/2010-SCD-IV dated 8th March, 2018.

The applicant can use following certifications to
establish the income criteria:-

i. Certificate of income issued by Competent
Authority of  State  Government/Distt.
Administration or Antodaya Ann Yojana (AAY)
Card or Below Poverty Line (BPL) Card.

ii. Annual family income certificate may be
considered by the SCAs/Banks on self-
certification of the beneficiaries with
endorsement of the same by any Gazetted
Officer notified by State/Central Government.

iii. In case of loan being applied at Bank (Channel
Partner), Self-Certification assessed and
endorsed by Branch Manager can be used for
providing the loan.

iv. For Landless agriculture labour, marginalized
farmers (those with land holding up to One-
hectare) and small farmers (those with land
holding up to Two-hectare), as assessed by
the Banks through their standard processes

and belonging to the Backward Classes will
be automatically treated as part of the target
group as per following considerations: -

a. Landless  agriculture labour  and
marginalized farmers with land holding
less than One hectare will be deemed as
having annual family income upto ¥ 1.50
Lakh.

b. Small farmers i.e. those with land holding
between One and Two hectares will be
deemed as having annual family income
upto ¥ 3.00 Lakh.

8. WORKING RESULTS

During the year, the disbursement of loan of the
Corporation stood at ¥527.54 Crores as compared
to ¥525.09 cores in the previous year. Cumulatively,
your Corporation has disbursed loan amounting to ¥
7674.32 crores for 33,05,532 beneficiaries.

The Corporation is operating income stood at of T
61.34 Crore as compare to the ¥ 54.91 Crore registered
in 2024-25. The surplus of income over expenditure
before exceptional items and tax was ¥ 40.91 crores in
the current year in comparison to ¥ 30.71 crores during
the previous year.

9. SECTORS OF FINANCING

Your Company provides loans at concessional
rate of interest to the poorer section of Backward
Classes and assists them in skill development and
self-employment ventures. The Company operates
within the economic and other criteria fixed by the
Govt. of India from time to time. The loans under
Corporation's schemes can be provided for income
generating activities, following the due processes of
the concerned Channel Partner. The activities could be
anything, which have potential to provide sustainable
income generation for the beneficiary or group of
beneficiaries. Beneficiaries can choose any of the
viable occupation of their choice.

The Channel Partners (SCAs/Banks) are
required to disburse loans for financially viable and
technically feasible projects as per needs and choice
of beneficiaries.



5. USiigpd drTad

3Bl W 5af dd, Taatgems. fafesT, 3, I
SRS TRAI, 3T hifd A, 73 faeetl- 110016
fRa 37 Uofira st ¥ S #R @13

6. 3% Ueit

7 &t wfdied ofw goht 3. 1725.00 IS g
31.03.2025 & fRUYfT & SITIR U 3= Yol 2 1514.40
s At @) g 3fehd) YRd IRSR & U B

7. UTAdT

3ded P JHI-JHY R IAU/F5 IBR gRI

3 fUssT aFf o Tt & 3fafa et

STfd Wﬁﬁfﬂ?ﬂaﬂ%mem ah I T U=mEA

& H&ld WYHRT gRT SIRY Td Sifd JHI0-05
TR RAT BT

gdHE o U a1 TR &F B AT | W
fo 1, *=. 3,00,000/- TG d& UIRaIN® 3T
%wf%rqqéhﬁwe‘ﬁ‘r aﬁw@r%aﬁw
NERGR EREC A RIR AR NI
I 78 7 fb ol YRR BT HH F HH 50% AIND
IRAIRS® 31 ¥. 1.50 ARG db A dral GRARI
P! IUTS BRI | ANH UGS 3 BV Mferhas
A FwIfSie g 3R SfYBIRAl HA & U
.14015/01/2010-TgdISl-Iv feie 8 AR, 2018 &
TR fafuifa &t 12 5

3T AFGS & AU 3faqd gRT yATiiaRur gg Fy
BT SUANT T o gopall § —

i, g WRHR/NTAT URMET 3{ydT 3fdicgy 31 droiT
YT TR W& F T F Pls YRS B I&H
ISR GRT ST 3719 FHI0-UH |

i. ATt gRT W-ganfud oo uTRaTie i wHToT-

U3 Pl AU/ PR gRI NSEIEG]
ST F gEifhd 81 W T T /dd faR &=
Ta&hd g |

iii. S (@ TgHFT T B3 3 B & A |

0T I BRI g AT TS gRT ATHTIT & -
uﬂTUﬁ?UTﬁ i Ud g8ieh- ® JaIT s o
Hhdl gl

S
—— T4 STA9ea 2024-25

& YeH oY 4fe td dHia feoad fome
wwi@cqeﬁobu iy 8, & ae
UIRaTR® 31T %, 1.50 TR db AT ST |

G| @%W%%Www@a‘rm
& s YW g, B ale .
3.00 @RA A AT ST

8. @i yRuma

T = 99 & AR, TTaay 525,09 PRIg Bl
qo T § %527.54 HRAS BT Hol BUI fopa|
3P T 3 33,05,532 SATHIRIAT &
m\sﬁwmmwﬁwm
qY 2024-25 H &9l Bl TS 3. 54.91 Obﬁlsﬁ@%cﬁl
o AT bl TrETe o1 % 61.34 BRIS
DI Al § 2 30,71 IS DI a1 &, g a¥ d
ARG IS} U9 0o § U T § 31T BT SN
34091 BUS gI

9. faita WAt ueM forg oA ara &=

3! i fUgs o & Fdaan Iger &
ﬁam?ﬁmmaw? ST 507 JUT] PRI g Td
RECACINGACEIR A TRIVR HAT 8q Terddl
UaT Il 81 HUl HRA WHR_GRI FHY-FHY

R fYiRa e Td 3 AMuqus! & AR &1
aﬂ—cﬁ%mﬂmaﬁ!ﬂwe’ﬁ%&mw EIRG)
o JeUIr &1 Iferd ufsharsit &1 Ut &d
3T Yol Tfafaferdt & fore uer fobar S gahdr
g%ﬁﬁﬁmwﬁﬁﬂw%m@wmﬁ
mg% Rt 3 ol UaH
aﬂﬁﬁﬂ |a1m2ﬁau=ﬁqzﬁr$w

OLICIGILI HdYMY o[ g h Hohd %l

o7 Fedal (CE. /N F 3an g fb
d foxita P ¥ IUgad Ud dd-id! U o Adg
ORI 8 ATHIRAT @1 sfTaxadars!f Ud uo—<
& STAR BN BT AR B |

?7674 32




- ———
ANl ROt 2022

10. LENDING POLICY :
» Method of Lending
Allocation

Each year the Corporation notionally allocates
funds to the nominated State Channelizing Agencies
(SCAs) and Banks, who have signed MOU with our
Corporation. The allocation is meant for all the CPs
who are expected to assess the realistic requirement
of funds within the allocation. The disbursement of
funds depends on availability of funds with NBCFDC,
availability of BGG and past performance of CPs.

As per policy of NBCFDC, the CPs are required to
submit an Annual Action Plan (AAP) at the beginning
of the year formulated in terms of providing financial
assistance under Individual Loan Scheme and Group
Loan Scheme.

The basis of notional allocation within available
funds is total population (in the absence of population
figures of BCs) and past performance of CPs, 10% of
the budget allocated to N-E States as per policy of the
Government. It is also ensured that the disbursements
to N.E. States are at least 10% of the equity received
from the Government.

Disbursement of ‘advance funds' to CPs is made
as per approved Annual Action Plan for the financial
year under Individual Loan Scheme and Group Loan
Scheme.

The 'advance funds' are converted to respective
Scheme's loan accounts on receipt of utilization
certificates from CPs.

NBCFDC provides financial assistance at
concessional rate of interest for various income
generating schemes to the target group through CPs.
Beneficiaries can obtain loans for income generating
activities through respective CPs under the following
schemes:

a. Individual Loan Scheme: Under this scheme, loans
are given up to 85% of the project cost, subject to a
maximum of Rs. 15.00 lakh per beneficiary. Loans
up to Rs. 1.25 lakh are provided at an interest rate
of 7% p.a. for a tenure of 4 years with a moratorium
period of One quarter. Loans above Rs. 1.25
lakh and up to Rs. 15.00 lakh are provided at an
interest rate of 8% p.a. for a tenure of 7 years with

a moratorium period of 1 quarter. Education loans
up to Rs. 15.00 lakh can be availed at a uniform
interest rate of 8% p.a. for a tenure of 10 years
(inclusive of a moratorium period of 5 years).

Group Loan Scheme: Under this scheme, loan
assistance is available to Self Help Groups (SHGs)
to provide credit facilities for the target group.
Loans are given up to 90% of the project cost. The
maximum loan limit per group is Rs. 15.00 lakh,
and the loan per beneficiary in an SHG is Rs. 1.25
lakh at an interest rate of 6% p.a. for a tenure of 3
years, including a moratorium period of 1 quarter.

There is another window of channelizing loans
through NBFC-MFlIs or similar financial institutions,
backed by bank guarantees or any other suitable
security, which reach stakeholders at an interest
rate of up to 16% p.a. for a tenure of 3 years with a
moratorium period of 1 quarter.

All schemes carry a timely payment rebate on an
annual basis @ 1%, to be equally appropriated
between Channel Partners and Beneficiaries.

In case of Banks especially with a view to simplify
the refinancing process, NBCFDC loans will
be available upto 100% of dues not recovered,
however, disbursement will be made as per specific
demand of Bank.

In addition to the above concessional financing
schemes, during the year 2024-25 Ministry of
Social Justice & Empowerment introduced the
following Interest Subvention Scheme:

(i) Vanchit lkai Samooh aur Vargon ko Aarthik
Sahayata Yojana (VISVAS Yojana 2.0) : Under this
scheme, interest subvention at 5% is provided to
Self Help Groups (SHGs) with 70% OBC members
and OBC individuals who have taken loan for
various income generating activities from those
Lending Institutions who have signed MoA with
NBCFDC. Maximum Loan Limit for SHG is Rs.
10.00 Lakh and for individual is Rs. 5.00 Lakh. Post
submission of data for beneficiaries on VISVAS
Portal (dedicated portal developed for VISVAS
Yojana) Interest subvention amount is directly
transferred into the operating account of eligible
SHG or Individual beneficiary. List of Lending
Institutions who have signed MoA with NBCFDC is
available at Annexure-2 (Page No. 23-24).
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11. RATE OF INTEREST:
The rates of interest under various loan schemes implemented by the Corporation are as under:

Name of Scheme Max. Loan Limit Pattern of Finance # Rate of Interest
S.No. Per Beneficiary Per Annum
and Group NBCFDC | SCAor SBCAsk/ Benef.
an
Share Benf.
1. INDIVIDUAL LOAN SCHEME
(a) For Income Generating Rs.15.00 Lakh Up to Rs. 1.25 lakh
Activities 4% 7%
Rs.1.25 Lakh to Rs.15.00
lakh
85% 15%
° 0 5% 8%
or Education $.15.00 La A A
(b) For Ed i Rs.15.00 Lakh 5% 8%
2. GROUP LOAN SCHEME
(a) To SCAs or Banks Rs.1.25 Lakh
(Max. Rs.15.00 Lakh per 3% 6%
group)
90% 10%
(b) To NBFC-MFI or Rs.1.25 Lakh
similar Financial Institutions (Max. Rs.15.00 Lakh per 6% 16%
group)

Note: All Schemes carry timely payment rebate on annual basis @1% to be equally appropriated between Channel
Partners and Beneficiaries

# In case of Refinance by Banks, NBCFDC loan will be available upto 100% loan outstanding of eligible beneficiaries;
however, disbursement will be made as per Bank's specific demand.

12. MOU WITH GOVT. OF INDIA
The Corporation had entered into Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Govt. of India for the year 2024-25
on 01 August, 2023. Copy of MOU is available at Annexure-3 (Page No. 25-26). As per the achievements and based
on the audited data, total aggregate score for financial year 2024-25 comes to 78.93 which conform to 'Very Good
‘category and placed at Annexure-3.1 (Page No. 27-28).
13. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT
PERFORMANCE ACHIEVEMENT

13.1 Achievements against MOU Targets (2024-25)

S.N. | Main Parameters Unit Target Achievements

1 Loan Disbursed/Total Funds Available Y%age 100 100
2 Last Mile Disbursement to Ultimate Beneficiaries | %age 100 96.16
3 EBDTA as a percentage of Revenue Y%age 62.43 64.59
4 Return on Net Worth Y%age 1.91 1.87
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13.2 Achievement highlights in comparison to the previous year.

S.N. Main Parameters Unit 2024-25 2023-24

1 Sanction of Loan Z(Cr.) 772.75 830.91
2 Disbursement of Loan Z(Cr.) 527.54 525.09
3 Beneficiaries Covered Nos. 60520 68372
4 Repayment/Recoveries (cumulative) % 97.77 98.06
5 Avg. loan per Beneficiary (Term Loan) (Rs) 140969 156448
6 Avg. loan per Beneficiary (Micro Finance) (Rs) 87167 50417

Achievement 2023-24 vis a vis 2024-25
GE3TZ
60520

DISBURSEMENT
02023-24

BENEFICIARIE S
H2024-25 |

- Amount in ¥ in Cr. - Not to scale

SCA/State-wise & Scheme-wise loan disbursement and
number of beneficiaries assisted during the year 2024-25
are available at Annexure-4.2 (Page No. 34).

Sector wise percentage of disbursement of funds of
% 241.78 Crore under Individual Loan Scheme (Above Rs
1.25 Lakh to Rs 15.00 Lakh) during 2024-25 is as under:

Tech. & Prof. Trade
{Education Loan)
(1.11%)

Service/Transport

(5.44%)
~,

Agri. & Allied
(35.96%)

Small Busin nes.r. Trad. Occupation
(57.49%)

13.3  Sanction & Disbursement

At the beginning of the financial year, notional
allocation of funds for the current financial year is
conveyed to CPs for submission of Annual Action Plan
(AAP). AAPs received from CPs, were approved to the
tune of ¥ 762.75 Crore during the year 2024-25.

Against this Notional Sanction, the Corporation has
disbursed ¥527.54 Crore for assisting 60520 beneficiaries
and covered 31 States/ UTs out of 36 States/ UTs during
the financial year 2024-25.

The disbursement so far made since inception
now stands at ¥7674.32 Crore for assisting 33,05,532
beneficiaries as on 31.03.2025. SCA & State-wise loan
disbursement during the last three years, cumulative
disbursement and No. of beneficiaries' upto 31.03.2025
is available at Annexure-4 (Page N0.29-31). Few SCAs
did not draw funds due to various reasons stated at
Annexure-4.1 (Page No. 32-33).

During 2024-25, 35.96% of Individual Loan Scheme
was given under the Agriculture/Allied Sector as
compared to 26.71% in previous year and 57.49% under
Small Business/Traditional Occupation as compared to
58.61% in previous year. Loan was disbursed for activities,
which include the manufacture/purchase of Agricultural
Implements, setting up of Dairy Units, Installing Irrigation
Bore Well, Poultry Farming, Fishery, Tractor Trolley, Tube
Well, Auto Repair Workshop, Bicycle Hiring and Repair,
Kirana Shop and Vegetable Shops, Seeds, Pesticides &
Fertilizers etc.

The Backward Classes population is engaged
in Service Sector such as Barber Shop, Drycleaner,
Electrical and Electronic Shop, Woodwork, Auto rickshaw,
Motorcycle Taxi, Pick-up Van, Tourist Taxi. Hence, 5.44%
of Individual Loan Scheme has been drawn by CPs in
2024-25 to meet the demand of the service providers as
compared to 13.02% in previous year.

Education Loan has been released to the students
of Backward Classes for pursuing higher professional
courses such as Medical, Engineering, Computers
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and Management etc. in the approved professional Total Beneficiaries Assisted under Individual Loan
institutions/ colleges. During the year under report, 1.11  Scheme is 22802 and under Group Loan Scheme 37718
% of the Individual Loan Scheme has been given under during 2024-25.

Education Loan Scheme.

IndividualLoan
Scheme

Disbursement During Last Four Years
(Amountin¥in Cr.)

BenAuinted Q024-25)
o 60,520 {Group Loan Scheme

37,7186232%)

13.4  Education Loan Disbursement:

During the year 2024-25, your Corporation provided
loans of ¥ 3.55 Crore to 215 beneficiaries under the
2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 Education Loan Scheme against the previous year which
| ADisbursement | was ¥4.19 Crore for 96 beneficiaries. The professional
courses at graduate & higher level approved by AICTE/
MCI/Appropriate Authority, etc. such as MBA, MCA,
Beneficiaries Assisted During Last Four Years Engineering, BDS, MBBS, BSc Nursing, Hotel Management
etc. are covered under the scheme.

159717
140343

Disbursement under Education Loan Scheme

215

68372 0520

2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
@ Beneficiaries

Scheme-wise Disbursement (2024-25)

2023-24 2024-25

IndivicualLoan Scheme | B Disbursement ® Beneficiaries |
(Ra. 241,78 Cr ), 45.83%

13.5 Participation of Women Beneficiary under Scheme

The Corporation benefitted 47649 women
beneficiaries under the Individual Loan Scheme and
Group Loan Scheme Under which mentioned above State
Group Loan Scheme . . I
(Rs. 285.76.Cr.), 54.17% wise details of women beneficiaries are at Annexure-4.3
(Page No. 35). Therefore, in all ¥339.82 crores of loan was
disbursed to assist 47649 women beneficiaries.
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Individual Loan
10537 nos.
{Amt. Dishursed
Rs. 129.38Cr)

= Individual Loan Scheme
® Group Loan Scheme

= Total Beneficiaries

Total Beneficairies Group Loan 37112

A7649 nos, i,
{Amt. Disbursed

{Amt. Disbursed Rs.
Hs. 210.44Cr)

339.82Cr)

13.6 Utilization of Loan

The SCAs are required to utilize the funds drawn
from NBCFDC within 90 days of its release. Slab-
wise rate of interest is levied in order to encourage
the SCAs to utilize the released funds as early as
possible within the stipulated period.

Utilization (days) Rate of Interest (p.a.)

90 days 3%
91-180 days 6%
Above 181 days 8%

The area of focus which the Corporation is
addressing the timely utilization of the loan. The
SCAs/CPs are continuously being advised through
written communications, by regional meetings as
well as interaction with State Govt. Officials, for
timely utilization of loan so that the target group
beneficiaries receive funds in the shortest possible
time. Cumulative utilization of loans by SCAs stands
at 99.82%.

Given their newness to the target groups,
Banks have been allowed on case-to-case basis an
enhanced period upto 180 days in the first instance
to incentivize utilization of funds by them for the
benefit of the target group.

During the FY 2024-25 against the fund
disbursement of ¥ 527.54 Crore the Channel partners
able to utilize the funds to the tune of ¥ 508.63 crore
only. Hence, utilization of loans by Channel partners
stands at 96.16%. Status of utilization is available at
Annexure - 4.4 (Page No. 36-38).

14. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

In compliance of Provisions of Companies
Act 2013, the Corporation has a CSR Policy and
a budgetary allocation of 2% of the average net
profit made during the three immediately preceding
financial years has been done in the financial year
2024-25 for CSR activities. The Corporation has
cumulatively achieved more than the minimum
statutory spending requirements as on 31st
March'2025. During the year, 10 projects valued ¥
62.10 lakh were sanctioned and an expenditure of
Z.30.32 lakh was made on CSR activities for covering
8616 marginalized people.

The CSR activities include Health Awareness
programmes and camps in the State of Odisha ,
Uttar Pradesh and Bihar in poor localities in the
districts of Baleshwar, Gautam budh Nagar and
Lakhisaria, Development of School playground at
village Ulaheri, Rajasthan, Cataract surgeries In
Delhi and Nuh District(Haryana), Free distribution
of 40000 sanitary pads to underprivileged women
in Delhi and Faridabad(Haryana), Skilling and
livelihood enhancement through empowerment
of underserved rural women in Dausa (Rajasthan),
Development of Dairy collection centres in Sehore
District, Madhya Pradesh and Creating awareness
on Govt. Education schemes through performing
traditional arts and Nukkad Natakas etc in Kumbh
Mela.

A detailed report on CSR activities as per the
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 is available at
Annexure- 4.5, 4.6, 4.7, 4.8 & 4.9 (Page No. 39-45)
of this report. Your Corporation is pleased to inform
that we have more than fulfilled the role of corporate
citizen by spending ¥ 7.06 Crore on CSRinterventions
beginning 2014-15 against the mandated 2 % CSR
expenditure of ¥ 6.03 Crore upto 31.03.2025.

15. PROGRESS DURING FIVE-YEAR PLAN

Progress of the Corporation during the Five
Year Plans in respect of various parameters i.e.
Gross Disbursement, Budgetary Support, No. of
Beneficiaries Assisted, Recoveries and Training
Expenditure etc. have been as under:
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S.N. Particulars 8" Plan 9% Plan | 10" Plan | 11" Plan 12th 2017-18 | 2022-23 | Cumulative
1992-97 | 1997-02 | 2002-07 | 2007-12 Plan | t02021- | &2024- as on
2012-17 22 25 31.03.2025
1 Budgetary Support 198.90 191.50 69.95 212.00 451.65 375.40 15.00 1514.40
(®inCr)
2 Disbursement 197.93 443.63 581.90 842.30 1509.75 | 2534.35 1564.47 7674.32
® inCr)
3. | Disbursement / Bud- 0.99 2.32 8.31 3.97 3.34 6.75 104.30 5.07

getary support ( %age)

4 | Beneficiaries Assisted 109625 271905 448404 634336 836093 | 735934 269235 3305532

(Nos.)
5 Beneficiaries Trained 2423 14605 46841 51843 64691 112817 49965 343185
(Nos.)
6 Recovery of Loan 47.31 202.76 323.65 600.57 927.08 1786.80 | 1425.25 5313.42
RinCr)
16. FINANCIAL /OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE management of internal resources.
16.1 Income & Expenditure Account Share of Equity and Internal Resources of Total
Disbursement
i. During the year 2024-25, the operating income (upto 31.03.2025)
of Corporation has increased from ¥ 54.91 crore
to 61.34 crore Internal Resources m?:hf’l;::;al
ii. The total expenses including employees cost (Rs. 6150.92Cr) -
has decreased from ¥ 27.18 crore to ¥ 23.00 =
crore.

iii. Excess of Income over Expenditure during the
year 2024-25is ¥ 40.91 crore as against ¥ 30.71
crore during 2023-24.

16.2 Net Worth Disbursement

(Rs. 7674.32Cr)

The Net Worth of the Corporation has increased from
% 2145.31 crore to ¥ 2186.54 crore in 2024-25.

Cumulative Disbursement vs last five years

16.3 Equity Support from Government of India vs Total Disbursement
Disbursement (upto 31.03.2025)
) ) ) ) Rs. 2502.55Cr.
During the year, the Corporation did't receive (2020-25)

any equity support from Government of India and has
disbursed T 527.54 cr., which means ¥ 527.54 cr. over
and above budgetary support has been disbursed from
recycling of funds or internal resources of the Corporation.

The cumulative equity support up to 31.03.2025
is T1514.40 Cr, against which your Corporation
achieved cumulative disbursement of %7674.32 cr.
covering 33,05,532 beneficiaries. The disbursement has

Cum. Disbursement

therefore so far been 5.07 times the equity received from Rs. 7674.32Cr.
Government of India.

The amount of ¥6159.92 cr. over and above the The disbursement over last five years has been 36.09% of

equity support has been met from recoveries through the cumulative disbursement over 33 years of existence.
diligent follow up with Channel Partners and efficient
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Cumulative Beneficiaries vs last five Years
Beneficiaries
(upto 31.03.2025)

5.40 lakh (Nos.)
(2020-25)

Cum. Beneficiaries

(33.05LaKn) (Nos.)

Beneficiaries assisted over last five years has been
20.13% of the cumulative beneficiaries assisted over 33
years of existence

16.4  Recovery of Loan

Recovery of Loan from SCAs is receiving adequate
attention of the Corporation. SCAs have been asked to
strengthen the recovery mechanism, establish separate
recovery cell at their Headquarters as well as District
level and the responsibility be fixed at every level for
timely recovery from the beneficiaries.

As aresult of continuous follow-up, the Corporation
was able to recover ¥ 6078.56 Cr. as against cumulative
dues of the ¥ 6217.24 Cr. as on 31.03.2025. This includes
% 109.00 crores of long outstanding. The cumulative
amount of recoveries of ¥ 6078.56 Cr. comprises of ¥
5313.42Cr. as principal and ¥ 765.14 interest. Cumulative
recoveries against cumulative demands on SCAs stand
at 97.77% as on 31st March, 2025 as against 98.06% on
31.03.2024 with recovery of old overdues being nearly %
21.69 Crore.

SCA & State wise cumulative dues & recoveries as on
31st March, 2025 is available at Annexure-5 (Page No.
46-49).Your Corporation hopes to increase its recoveries
in the coming year for which various steps have been
initiated.

16.5 Revenue from Operations (Net)

During the year, the revenue from operation of your
Corporation is ¥ 61.34 crore.

16.6 EBDTA as a percentage of Revenue

During the year, EBDTA as a percentage of Revenue
of your Corporation stood at 64.59%.

16.7 Return on Net Worth

During the year, return on Net Worth of your
Corporation stood at 1.87%.

16.8 Assets turnover Ratio

During the year, Assets turnover Ratio of your
Corporation stood at 2.81%.

16.09 Loans disbursed/Total Funds Available

During the year, the percentage of Loans disbursed/
Total Funds Available of your Corporation is 100 %,
which is the best amongst all sister corporations.

16.10 Overdue loans/Total loans (Net)

During the year, the percentage of Overdue loans/
Total loans (Net) of your Corporation is 4.38%

16.11 NPA to Total Loans

NPA to Total Loans during FY 2024-25 stood at
level of 0.00% '

16.12 Detailed breakdown of the Following Amount

a. Current and Non-current borrowing as on
31.03.2025 : Nil

b. Loan disbursed during the financial year : Rs.
527.54 Cr

c. Total Loan (net) : Rs. 2123.91 Cr.

d. Total funds available for loan disbursement in
the Year : Rs. 527.54 Cr.

e. overdue loans as on 31.03.2025: Rs. 93.11 Cr.

f.  Non —performing asset as On 31.03.2025 : Rs.
Nil

g. Loansdisbursedtomicro-finance beneficiaries
:Rs. 243.48 Cr.

16.13 Geographical coverage (No. of States/Uts func-
tional covered)

During the year, the Corporation is able to cover
31 nos of States/UTs for disbursement of loan/
Providing Skill /space for their products in various
Fairs to ultimate beneficiaries is available at
Annexure-6 (Page No. 50).

16.14 Last Mile Disbursement to ultimate beneficiary
During the year, the Corporation is able to achieve
%age of Last Mile Disbursement to ultimate
beneficiary at the level of 96.16%

16.15 Cost of raising funds through bonds as compared
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to similarly rated CPSEsLast Mile Disbursement
to ultimate beneficiary

NIL, No funds raised during the financial year
2024-25.

16.16 On-boarding on TReds platforms

NBCFDC has been onboarded on the following
TReDS platform as per the details below:

Sl. No. TReDS platform Date of Onboarding
1 M1xchange January 25, 2021

2 Invoicemart March 28, 2025

3 RXIL March 29, 2025

16.17 Integration of CPSE enterprise resource planning
(ERP) or vendorinvoice management (VIM)
system with GeM portals

At present, the Corporation does not have any module
of the invoice management in the ERP or Vendor Invoice
Management (VIM) system in place.

The annual transactions amount to only a few lakhs,
and invoice management is currently handled through
Tally. Integration of Tally & the invoice management
module in the ERP and GeM is being explored.

16.18 Timely payments to MSE vendors, directly or
through TReds, within the prescribed timelines
(as per mandated BY msmed Act,2006)

All payment were made within stipulate time period
i.e 45 days from the actual delivery of the goods/services.
i. Total amount involved: 0
ii. Number invoiced: 0
iii. Number of suppliers: 0

16.19 Procurement through GeM
Total Annual Procurement: 0.86 Crore

16.20 Loans Disbursed to Micro Finance beneficiaries

Loans Disbursed to Micro Finance beneficiaries
stood at 46.15% as against the total loan disbursed
during financial year 2024.-25

As recommended by your Directors, the entire
amount of surplus of income over expenditure of ¥
39.70 crore has been transferred to General Reserve.
The Corporation is registered under Section 25 of the
Companies Act, 1956 (now u/s 8 of the Companies
Act 2013). Under the provisions of Sec. 8 (1) (c) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and also the provisions of license
issued to the Corporation by Dept. of Company Affairs,
Ministry of Law Justice & Company Affairs, Govt. of India,
the Corporationis not required to pay any dividend and the
Corporation can apply its surplus, if any, or other income

in promoting its objects. The administrative expenses of
the Corporation are met from its own resources viz. from
interest on capital employed.

17. TRAINING AND SKILL UPGRADATION

During the year 2024-25, the Corporation has
disbursed Rs. 22.92 Cr. as part payment to 87 no. of
Training Institutes for training programmes conducted
under Pradhan Mantri Dakshta Aur Kushalta Sampann
Hitgrahi Yojana.

18. NATIONAL FELLOWSHIP FOR OBC STUDENTS
(NFOBC)

NBCFDC has been nominated as Nodal Agency for
implementation of National Fellowship for OBC students
(NFOBC) Scheme from October 2022, which is a Central
Sector Scheme of Govt. of India. The scheme provides
educational empowerment of 1000 OBC students per
year by way of awarding fellowship (financial assistance)
to undertake advanced studies and research leading
to M.Phil./ Ph.D Degrees, who qualifies NET-JRF ( for
Humanities / Social Science) or UGC-CSIR-NET ( for
Science) exams. During the year 2024-25, the Corporation
has disbursed Rs. 129.21 Crs to 2197 scholars under
NFOBC Scheme.

19. SCHEME FOR ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT OF DNT
(SEED)

The Corporation is implementing the Livelihood and
Health Components under the Scheme for Economic
Empowerment of Denotified, Nomadic and Semi-Nomadic
Tribes (SEED). During FY 2024-25, the Corporation has
successfully formed 1789 Women Self-Help Groups
(SHGs) across the states of Gujarat, Haryana, Rajasthan,
and Madhya Pradesh.

The primary objective of this initiative is to
economically empower marginalized women belonging
to DNT/NT/SNT communities by adopting the SHG
model. Under this scheme, supportis provided in the form
of a Revolving Fund for SHG internal lending and Skill
Training programs to equip members with livelihood-
oriented skills.

As part of the Health Component, the Corporation
has facilitated the issuance of 2,752 Ayushman Cards
to members of DNT communities in the states of
Gujarat and Maharashtra, ensuring access to essential
healthcare services.

20. FOCUS ON NORTH EASTERN STATES
During the year 2024-25, loan amounting to ¥

3.10 Cr. for 201 beneficiaries was disbursed in the N-E
States namely Assam (X1.10 crore) Manipur (Z0.06
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Crore), Meghalaya (% 0.04 crore), Mizoram (2 0.01 crore),
Nagaland (% 0.02 crore), Sikkim (Z 0.13 Crore) and Tripura
(X 1.74 crore) Cumulatively disbursement to N.E. States
is under:

State Loan Disbursed | Cumulative | No. of Beneficiaries | C lative No.
2024-25 Loan Dist d Assisted of Beneficiaries
(®inCr) (RinCr) 2024-25 Assisted
Assam 1.10 79.24 72 50112
Manipur 0.06 26.90 4 19387
Meghalaya 0.04 0.092 6 9
Mizoram 0.01 0.012 1 3
Nagaland 0.02 0.10 1 7
Sikkim 0.13 32.72 9 5649
Tripura 1.74 198.25 108 53594
TOTAL 3.10 337.314 201 128761

21. MARKETING LINKAGES

Besides other developmental activities, the
Corporation is promoting, marketing facilities for the
artisans of the target group by providing opportunities
to participate in the Country's leading fairs & Exhibitions
like India International Trade Fair at Pragati Maidan,
New Delhi, Shilp Samagam Mela (Dilli Haat) at INA, New
Delhi, Surajkund International Crafts Mela at Faridabad,
Haryana, Shilp Samagam Mela, Thiruvanthapuram,
Kerala, Shilp Samagam Mela, Nashik, Maharashtra and
Maha Kumbh, Prayagraj (Uttar Pradesh) as well as in
the exhibitions/fairs organized by Channel Partners in
their respective States. These events not only give much
needed marketing exposure to these artisans, but also
provide an opportunity to market their products at good
price and understand the prevailing market conditions
as regard to the Quality & Finishing of goods, products
produced, Packaging etc. which usually they find difficult
in their own places. NBCFDC helps traditional BC Artisans
by way of providing them platform to exhibit their products
in the exhibitions to establish marketing linkages.

NBCFDC also motivates the SCAs to organize or
participate in exhibitions to showcase the schemes of
the Corporation and also to exhibit the diverse products
and services for which NBCFDC has provided financial
assistance to the members of Backward Classes in
different parts of the Country through Channel Partners.
The objective of such exhibitions is to generate
awareness about the NBCFDC schemes as well as to give
exposure to the artisans of the target group to a bigger
market. Beneficiaries are also being provided to and fro
travel expenses, DA, etc. Detailed statement of the Fairs,
Exhibitions organized/sponsored by NBCFDC during the
year 2024-25 is available at Annexure-7 (Page No. 51).

22. NEW INITIATIVES

22.1 Information Technology (IT)

Your Corporation has embarked upon improvement
of its web-based software LEAP that provides easy
access to Channel Partners for ease of doing business
with NBCFDC. NBCFDC is also facilitating its Channel
Partners for using PM SURAJ (Samajik Uthaan Evam
Rojgar Aadharait Jankalyan) portal developed by BISAG
(knowledge partner of NEGD), MeiTY on behalf of MoSJE.
The software is aimed at helping target groups to apply
on line to avail loan facilities of the Corporation.

22.2 Technology Upgradation of Cluster under NBCFDC
Scheme

In order to facilitate technological upgradation &
capacity augmentation to clusters of target groups,
Corporation has introduced Technology Upgradation
Scheme. During 2024-25, Corporation has released
an amount of ¥ 12.32 Lakh to Indian Institute of Carpet
Technology (IICT), and North Eastern Regional Agriculture
Marketing Corporation Ltd. (NERAMAC). Cumulatively, the
Corporation has sanctioned ¥ 4,67,82,074/- and released
¥ 3,59,01,914/- up to 31.03.2025 under this scheme.

22.3 Traditional Artisans' Upliftment Livelihood
Programme (TULIP)

TULIP- Traditional Artisans Upliftment Livelihood
Programme has been launched by Hon'ble Minister SJE
on 05.11.2024. TULIP is a transformative initiative aimed
at empowering marginalized artisans by integrating them
into the global digital economy. The program enhances
artisans' income potential through e-commerce
integration, digital marketing, skill development, quality
assurance, and participation in national and international
fairs. By providing marketing support, logistical
assistance, and global outreach opportunities, TULIP
fosters sustainable livelihoods while promoting India's
traditional crafts on both national and international
platforms.

Common branding under TULIP for all product sold
during Shilp Samagam Mela was ensured along with
centralized billing system. Along with this, the products of
artisans' are being onboarded on e-commerce platform.

23. MONITORING & EVALUATION:

The Lending Schemes of the Corporation are
periodically reviewed through Independent Agencies.
During the year 2024-25, the Corporation has got
completed and accepted the Evaluation study reports for
a sample size of 900 beneficiaries. These studies were
conducted in the UT of J&K for 500 beneficiaries and
Tripura State for 400 beneficiaries in Lending Schemes of
NBCFDC through Dr Ambedkar Chair, Central University
of Jammu and Indian Institute of Public Administration
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(1IPA), New Delhi respectively.

The Corporation floated a tender on the GeM Portal
to identify and engage qualified agency to conduct
Impact Study of its lending schemes on Pan India basis.
Interested parties with proven expertise inimpactanalysis,
scheme evaluation, and data collection submitted their
proposals, highlighting their methodology, experience,
and anticipated deliverables. Award Letter for the same
has been issued to Arun Jaitley National Institute of
Financial Management (an Autonomous Institution of
Ministry of Finance, Government of India), Faridabad for
a sample size of beneficiaries 1531 and 1531 for control
group of non-beneficiaries. The study is expected to
comprehensively assess the effectiveness, outreach, and
socio-economic benefits of these schemes. The study in
progress.

The major outcomes of the evaluation studies
finalized during 2024-25 are enclosed at Annexure-8
(Page No. 51).

24. PUBLICITY & AWARENESS OF NBCFDC SCHEMES:

The Corporation has taken effective steps for
generating awareness amongst target group in various
parts of the country. The Corporation along with its
Channel Partners has sponsored/organized Awareness
Camps with the objective of spreading awareness of
Corporation's schemes and providing an opportunity to
the target group to avail financial support in short time
by registering their names at the Camps.  During the
year, NBCFDC and its Channel Partners have been able to
organize 44 Awareness Camps & Publicity in the States/
UTs of Himachal Pradesh, Kerala, Rajasthan, Tripura,
Uttar Pradesh and Jammu & Kashmir.

25. MAIN EVENTS DURING 2024-25
25.1 Exhibitions/Fairs/Melas

i. Shilp Samagam Mela (Dilli Haat) — 2024: The
Corporation participated in Shilp Samagam Mela-
Dilli Haat organized by Ministry of Social Justice
and Empowerment at Dilli Haat, Opposite INA Market
from 1st November, 2024 to 15th November, 2024.
All the three Apex Corporations namely NBCFDC,
NSKFDC and NSFDC under the Ministry of Social
Justice & Empowerment participated in the event. 35
beneficiaries assisted under NBCFDC schemes and
nominated by 11 Channel Partners from 11 states
exhibited and sold their products which include
Handloom and Handicraft Garments, Readymade
Garments, Stole, Embroidery Bag, Cane & Bamboo,
Broom Products, Ceramic products, Quilts, Rugs, Bed
Cover, Pickle, Honey, Assam Silk Saree & Suits, Wood
Fabric Art, Kashmiri Handicrafts, Shawls, Wooden and
Marble products, Banarasi Silk Saree & Suit, Chanderi

Saree, Maheshwari products etc.

India International Trade Fair (IITF) — 2024: The
Corporation participated in the Ministry of Social
Justice and Empowerment exhibition at India
International Trade Fair, 2024 held from 14th
November, 2024 to 27th November, 2024. All the
three Apex Corporations namely NBCFDC, NSKFDC
and NSFDC under the Ministry of Social Justice
& Empowerment participated in the event. 34
beneficiaries assisted under NBCFDC schemes and
nominated by 13 Channel Partners from 13 States
exhibited and sold their products which include
Handloom and Handicraft Garments, Readymade
Garments, Stole, Embroidery Bag, Cane & Bamboo,
Broom Products, Ceramic products, Quilts, Rugs, Bed
Cover, Pickle, Honey, Assam Silk Saree & Suits, Wood
Fabric Art, Kashmiri Handicrafts, Shawls, Wooden and
Marble products, Banarasi Silk Saree & Suit, Kantha
Saree, Chanderi Saree, Maheshwari products etc.

Shilp Samagam Mela (Thiruvananthapuram) — 2024:
The Corporation participated in Shilp Samagam Mela-
Thiruvananthapuram organized by Ministry of Social
Justice and Empowerment at Thiruvananthapuram,
Kerala from 24th December, 2024 to 31st December,
2024. All the three Apex Corporations namely
NBCFDC, NSKFDC and NSFDC under the Ministry
of Social Justice & Empowerment participated in
the event. 25 beneficiaries assisted under NBCFDC
schemes and nominated by 09 Channel Partners
from 09 States exhibited and sold their products
which include Handloom and Handicraft Garments,
Readymade Garments, Cane & Bamboo, Ceramic
products, Carpet, Wooden and Marble products,
Kanchipuram Saree, Honey, Dry Fruits, Maheshwari
products etc.

Shilp Samagam Mela (Nashik)- 2024: The
Corporation participated in Shilp Samagam Mela-
Nasik organized by Ministry of Social Justice and
Empowerment, exhibition at Nashik, Maharashtra
from 24th December, 2024 to 31st December, 2024.
All the three Apex Corporations namely NBCFDC,
NSKFDC and NSFDC under the Ministry of Social
Justice & Empowerment participated in the event. 33
beneficiaries assisted under NBCFDC schemes and
nominated by 10 Channel Partners from 10 States
exhibited and sold their products which include
Handloom and Handicraft Garments, Readymade
Garments, Cane & Bamboo, Ceramic products,
Carpet, Wooden and Marble products, Food Products,
Banarasi Saree, Carpet, Embroidered Suits, Brass
Meta, Gujarati Handicraft Products, and Processed
Food etc.

Surajkund International Craft Mela (Faridabad)-2025:
The Corporation participated in 38th Surajkund
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International Craft Mela organized by Ministry of
Social Justice and Empowerment, exhibition at
Faridabad, Haryana from 07th February to 23rd
February 2025. All the 03 Apex Corporations namely
NBCFDC, NSKFDC and NSFDC under the Ministry
of Social Justice & Empowerment participated in
the event. 16 beneficiaries assisted under NBCFDC
schemes and nominated by 10 Channel Partners
from 10 States exhibited and sold their products.
Products include Wood Inlay, Gujarati Dress Material.
Handloom Garments, Handicraft Items, Banarasi
Saree Suits, Ceramic and Terracotta, Kashmiri Shawl,
Assam Silk Saree and Suits, Readymade Garments,
Mekhela Chadar, Metal Ware etc..

vi. Maha Kumbh Mela (Prayagraj)-2025 : The Ministry
of Social Justice and Empowerment participated in
Mahakumbh-2025 held at Prayagraj, Uttrar Pradesh
from January 13 to February 26, 2025. NBCFDC was
designated as the nodal agency for organising the
exhibition wherein Ministry had set up a dedicated
pavilion at the Maha Kumbh Mela to disseminate
information about various government programs
aimed at empowering Scheduled Castes, Backward
Classes, Safai Karamcharis, Divyangjan, De-Notified
Tribes, Senior Citizens, Transgender Community
and individuals benefiting from the De-addiction
Campaign. Further 12 beneficiaries assisted under
NBCFDC schemes and nominated by Channel
Partners from 4 States making good quality products
also participated in the exhibition and exhibited/sold
their products during the Mahakumbh-2025.

26. PUBLIC PROCUREMENT POLICY FOR MSES:

The Public Procurement policy for Micro and
Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order dated 25 March, 2022
mandates that 25% target of annual procurement from
MSEs, a sub-target of 4% of annual procurement from
MSEs is earmarked for procurement from MSEs owned by
Scheduled Caste (SC)/Scheduled Tribe (ST) entrepreneurs
and 3% of annual procurement from MSEs is earmarked for
procurement from MSEs owned by women entrepreneur.
In compliance of the Public Procurement Policy for
Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order 2022, your
Corporation has achieved the required target during the
year 2024-25.

27. IMPLEMENTATION OF AADHAAR ACT, 2016 AND
DIRECT BENEFIT TRANSFER

As per the Notification published by the MOSJ&E in
the Gazette of India on 1st March, 2017 for use of Aadhaar
as identity document for delivery of services or benefits or
subsidies as per the Section-7 of the Aadhaar Act, 2016,
your Corporation requested all its State Channelizing
Agencies (SCAs), Channel Partners (CPs) and Training
Institutions (Tis) to provide the scheme-wise monthly

data/information in the prescribed format for compilation
and uploading on to the DBT Bharat Portal. Every month,
your Corporation has been providing the compiled
information/data in the prescribed format to the MOSJ&E
based on information/data received from SCAs/CPs/Tis.

28. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

The functional divisions of the Corporation
viz.  Human Resource & Administration & IT, Project,
Finance & Company Affairs, Grants, are operating with
bare minimum staff of 52 ( fifty two ) employees as
on 31.03.2025. Out of the 52 employees, 09 belongs to
SC category, 12 belongs to OBC category (out of which
one Ex- Serviceman) and one PWD person. There is no
backlog vacancy exists. Corporation is following the
reservation policy and guidelines issued by Department
of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Finance, Government of
India.

The activities of the Corporation are increasing
continuously Corporation is able to manage the increased
volume of work with manpower of 52 employees. The
Corporation strongly believes in development of human
resources. During the year 2024-25, thirteen officers
and staff were deputed for various training programmes
to keep them abreast with latest developments in the
relevant functional areas.

28.1 PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT

The Corporation has zero tolerance for sexual
harassment at workplace and has followed the provisions
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and
the rules there under for prevention and redressal
of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace in
compliance of the provisions of the Act. Competent
Authority has constituted the committee consisting of -

(i) Smt. Anupama Sood, CGM (Proj.) - | Chairperson

(ii) | Shri Ajit Kumar Samal, CGM (Fin.) & C.S - | Member

(iii) | Shri Suresh Kumar, GM (HR & Admn.) - | Member

(iv) | Smt. (Dr.) Navdip Kaur, NGO Representative - | Member

(v) | Smt. Neelam Mudgal, Chief Manager (Fin.) - | Member

(vi) | Smt. Geeta Pandey, Manager(HR) - | Member Secretary

The aggrieved employees may submit their
complaints to the committee. During the financial year
2024-25, the Corporation has not received any complaint
of sexual harassment from its employees.

29. NBCFDC IS AN IS/ISO 9001:2015 COMPANY

NBCFDC is an IS/ISO 9001:2015 certified by
Bureau of Indian Standard since, 2009. The validity of
Management Systems Certification has been renewed
and valid up to 12th March 2027. The Quality Objectives
of the Corporation is to optimize organizational efficiency
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to achieve the MOU targets and continual enhancement of
the customer satisfaction through redressal of customer.

Following ISO standard is, however, only a means and
not an end in itself. The core of our quality objective lies in
our emphasis on continuous improvement and customer
satisfaction. The quality objective of the Corporation
will be based on customer needs and working through
proactive and responsive customer approach, leading
to customer satisfaction. This shall be achieved through
competency enhancement and continual improvements
of systems & processes within the regulatory framework.

30. PROGRESSIVE USE OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

The Corporation is following Government directives
issued by the Department of Official Language, Ministry of
Home Affairs, Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment,
Govt. of India & Nagar Rajbhasha Karyanvayan Samiti,
Delhi (Upkram-2) for progressive use of Official Language
Hindi in day to day working of Corporation and the
employees of the Corporation are also encouraged for the
same from time to time.

The provisions of Section 3(3) of Official Language
are being complied by the Corporation. Letters received
in Hindi are always replied in Hindi. Four Meetings of the
Official Language Implementation Committee (OLIC) were
conducted during the year. Quarterly/half yearly/Annual
Reports on the progressive use of Hindi were regularly
sent to Department of Official Language, Ministry of
Home Affairs, Ministry of SJ&E through online portal or
in prescribed format to M/o SJ&E and NARAKAS, Delhi
(Upkram-2). Four Hindi workshops were conducted for
the officials of the Corporation alongwith day to day help
to the officials in working in Hindi during the reporting
period. Corporation has published its Rajbhasha Grah
Patrika ‘Rajbhasha Subhasini' during the year.

During the reporting period, Corporation participated
in ‘Hindi Diwas' and Third All India Rajbhasha Sammelan
on 14th & 15th September, 2024 at Bharat Mandapam, New
Delhi organized by Department of Official Language, MHA,
Govt. of India. Corporation organized 'Hindi Pakhwada'
from 16 September to 30 September. Incentives were
given to employees to promote the Hindi Rajbhasha in
official work. Hindi software 'Saransh’, ‘Google Input
Tool' has also already been installed in Computers to
promote the use of Hindi typing in the Computers and
continuously support has been provided to the official for
performance in Hindi in efficient manner.

Constant efforts were made to comply with the
provisions enumerated in the ‘Annual Programme' for the

year 2024-25 issued by Department of Official Language,
Ministry of Home Affairs, Govt. of India for transacting the
official work of the Corporation in Hindi. The employees
of the Corporation are being constantly encouraged for
maximum use of Hindi Rajbhasha in their official work.

31. RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2005

The Corporation has taken action for implementation
of RTI Act 2005. Nominations / Appointments of PIOs as
well as Appellate Authority have been made in compliance
of the provisions of RTI Act, 2005 and requests for
information are being attended. NBCFDC website has
been updated and contains information on all 17 items
as required under clause 4.1(b) of RTI Act 2005. The
Corporation also submitted quarterly/annual returns
regularly online on the website of Central Information
Commission (CIC). During the financial year 2024-25, all
complaints/applications have been disposed-off within
the specified time limits.

32. VIGILANCE CELL

Your Corporation observed Vigilance Awareness
Week from 28th October, 2024 to 3rd November, 2024 as
per the guidelines of Chief Vigilance Commission. Proper
preventive vigilance is being observed in the Corporation
and notice displayed at the Notice Board of the Corporation
for improving vigilance administration. Employees were
made aware about the preventive vigilance during the
meetings from time to time.

33. ACHIEVEMENT AGAINST MOU 2023-24

Your Corporation continues to contribute their best
and the achievement of the Corporation based on self-
evaluation as also review at Board and Ministry level was
‘Very Good'. The performance of the Corporation has
been rated as "Very Good" with a score of 76.28 for the
financial year 2023-24 by DPE on its dashboard.

34. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING &
OUT GO.

The activities undertaken by your Corporation do not
fall under the purview of disclosures of particulars under
Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, in so far
as it relates to the conservation of energy, technology
absorption, foreign earnings and outgo.

35. STATUTORY AUDITORS

In terms of Section 129(4) of the Companies Act
2013, the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
appointed M/s D.C. Garg & Company (DE1175), Chartered
Accountants, New Delhi, as Statutory Auditors of the
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Company for the year 2024-25.

The Statutory Auditors have audited the financial
statements of the Corporation for the financial year 2024-
25 and submitted their report. Management's replies on
the observations/qualifications on the report of Statutory
Auditors is available as addendum to Directors Report at
Annexure-9 (Page No. 52).

36. CRAG COMMENTS

The accounts of the Corporation for the year
2024-25 shall also be audited by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India (C&AG ) for providing their comments as
per Companies Act, 2013.

37. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Corporation believes that the principles
of fairness, transparency and accountability are the
cornerstone for good governance. The systems and
business processes of the Corporation are reviewed at
various levels for identifying and strengthening areas
of weakness, if any. It is the Corporation's endeavor to
continue to achieve the highest levels of governance and
to benchmark itself with the best-governed companies
in the similar trade. A Report of Directors on Corporate
Governance and certificate on Corporate Governance
issued by M/s VAP & Associates, Company Secretaries,

Ghaziabad are placed at Annexure- 10 (Page No. 53-57).
38. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rule, 2014, the annual return of the
Company is available on the Corporation's Website at the
link http://www.nbcfdc.gov.in.

39. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As on 31.03.2025, there are Four Directors on the
Board of NBCFDC including Managing Director. The
following changes took have place in the composition of
the Board of Directors:

+  Smt. Debolina Thakur, JS&FA, MOSJE was appointed
as part time official Director w.e.f. 31.01.2025.

The Board welcomes Smt. Debolina Thakur,
JS&FA, MOSJE as Director(s) on the Board of NBCFDC.
The Board also places on record its appreciation for
the valuable guidance given by Shri Rajnish Kumar
Jenaw, CMD, NSFDC , Smt. Pinki Kumari, NOD & Shri
Sanjay Kumar Singh, NOD to the management of your
Corporation during their tenure as part-time Director(s).
Details of tenure of Directors on the Board of Directors of
the Corporation are as under:-

Sl. No. [Name of Directors Designation Date of Date of
Appointment Cessation

1. Shri Rajan Sehgal, MD, NBCFDC Managing Director |02.01.2023 Till date

2. Smt. Debolina Thakur, JS&FA,SJ&E Director 31.01.2025 -do-

3. Shri. S S Vaseeharan, GM, NABARD Director 27.10.2023 -do-

4. Shri Rajnish Kumar Jenaw, CMD, NSFDC | Director 24.03.2021 31.08.2024
5. Smt. Pinki Kumari, NOD Director 13.12.2021 09.11.2024
6. Shri Sanjay Kumar Singh, NOD Director 17.11.2021 09.11.2024
7. Amit Kumar Ghosh, AS (BC), SJ&E Director 28.03.2024 02.04.2025

40. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state that:

i. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed
and there are no material departures;

ii. That the Directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit of the Company for that period,;

iii. That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

iv. Thatthe Directors have prepared the annual accounts
on a going concern basis;

v. That the Directors have laid down internal financial
controls to be followed by the Company and such
internal financial controls are adequate and operating
effectively;

vi. That the Directors have devised proper systems
to ensure compliance with the provisions of all



Tifafie o aigd! gRT A & faxia g 2024-25
& TG DI AGTURIE BT UG 30T RUIC TR &1 | Fifaferas
A el B RUIE R fRwfdr/egai R ustT &
IR ezt & KU & uRRF & 9 3§ gau®-9
(U8 9. 52) R IUTH 3|

36. YRd & fime® Td ggaaTiig® ot fewforar

AT AT, 2013 & IR HURA & HdF®
T4 HETei] URI& gRT 3! [CwiUr™i SUdasy &R 5
I\ & v 2024-25 B AT TIET B TS|

37. PIRURC UM

oG P 1 R 2 fr Proedr uReRfar

Sareca! & Rigid 3 U o SURRar g | s
P dF Ud Sgaarg ufehar & fafie TRl IR HHSR &9
gfe IS g, B eadl USH B arel U, BT Fee
P S 21 T BT U8 T @ P STt & g
&1 FRART 1 ST W T4 YA U H 9F RAT  ggpefigy
FHAT & TIY WY BT dTHs T fHar S I&|
PRANCT YT R ! &1 ufdded Ud dRURE
UM IR I dedt v Taifiey, St Sohesis,
MioTTeTE §RT HPRURCE YRS UR SR fodm 171 HTur-

S
—— T4 STA9ea 2024-25

U3 Saye®-10 (I8 ¥, 53-57) W IUAH ¢ |
38. q1ftfe fYe &T o=

ST MAFTH, 2013 DT YRT 92 (3) S HudTr aH

(TS SR TRITE), 2014 3 T 12 (1) 6 G4 TS,
m%mﬁﬁwmﬁmﬁmhttpﬁwm
nbcfdc.gov.in R IUAH B

39. fAdwI® HugH

faie 31.03.2025 BT RUfT & AR U&y Fe=d
Ifed .M Tw . & Fexe qusd & IR FoRe
g1 e Hee ot §e § Ffiad uRkad gu &

f&id 31.01.2025 J T GalelHT SIPR, TYard Fied
U9 oo gaeR, M U 3R SAf¥ear
TATCT S{RIBIICTD BRI Fe=d & =0 H Fgad gul

ez Ausd At Sarer Igad afug ud
oy TaEeR, IS TR 3R HATTT I
T HTE S & Fewe Aved ¥ Wi ddr ol o
mﬂ?‘%mr{aﬂa 31eAe Ud ga R, TI.IH.Um Sl
TSl wd 4 doy puR Rig,
Qq&h@ﬁ %MW%W:?WW%
SR 3T U 3w AnieRM & e fFe=re qued St
TR BT § U9 39 fARad dear g1 i & fHewre
Hed f Fawd! & Bl BT e FFaR 8-

w9 |zl am

LCRIG] frgfea =t fafy | ug wwita ot fafy

1 1 I GgITe, UeY FHeR1ep, TH.al 9L um Sl 4, P CCARERS 02.01.2023 FERED
2 It SEIeT 31HR, Yo id Td fawiTd JelghR, FHToIDh EERIED 31.01.2025 BOIC
A 3R HYHIRGT HATTT

3 ot U9 T ¥ilgRH, HeIa~®, AdTs RERIED 27.10.2023 gted

4 off ISR PR oiFd, & Td Ya HGRIP, T1.0H.U% o141, RERIE 24.03.2021 31.08.2024

5 it Ut HURI T30S, RERES 13.12.2021 09.11.2024

6 1 ToT AR g, 03031, RERIES 17.11.2021 09.11.2024

7 1 offfid $HAR 9N, R Fla@Eld), JHfoes U™ 3R EERIED 28.03.2024 02.04.2025

G
40. e &1 g faazor: iii. 7T T ARl ST & & oY quT URe_SR o
SFArstl &1 AH- T I9HT Idl @ & g

T T 2013 BT URT 134 (5) & WA & AT & Uraul & =T gR1 yafd oy

&aﬂw&mﬁwaﬁ\waﬂﬁ%ﬁ? a@%ﬁq@?mm% I aut yafa qraer

i, de o qUR HA i:T Taft éw IEE]
BT IR e T agafl &1 B8 oft iv.W%W@@ﬁWWWW%
TR gl g3 %; TYR R IR fpu MU g

i. I8 P el gRI 39 USR &1 ol Aifadl 1 aa9 v a1 fuiRa smaRe fodiig o &1
@Wwawﬁmmw%mﬁ %ﬂgqmmmmm%sﬁ?sﬂwaa
HIOH & BT o THE B Iugdd Ud g (urg = fopaTaae guTdl U

&Emﬁwe‘rﬂ%amﬁ?ﬁnaﬁaﬁwﬁqaﬁ
%ﬁmﬁ%wwaﬁwwaﬁa@vw

J frar w1 B;

Tt & UG & 3FUTeH R B
%ﬂﬂ?@ﬂﬁmw%éﬁ?@w%aﬁm&g




- ———
ANl ROt 2022

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate
and operating effectively

41. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES U/S 197 (12) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

There was no employee of your company who received
remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under
section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules
5(2) 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

42. CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES

During the year under reference, the Corporation
did not enter into any related party transaction within the
meaning of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Attention of the members is also drawn to Note
no.30 financial statements, which sets out related party
disclosures as per Ind AS-24.

43. GENERAL

Your directors state that no disclosures or reporting is
required in respect of the following items during the year
under review:-

a. A statement on declaration given by independent
directors under subsection (6) of section 149;

b. In case of a company covered under sub-section
(1) of section 178, company's policy on directors'
appointment and remuneration including criteria
for determining qualifications, positive attributes,
independence of a director and other matters provided
under sub-section(3) of section 178;

c. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under
section 186.

d. The amount, if any, which is recommended should be
paid by way of dividend,;

e. No significant or material orders were passed by the
Authorities or Courts or Tribunals which impact the
going concern status and Company's operations in
future.

44. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to place on record their
gratitude for the continued guidance, cooperation and
support received from the Ministry of Social Justice and
Empowerment, Govt. of India.

Your Directors sincerely appreciate the significant
contribution made by the Directors on the Board and
also the Directors who completed their terms during the
financial year under review.

Your Directors would also like to place on record
their appreciation for the untiring efforts and contributions
made by the employees at all level to ensure that the
Company continues to grow and excel.

We are also grateful to the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
Department of Public Enterprises, State Governments/UT
Administrations, State Channelizing Agencies, Regional
Rural Banks (RRBs), Government Training Institutes,
Sector Skill Councils (SSCs) and other concerned
Government Agencies for their support and cooperation
in achieving the objectives of the Corporation.

Our thanks are also to the Company Auditors,

Bankers and all others who have extended their support
to the Corporation during the year.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors,

Sd/- Sd/-
(Rajan Sehgal) (BinduVC)
Managing Director Director

(DIN- 03633935

Place: New Delhi
Date: 01.09.2025

(DIN No.07644408 )
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Annexure - 1A

NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LIST OF SCAs

ANDHRA PRADESH

1. Andhra Pradesh Backward Classes Co-operative
Finance Corporation Ltd.,
4th  Floor, Vishal Residency, Opp. Siddhartha
Engineering College, Padmaja Nagar,NTR Road,
Tadigadapa,Vijayawada-521 134

2. Stree Nidhi Credit Co-Operative Federation.
2nd Floor, NTR Administrative Block, RTC Complex,
Vijaywada-520013, Andhra Pradesh

ASSAM

3. Assam Apex Weavers & Artisans Coop. FederationLtd.,
1st floor RHHMC. (Rehabari Complex of ARTFED) A K.
Azad Road, Rehabari, Guwahati,Assam-781 008.

4. Assam State Development
OtherBackward Classes Ltd.,
Dr. B.K. Kakoty Road,Gopinath Nagar,Guwahati,
Assam-781 016.

Corporation  for

5. North Eastern Development Finance Corporation Ltd.,
NEDFi House,G.S. Road, Dispur, Guwahati, Assam-781
006

BIHAR

6. Bihar State Backward Classes Finance &Development
Corporation,
4th Floor, Sone Bhawan,Birchand Patel Marg, Patna,
Bihar-800 001.

CHANDIGARH

7. Chandigarh SC/BC and
&Development Corporation,
Addl. Town Hall Building,3rd Floor, Sector-17C,
Chandigarh-160017

Minorities  Financial

CHHATTISGARH

8. Chhattisgarh State Antyavasai Sahakari Vitta Evum
Vikas Nigam,
T.R.I Bhawan, 2nd floor, Near Muktangan, Sec-24, New
Raipur, Atal Nagar, Chhattisgarh-492018.

DELHI

9. Delhi SC/ST/0OBC/Minorities & Handicapped Financial
& Development Corpn.
Ambedkar  Bhawan,Institutional
Rohini, Delhi-110089

Area,Sector-16,

GOA

10. Goa State Scheduled Castes & Other Backward
Classes Fin. & Dev. Corpn. Ltd.,
4th Floor, Patto Centre,Near KTC Bus Stand, Panaji,
Goa-403 001.

GUJARAT

11. Gujarat Backward Classes Development Corpn.,
Block NO.11, 2nd Floor,Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhawan,
Sector-10, Gandhi Nagar, Gujarat-382 010.

12. Gujarat Gopalak Development Corporation Ltd.,
Block No.7, Third Floor,Dr. Jivaraj Mehta Bhavan,0ld
Sachivalay, Sector-10, Gandhinagar, GUJARAT-382
010.

13. Gujarat Thakor & Koli Vikas Nigam,
Block No.16, Ground Floor,Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat-382 010.

14. Gujarat Nomadic & Denotified Tribes Development
Corporation,
Block No.19/2, Dr. Jivraj
Gandhinagar-382010, Gujarat.

Mehta Bhavan,

HARYANA

15. Haryana Backward Classes & Economically Weaker
Sections Kalyan Nigam,
SCO No.813-14, Sector-22-A, Chandigarh, Haryana
-160 022.

HIMACHAL

16. Himachal Backward Classes Finance & Development
Corporation,
Old SDM Office
Pradesh-176 001

Building, Kangra ,Himachal

JAMMU & KASHMIR

17. Jammu & Kashmir SCs, STs & OBCs Development
Corporation Ltd.
715-A, Last Morh, Gandhi Nagar, Jammu-180004

18. Jammu & Kashmir State Women's Development
Corporation
SDA Colony, Bemina,Srinagar-190018.

JHARKHAND

19. Jharkhand State Tribal Cooperative Development
Corporation Ltd.,
1st Floor, Kalyan Complex, Balihar Road, Morabadi,
Ranchi, Jharkhand-834008.
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KARNATAKA

20. D. Devaraj Urs
Corpn.,
No.16-D, 4th Floor,Devaraj Urs Bhavan,Miller Tank
Bund Area,Vasanthnagar, Bangalore Karnataka-560
052.

Backward Classes Development

21. Karnataka Vishwakarma Communities Development
Corporation Ltd.,
16-D, 5th Floor, Devaraj Urs Bhavan, Miller Tank Bed
Area,Vasanthnagar, Bangalore-560 052

KERALA

22. Kerala State Artisans' Development Corporation Ltd.,
‘Swagath’, T.C. 12/755, Govt. Law College Road,
Vanchiyoor P.O., Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala-695 035.

23. Handicrafts Development Corporation of Kerala Ltd.,
Post Box No.171, Puthenchanthai, Thiruvananthapuram,
Kerala-695 001.

24. Kerala State Backward Classes

Corporation Ltd.,

“SENTINEL", 2nd Floor,T.C. 27/588 (7) & (8), Pattoor,

VanchiyoorP.O., Thiruvananthapuram,Kerala-695035.

Development

25. Kerala State Co-operative Federation forFisheries
Development Ltd. (MATSYAFED),
Kamaleswaram,Manacaud P.O., Thiruvananthapuram,
Kerala-695 009.

26. Kerala State Development Corporation for Christian
Converts from SCs & Recommended Communities
(Ltd.),

Near Railway Station,
Kerala-686002.

Nagampadom, Kottayam,

27. Kerala State Palmyrah Products Development
andWorkers' Welfare Corporation Ltd.,
"Kelpalm", Kumbhumvila, Arayoor P.O., Kottamom,
Kerala-695 122.

28. The Kerala State Women's Development Corporation
Ltd.,
1st floor, Transport Bhavan Building, East Fort,
Attakulangara P.O, Thiruvananthapuram- 695023

MADHYA PRADESH

29. Sant Ravidas Madhya Pradesh Hastshilp Evam
HathaKargha Vikas Nigam,
Hastshilp Bhawan, Hamidia Road, Bhopal, Madhya
Pradesh-462001.

30. Madhya Pradesh Pichhara Varg Tatha Alpasankhayak
Vitta Avam Vikas Nigam,
Rajiv Gandhi Bhawan, Parisar-2, Ist Floor, 35 shyamla
Hills, Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh-462 002.

LADAKH

31. Sindhu
(SIDCO)
Sidco Complex, Industrial Estate, leh, ladakh -194101

Infrastructure Development Corporation

MAHARASHTRA

32. Maharashtra Rajya Itar Magas Vargiya Vitta Ani
Vikas Mahamandal Ltd.,
Administrative  Building,
Chamburkar Marg, Chambur
Maharashtra - 400 071.

4th  Floor,Ramakrishna
(E), Mumbai,

33. Vasantrao Naik Vimukta Jatis & Nomadic Tribes
Development Corporation Ltd.,
25N,Juhu Supreme Shopping Centre, Gulmohar Cross
Road NO.9, JVPD Scheme, Vile-Parle (W),Mumbai,
Maharashtra-400049.

ODISHA

34. The OdishaBackward Classes Finance & Development
Co-operative Corporation Ltd.,
Qrs. No. A/6, Unit-5Near Rajib Bhawan, Bhubaneswar,
Odisha-751001.

PUDUCHERRY

35. Puducherry Backward Classes and Minorities
Development Corporation Ltd.,
No.1, VIl Cross St.,Anna Nagar, Nellithope, Puducherry
- 605 005.

PUNJAB

36. Punjab Backward Classes Land Development and
Finance Corporation,
SCO No. 60-61, Sector-17 A, Chandigarh, Punjab-160
017.

RAJASTHAN

37. Rajasthan Other Backward Classes Finance &
Development Cooperative Corporation Ltd.,
2nd Floor,Nehru Sahkar Bhawan,Nr. 22, Godaam,
Jaipur, Rajasthan- 302 005.

SIKKIM

38. Sikkim Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes & Other
Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.
(SABCCO),

Sonam Tshering Marg (Kazi Road),Gangtok-737 101,
Sikkim

TAMIL NADU

39. TamilNaduBackward Classes Economic Development
Corporation,

1/1(1), Mayor Ramanathan Salai (East), Egmore, (Nr.
Gengureddy Subway), Chennai-600 008.
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TELANGANA

40. Stree Nidhi Credit Co-operative Federation Ltd.
Flat Nos, 401, 402, 5-9-22/B,My Home Sarovar Plaza,
Secretariat Road, saifa bad, Hyderaba-500063

Telangana

TRIPURA

47. Tripura OBC Co-operative Development Corporation
Ltd.,
Supari Bhawan, Krishnanagar, Lake
Chowmuhani, Tribal Research Building, Tripura

(W),Agartala, Tripura-799001.
UTTAR PRADESH

42. Uttar Pradesh Pichhara Varg VittaAvam Vikas Nigam
Ltd.,
4th Floor, (South Wing), PCF Building, 32, Station
Road, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh-226 001.

43. U. P. Sahkari Gram Vikas Bank Ltd.,
10, Mall Avenue, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh-226001.

UTTARAKHAND

44. Uttarakhand Bahuudeshiya Vitta Evam Vikas Nigam,
Directorate, Tribal Welfare Premises, Bhagat Singh
Colony, Adhoiwala, Dehradun, Uttarakhand-248001.

WEST BENGAL

45. West Bengal SC, ST & OBC Development and Finance
Corporation,
H.O. Block CF, 217/A/1, Sector-1,Salt LakeKolkata,
West Bengal-700 064.

46. West Bengal Minorities Development & Finance
Corporation,
'‘AMBER’, DD-27/E, Sector-1, Salt Lake City, Kolkata,
West Bengal- 700 064.
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10.

11.

12.

Annexure - 1B

NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
List of Banks (RRBs/PSBs)

Bank of Baroda
Baroda Bhawan, 7th Floor,
Vadodara-390 007, Gujarat.

R.C. Dutt Road,

Bank of Maharashtra
Credit Priority-Agriculture, FI &SLBC, Head Office,"
Lokmangal, 1501, Shivajinagar, Pune-411005.

Canara Bank
Agriculture Priority Section, Priority Credit Wing, H.O.
112 J.C. Road, Banglore-560002, Karnataka.

Punjab National Bank
Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Division Plot No 4,
Sector -10 Dwarka New Delhi -110075

Union Bank of India
Agriculture Business Department, 7th floor, Ernest
House, NCPA Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai- 400021

Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank
30-7-24, Income Tax Office Rd, Daba Gardens,
Allipuram, Visakhapatnam, Andhra Pradesh 530020

Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank,
Beside Mariyapuram Church, Mariyapuram,Kadapa - AP-516003,

Saptagiri Grameena Bank
Head Office, #4-2195/1-SG, 2nd Floor, SGB Towers,
Vellore Road, Chittoor — 517002. A.P.

Arunachal Pradesh Rural Bank
HO. E Sector, Shiv Mandir Road, Naharlagun Dist:
Papua Pare Arunachal Pradesh PIN-791110

Assam Gramin Vikash Bank
Head Office :: Guwahati G.S. Road, Bhangagarh
Guwahati, Assam-781005

Dakshin Bihar Gramin Bank

Shri Vishnu Commercial Complex, NH-30, New
Bypass, Near BP Highway Services Petrol Pump,
Asochak, Patna-800016

Chhattisgarh Rajya Gramin Bank,
Corporate Office Sector-24, Plot No. 47Atal Nagar,
Nava Raipur, Chhattisgarh Pin Code -492002

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Saurashtra Gramin Bank
Head Office, Wing-2, 1st Floor, LIC Jeevan Prakash
Building, Tagore Road, Rajkot-360001, Gujarat.

Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank,
101 ABN Chamber, st floor opposite welcome hotel,
RC dutta road Alkapuri Baroda-390005

Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank
H.0.SHGB House,Plot No.1, Sector-3, Rohtak -124001,
Haryana

Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank
Head Office, HPGB Jail Road, Mandi, Himachal
Pradesh -175001

J&K GRAMEEN BANK,
Near Fruit Complex, Narwal, Jammu (J&K).-180006

Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank
H.O. Rajendra Place, 5 Main Road,Near Over Bridge
Ranchi-834001,Jharkhand

Karnataka Gramin Bank
Head Office, No. 32, Sanganakal Road, Gandhinagar,
Ballari -583103, Karnataka

Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank
PB.No. 111, Belgaum Road, Dharwad - 580 008
Karnataka

Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank
C-21,Business Park, C21 Square, Opp. Hotel Radisson
Blu, MR-10, Indore-452010, Madhya Pradesh.

Madhyanchal Gramin Bank,
H.O. Poddar Colony,Tili Road, Sagar-470001,
Madhya Pradesh

Maharashtra Gramin Bank

Head Office, Plot No: 42, Gut No: 33,Golwadi Village,
Tal-Dist- Aurangabad Near Disha Sankriti Society.
431010
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24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Manipur Rural Bank
Keisampat Wahengbam Leikai Rd, Sagolband, Imphal,

Manipur 795004

Meghalaya Rural Bank
Head Office KJP Conference Centre, Barik Point,

Lachumiere Shillong 793001, Meghalaya

Mizoram Rural Bank
Head Office: MINECO, Khatla Aizaw! -796001, Mizoram

Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank,
No.415, Kamaraj Salai, Saram, Puducherry — 605 013.

Punjab Gramin Bank,
H.O. Jalandhar Road,Kapurthala-144601,Punjab.

Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank
Tulsi Tower, 9th B Road, Sardarpura,

Jodhpur - 342003, Rajasthan

Tamil Nadu Grama Bank
Head Office, No. 6, Yercaud Road Hasthampatty,
Salem 636 007.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Telangana Grameena Bank,
2-1-520, 2nd Floor\Vijaya Sri Sai Celestia,St.No.9,

Nallakunta Shankermutt Road,Hyderabad-500044

Tripura Gramin Bank
Head Office: V.I.LP Road Abhoynagar Agartala, West

Tripura -799005

Prathama UP Gramin Bank,
Head Office, Ram Ganga Vihar Phase-Il, Post Box NO.
446, Moradabad-244001,

Uttar Pradesh.

Baroda UP Bank
Buddh Vihar Commercial Scheme, Taramandal,

Gorakhpur — 273018,Uttar Pradesh

Aryavart Bank
H.O. A-2/46, Vijay Khand, Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow- 226010. Uttar Pradesh

Uttarakhand Gramin Bank
H.0.18,New Road,Dehradun-248001,Uttarakhand




24, TiOTYR ITeior 9

795004

2 W%gﬁwww Tec, ARGAAR
fRraiT 793001, HuTe™

26. ey refior 9
To oEad: TAMMRUASHLSN, Wcdl 3Hsed
-796001,

27. YgaTs HRfOOR ITH 9%

. 415, HIRTS Tals, TH, TGa-T - 605 013

28. U1 UTHioT 9%
T HIATA: SR IS, HYIUAT- 144601, GoTTd |

29. IS HSLRT ATHOT dF

JoRi TR, 9dl &t S, WERYR, SIYQR - 342003,
RERIE

30. PICIGED
g

: . 6, DTS IS, GXAAUS!, UeH- 636 007

— =
e — T4 STadas 2024-25

31. AT ATHIOT dF
2-1-520, fadta aa, faomn o a8 Jafewn, e 9 9,
TeeTgrel MHRHS IS, TTETG -500044

32. T amftor &
T SHEad: d.eMsd IS, YR, SRAd, TiEy
AYRT -799005

33. wyHT Ut reior S,
T e, 9 T fIgR Bl -2, URe Jiad e 446,
TRIGTSTE -244001, 3R US

34. SIS gUt 9%
3¢ fIgR HaRkiga A, dRHEd, TREGR - 273018,
IR U

35. Jmafad dF
T HId: T -2/46, [aor G, M TR,
TS -226010, IR TS

36. FWRIES UTHIUT %
A HrATad: 18, G S, CBRIGH-248001, JTRIES




- ———
ANl ROt 2022

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Annexure - 2

NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
List of Lending Institution

State Bank of India
Corporate Centre,State Bank Bhavan, Madame Cama
Road,Nariman Point-400021

Bank of Baroda
Head Office Baroda
Alkapuri,Vadodara-390007

Bhavan,RC Dutt Road,

Bank of India
C-5 G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Mumbai 400051,
Maharashtra, India.

Bank of Maharashtra,
Lok Mangal,1501, Shivaji Nagar, Post Box N0.919
Pune-411 005.

Canara Bank,

112, Jayachamarajendra Road Post Box
No.6648,Bangalore-560 002.

Central Bank of India,

Central  Office,Chander Mukhi, Nariman Point

Mumbai-400 021

Indian Overseas Bank, Central Office,
762, Anna Salai, P.B.N0.3765, Chennai-600 002.

Indian Bank
Building P.B.N0.1384, 31, Rajaji Road Chennai-600 001.

Punjab National Bank
Plot No, 4, 205 Delhi Rd, Sector 10 Dwarka, Dwarka, New
Delhi, Delhi, 110075

Union Bank of India

Head Office & Central Office Union Bank Bhavan,239,
Vidhan Bhavan Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400
021.

Punjab & Sind Bank
Bank House, 4th floor, 21, Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110
008.

UCO Bank,
Head Office,10, Biplabi Trailokya Maharaj (BTM) Sarani,
Kolkata — 700 001

Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank
Head Office, Beside Mariyapuram Church, Mariyapuram,
Kadapa — 516003 Andhra Pradesh

Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank
Head Office, Door No.2-5-8/1, Near Ambedkar Statue, Ram
Nagar, Hanmakonda — 506001, Warangal (City & Dist.),

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

Telangana State.
Chaitanya Godavari Grameena Bank, Head Office, D. No
5-37-234, 4th Floor, Raghu Mansion, Guntur - 522002
Andhra Pradesh

Saptagiri Grameena Bank

Head Office Door. No. 20-19, Hotel Ramakrishna Pvt.
Ltd. Building, Naidu Building P. B. No. 17, Chittoor-517
001 Andhra Pradesh, India

Arunachal Pradesh Rural Bank
Head Office: E-Sector, Shiv  Mandir
Naharlagun-791110 Arunachal Pradesh

Road,

Assam Gramin Vikash Bank
Head Office: G.S. Road, Bhangagarh, Guwahati -781005
Assam

Dakshin Bihar Gramin Bank

Shri Vishnu Commercial Complex, NH-30, Near BP
Highway Services Petrol Pump,Asochak, Patna -
800016

Uttar Bihar Gramin Bank
Kalambagh Chowk, Muzaffarpur - 842001 Bihar

Chhattisgarh Rajya Gramin Bank
Mahadev Ghat Road, Sundar Nagar, Raipur - 492013
Chhattisgarh

Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank
101/A, BN Chambers, First Floor,0pp. Welcome Hotel, R
C Dutt Road, Alkapuri, Vadodara Gujarat

Saurashtra Gramin Bank
Head Office,Wing-2, First Floor L.I.C.'s Jeevan Prakash
Building,Tagore Marg, Rajkot-360001, Gujarat

Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank
Head Office,SHGB House,Plot No. 1, Sector — 3,
Rohtak - 124 001 Haryana

Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank
Head Office, Jail Road,Mandi-175001
Pradesh

Himachal

Ellaquai Dehati Bank
3rd Floor, Nirmaan Complex,IG Road, Barzulla, Srinagar
— 190005 Jammu & Kashmir

J&K Grameen Bank
Near Fruit Complex, Narwal,Jammu - 180 006 Jammu
& Kashmir
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28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank
Head Office, Rajendra Palace,Near Over Bridge, Road
no. 05, Pin code -834001 Jharkhand

Karnataka Gramin Bank
Head Office, No. 32, Sanganakal Road, Gandhinagar,
Ballari -583103 Karnataka

Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank
P.B.No. 111, Belgaum Road Dharwad - 580 008
Karnataka

Kerala Gramin Bank
Head Office, AK Road, Up Hill Malappuram, Pin Code
676505 Kerala

Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank
204, 2nd Floor,C 21 Business Park, C 21 Square, Opposite
Hotel Radisson Blu, MR-10, Indore (M.P.) - 452 010

Madhyanchal Gramin Bank
Opposite Mabhila Polytechnic College Poddar Colony,
Tili Road Sagar - 470 001, Madhya Pradesh

Maharashtra Gramin Bank
Plot No. 42, Growth Centre, Waluj Mahanagar Project 4,
Paithan road, CIDCO, Aurangabad, 431136.

Vidharbha Konkan Gramin Bank
2nd and 3rd Floor, Chandraprastha Plot No. 6,Deendayal
Nagar, Ring Road Nagpur-440 022, Maharashtra

Manipur Rural Bank
Keishampat, Imphal West - 795 001, Manipur

Meghalaya Rural Bank
Head Office KJP Assembly Conference Building
Barik Point, Shillong - 793 001,Meghalaya

Mizoram Rural Bank
B-5, Babu Tilla, Zarkawt Aizawl - 796 007,Mizoram

Nagaland Rural Bank
Amk Shopping Complex, 2nd Floor, Near Congress
Bhawan, D. Block, Kohima : 797 001,Nagaland

Odisha Gramya Bank
Gandamunda, PO Khandagiri Bhubaneshwar - 751030,
Odisha

Utkal Grameen Bank
Club Para, Bolangir - 767 001 Odisha

Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank
441, M.G Road, Muthialpet Puducherry - 605 003

Punjab Gramin Bank
Jallandhar Road, Kapurthala - 144 601, Punjab

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

Baroda Rajasthan Kshetriya Gramin Bank
City Plaza, First Floor,Vaishali Nagar Ajmer - 305 004,
Rajasthan

Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank
Tulsi Tower,9th B Road, Sardarpura Jodhpur - 342 003,
Rajasthan

Tamil Nadu Grama Bank
No 6, Yercaud Road,Hasthampatti Salem - 636 007,
Tamil Nadu

Telangana Grameena Bank

Head Office,H.No. 2-1-520, 2nd floorVijaya Sri Sai
Celestia,St. No. 9, Shankermuth Road, Hyderabad — 500
044, Telangana

Tripura Gramin Bank
Airport Road, Abhaynagar, Agartala — 799 005, Tripura

Aryavart Bank
A 2/46, Vijay Khand, Gomti Nagar Lucknow - 226 010,
Uttar Pradesh

Baroda UP Bank
Buddh Vihar Commercial Scheme,New Shivpuri Colony,
Taramandal,Gorakhpur-273016

Prathama UP Gramin Bank
Prathama Bhavan, Ram Ganga Vihar Phase Il PB No.
446,Moradabad - 244 001 Uttar Pradesh

Uttarakhand Gramin Bank
18, New Road,Dehradun - 248 001

Bangiya Gramin Vikash Bank
BMC House, Chuanpur NH 34, PO Chaltia,Berhampore -
742101, West Bengal

Paschim Banga Gramin Bank
Natabar Pal Road, Chatterjee
Tikiapara,Howarh - 711101,West Bengal.

Para More

Uttarbanga Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Sunity Road,Cooch Behar - 736101 West Bengal

Ujjivan Small Finance Bank Limited
Grape Garden, No. 27, 3rd ‘A" Cross, 18th Main,
Koramangala, 6th Block, Bengaluru-560095 (Karnataka)

ESAF Small Finance Bank Limited
Hepzibah Complex Mannuthy P.O Thrissur — 680651
(Kerala)
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Annexure - 3
NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(Standalone) — MoU 2024-25

S.No. Name of Parameter Unit Weightage Target
2024-25
1 Revenue from Operations Rs. Cr. 8 85.39
2 EBTDA as a percentage of Revenue % 5 62.43
3 Return on Net Worth % 7 1.91
4 Asset Turnover ratio % 5 3.23
5 Loans Disbursed to Total Funds Available % 15 100
6 Loans Disbursed to Micro Finance bene- % 10 68.00
ficiaries
7 Overdue loans to Total Loans % 13 2.14
8 NPA to Total Loans % 10 0.10
9 Geographical Coverage % 10 100
10 Last mile Disbursement to ultimate benefi- % 10 100
ciaries
11 Acceptance/ Rejection of Invoices of % 5 100
Goods & Services through TReDS Portal
within specified time
12 GeM Procurement as per % 2 100
approved procurement plan
Total 100

Notes:

The targets are based on provisional data for the FY 2023-24 and the same shall be subject to revision on the
basis of audited figures of Base Year.

Vision provided by the administrative Ministry is also considered for Benchmarking.

Proportionate marks for achievement of 50% to 100% Targets.

No marks for achievement below 50.00% of Targets
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Compliance parameters for 2024-25

S| Source/
Nc; Parameter Marks Verification

1 DPE guidelines issued from time to time on CSR ex- -1 Administrative
penditure by CPSEs. Ministry

2 Compliance of provisions in the Companies Act, 2013 -3 Administrative Ministry on the
(or SEBI (LODR) regulations in case of listed entities) basis of CAG/
on Corporate Governance such as: (i) Composition Statutory /Secretarial Audit
of Board of Directors (ii) Board Committees (Audit Report(s)
Committee etc.) (iii) Holding Board Meetings (iv)
Related Party Transaction (v) Disclosures and
Transparency

3 Procurement of goods or services through MSEs as -1 Administrative Ministry on the
% of Total procurement of goods and services — 25 % basis of Sambandh

portal

4 Procurement of goods or services through SC/ST -1 Administrative Ministry on the
MSEs as % of Total procurement of goods and ser- basis of Sambandh
vices — 4% portal

5 Procurement of goods or services through Women -1 Administrative Ministry on the
MSEs as % of Total procurement of goods and basis of Sambandh
services — 3% portal

6 Steps and initiative taken for Health & Safety -1 Administrative Ministry
improvement of Human Resources in CPSEs (Target
to be prescribed by the Administrative Ministry)

CMD / MD, National Backward Classes Finance &
Devp.Corporation

Secretary, Ministry of Social Justice &
Empowerment

Date - Date -

System Generated - MoU Dashboard
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Annexure - 3.1

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)
Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment ( M/O SJ & E) 2024-25 (31.03.2025)
PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT TARGETS AND THEIR DETERMINATION

SI. No. | Financial Performance criteria Unit Marks | Target | Achievement| Raw
2024-25

2024-25 Score

1 Revenue from Operations Rs. in 8 85.39 61.34 5.75

Crore
2 EBDITA as a percentage of Revenue % 5 62.43 64.59 5.00
3 Return on Net Worth % 7 1.91 1.87 6.85
4 Asset Turnover Ratio % 5 3.23 2.81 4.35
5 Loans disbursed to Total Funds Available % 15 100 100 15.00
6 Loans disbursed to Micro Finance Beneficiaries % 10 68.00 46.15 6.79
7 Overdue loans to Total loans % 13 2.14 4.38 0.00
8 NPA to Total Loans % 10 0.10 0.00 10.00
9 Geographical coverage % 10 100 86.11 8.61
10 Last Mile disbursement to ultimate beneficiaries % 10 100 96.16 9.62
11 | Acceptance/rejection of Goods & Services % 5 100 100 5.00
through TReDs Portal

12 |Procurement from GeM as% of total Procurement % 2 100 98.50 1.97
Total 100 78.93
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Compliance Parameters for 2024-25

SI.No. |Parameters Marks |Status Raw Sources/Verification

score

1 DPE guidelines issued from time to |-1 Complied (0O Compliance of guidelines issued from time to
time on CSR expenditure by CPSEs time on CSR expenditure by NBCFDC

2 Compliance of provisions in the|-3 Complied (0O NBCFDC is incorporated under section 8 of
Companies Act, 2013 for SEBI (LODR) Companies Act,2013 (Earlier section 25 of Co.
regulations in case of listed entities) Act,1955), not for profit and 100% owned by
on Corporate Governance such as (i) Govt. of India. NBCFDC is not a listed company.
Composition of Board of Directors (ii) Hence the provision for SEBI (LODR) are not
Board Committees (Audit Committ applicable to the Corporation. However, provision
etc.) (iii) Holding Board Meetings in the Company act, 2013 (i) composition of
(iv) Related Party Transaction (v) Board of Directors (ii) Board Committees (Audit
Disclosures and Transparency. committee(etc.) (iii) holding Board meetings (iv)

Related Party Transaction (v) Disclosures and
Transparency are compliance during the year
2024-25.

3 Procurement of Goods or Services |-1 Complied (0O Procurement of Goods & Services through MSEs-
through MSEs as % of Total procure- Rs. 86 lakhs. Total Procurement during the year
ment of goods and services -25% is Rs. 86 lakhs. Hence, % of total Procurement

stand at 100%
4 Procurement of Goods or Services  |-1 Complied (0O Procurement of Goods & Services through SC/St
throughSC/ST MSEs as % of Total MSEs- Rs. 6 lakh. Total Procurement during the
procurement of goods and services year is Rs. 86 lakh. Hence, % of total Procurement
-4% stand at 6.98%.
5 Procurement of Goods or Services |-1 Complied (0O Procurement of Goods & Services through
through Women MSEs as % of Total Women MSEs- Rs.9 lakh. Total Procurement
procurement of goods and services during the year is Rs. 86 lakh. Hence, % of total
-3% Procurement stand at 10.47%.
6 Steps and initiative taken for Health |-1 Complied |0 Insurance policy has been taken for each
& Safety improvement of Human employee's and their dependents of the
Resources in CPSEs (target to be Corporation.
prescribed by the Administrative
Ministry. Facilities of Pathology test is also provided
to the employees and their dependents.
In order to stay fit Yoga Classes is also
carried out.
Facility of Health checkup of self along with
spouse is provided from prominent hospitals
twice in a financial year.

Sub Total 0

Net Total 78.93
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Annexure - 4
National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)

STATEMENT SHOWING SCA/RRB/PSB WISE DISBURSEMENT AND NO. OF BENEFICIARIES ASSISTED
DURING 2022-23 TO 2024-25

Financial : Rs. in Lakh
Physical: No. of Beneficiaries

Sl State Channellising Agencies (SCA)/ 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 Cumulative
NO States/UT's/RRBs/PSBs Fin. Phy. Fin. Phy. Fin. Phy. |Disbursement| No.of
Beneficiaries
l. STATES
1 Andhra Pradesh
1.1 | Andhra Pradesh (BC) - - - - - - 20116.74 360543
1.2 | Andhra Pradesh (Toddy Tapper) - - - - - - 1263.73 5546
1.3 | Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank - - - - - 134.00 891
1.4 | Saptgiri Grameena Bank - - 2276.12 | 1364 | 3952.39 | 2220 6228.51 3584
1.5 | Andhra Pradesh (Others) - - - - - - 20.00 210
Sub Total (1.1 to 1.5) - - 2276.12 | 1364 | 3952.39 | 2220 27762.98 370774
2 Assam
2.1 | Assam (Artfed) - - - - - - 2410.00 7667
2.2 | Assam (BC) - - - - - - 556.78 876
2.3 | Assam (Electronics) - - - - - - 457.64 668
Sub Total (2.1 to 2.3) - - - - - - 3424.42 9211
3 Bihar
3.1 | Bihar (BC) - - - - - - 3910.54 8928
3.2 | Dakshin Bihar Gramin Bank - - - - - - 1078.81 1723
Sub Total (3.1 10 3.2) - - 4989.35 10651
4 Chhattishgarh
4.1 | Chhattishgarh (Bahudeshiya) } i } i } i 1918.26 3276
1199.93 622 1408.06 | 655 | 1,087.52 | 398 6316.24 3162
4.2 | Chhattishgarh Rajya Gramin Bank
Sub Total (4.1 to0 4.2) 1199.93 622 1408.06 655 1,087.52 398 8234.50 6438
5 Goa (SC/ST/BC) 135.00 144 159.61 25 127.55 21 2987.68 2857
6 Gujarat
6.1 Gujarat (BC) 399.20 670 - - - - 8818.97 17951
6.2 | Guajrat (Gopalak) - - - - - - 4221.61 10451
6.3 | Guajrat (Thakor) 500.00 1200 - - - - 7085.01 20174
6.4 | Guajrat (Nomadic) 21.33 80 - - - - 246.89 833
6.5 | Dena Gujarat Gramin Bank - - - - - - 500.00 325
6.6 | Saurashtra Gramin Bank 1173.47 2103 150.60 118 179.20 157 8890.86 21758
6.7 | Gujarat (Others) - - - - - - 45.00 1200
Sub Total (6.1 t0 6.7) 2094.00 4053 150.60 118 179.20 157 29808.34 72692
7 Haryana
7.1 Haryana (BC) 500.00 2150 562.00 621 557.31 591 13721.73 49090
7.2 | Sarva Haryana Gramin bank - - - - - - 1100.00 2862
Sub Total (7.1t0 7.2) 500.00 2150 562.00 621 557.31 591 14821.73 51952
8 Himachal Pradesh
8.1 | Himachal Pradesh (BC) 500.00 1520 471.36 122 500.00 115 9699.23 14780
8.2 | Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank - - - - - - 1351.00 3046
Sub Total (8.1 to 8.2) 500.00 1520 | 471.36 122 500.00 115 11050.23 17826
9 Jammu & Kashmir
9.1 | Jammu & Kashmir (SC) 250.00 510 - - 149.90 57 1841.78 3675
9.2 | Jammu & Kashmir (Women) 350.00 1200 242.35 98 57.80 26 3520.75 10493
Sub Total (9.1 10 9.2) 600.00 1710 242.35 98 207.70 83 5362.53 14168
10 Jharkhand
10.1| Jharkhand (Tribal) - - - - - - 945.30 1748
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6.1 | ORI @™ 399.20 670 - - - - 8818.97 17951
6.2 | TORId (TUTea) - - - - - - 4221.61 10451
6.3 | TORId (BHR) 500.00 | 1200 - - - - 7085.01 20174
6.4 | ToRId (AHSH) 21.33 80 - - - - 246.89 833
6.5 | &1 ToIRId ATl § - - - - - - 500.00 325
6.6 | ARTY Ifivr o 1173.47 | 2103 | 150.60 | 118 | 179.20 | 157 8890.86 21758
6.7 | ORI (31) - - - - - - 45.00 1200
39 TN (6.1 ¥ 6.7) 2094.00 | 4053 | 150.60 | 118 | 179.20 | 157 | 29808.34 72692
7 giearon
7.1 | gfearon @i 500.00 | 2150 | 562.00 | 621 557.31 | 591 13721.73 49090
7.2 | §d gfiamon wmfio s& - - - - - - 1100.00 2862
IR (7.1 ¥ 7.2) 500.00 | 2150 | 562.00 | 621 | 557.31 | 591 14821.73 51952
8 feATae vew
8.1 | rmaa uewr @ik 500.00 | 1520 | 471.36 | 122 | 500.00 | 115 9699.23 14780
8.2 | feumaa udw arior § - - - - - - 1351.00 3046
3JU TN (8.1 ¥ 8.2) 500.00 | 1520 | 471.36 | 122 | 500.00 | 115 11050.23 17826
9 T UG HRAR
9.1 | g ud HR @a) 250.00 | 510 - - 149.90 57 1841.78 3675
9.2 | W] Ud HIAR (@E) 350.00 | 1200 | 242.35 98 57.80 26 3520.75 10493
I TN (9.1 ¥ 9.2) 600.00 | 1710 | 242.35 | 98 | 207.70 | 83 5362.53 14168
10 IARES
10.1| SIRGS (C139) - - - - - - 945.30 1748




- ———
ANl ROt 2022

Sl State Channellising Agencies (SCA)/ 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 Cumulative
NO States/UT's/RRBs/PSBs Fin. Phy. Fin. Phy. Fin. Phy. |Disbursement No. of
Beneficiaries
l. STATES
10.2 | Vananchal Gramin Bank - - - - - - 600.00 1839
10.3 | Jharkhand Gramin Bank - - - - - - 600.00 910
Sub Total (10.1 to 10.3) - - - - - - 2145.30 4497
11 Karnataka
11.1 | D. Devraj Urs (BC) - - - - 41399.19 243090
11.2 | Karnataka (Vishwakarma) - - - - 1500.00 3394
11.3 | Karnataka Grameena Bank - - 1065.34 | 1089 - - 1065.34 1089
11.4 | Karnataka Vikas Bank - - 2000.00 | 2169 | 2,499.28 | 2,060 4499.28 4229
Sub Total (11.1t0 11.2) - - 3065.34 | 3258 | 2499.28 | 2060 48463.81 251802
12 Kerala
12.1 | Kerala (Artisan) 120.00 350 - - - - 1250.29 3876
12.2 | Kerala (BC) 10000.00 | 42945 | 9883.48 | 11214 | 9,971.90 | 13,962 | 161237.65 610554
12.3 | Kerala (Christian Converts) - - - - - - 1106.53 3413
12.4 | Kerala (Fisheries) 3800.00 | 15200 | 2500.00 | 7058 | 2,499.89 | 7,264 51159.71 343457
12.5 | Kerala (Handicraft) 150.00 720 100.00 63 - - 1491.50 4961
12.6 | Kerala (Polmarah) - - - - - - 140.00 521
12.7 | Kerala (Women) 3000.00 | 11000 | 3309.88 | 4136 | 3314.76 | 4021 34162.88 85294
Sub Total (12.1 to 12.7) 17070.00 | 70215 |15793.36 | 22471 | 15786.55 | 25247 | 250548.56 1052076
13 Madhya Pradesh
13.1 | Madhya Pradesh (SC) - - - - - - 1210.11 3516
13.2 | Madhya Pradesh (BC) - - - - - - 3528.07 12895
13.3 | Madhya Pradesh (Hastshilp) - - - - - - 546.25 2706
13.4 | Madhyanchal Gramin Bank - - - - - - 100.00 120
13.5 | Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank - - - - - - 13848.17 12683
Sub Total (13.1 to 13.5) - - - - - - 19232.60 31920
14 Maharashtra
14.1 | Maharashtra (Mahatma Phule) - - - - - - 2077.99 3659
14.2 | Maharashtra (VJNT) - - - - - - 7172.83 23512
14.3 | Maharashtra (Annasahib) - - - - - - 50.00 85
14.4 | Maharashtra (OBC) - - - - - - 14814.16 46760
14.5 | Maharashtra Gramin Bank 343.26 255 149.30 84 501.89 272 1103.63 692
14.6 | Maharashtra (Others) - - - - - - 25.00 330
Sub Total (14.1 to 14.6) 343.26 255 149.30 84 501.89 |272.00 25243.61 75038
15 Manipur
15.1 | Manipur (Tribal) - - - - - - 407.37 561
15.2 | Manipur (Women) - - - - - - 75.67 500
Sub Total (15.1 to 15.2) - - - - - - 483.04 1061
16 (16 | Meghalaya Rural Bank - - - - 4.28 6 4.28 6
17 [17 | North Eastern Dev. Fin. Corpn. - - - - - - 6300.00 58882
18 Orissa
18.1 | Orissa (BC) - - - - - - 1401.21 6039
18.2 | Orissa (Others) - - - - - - 34.40 708
Sub Total (18.1 to 18.2) - - - - - - 1435.61 6747
19 Punjab
19.1 | Punjab (BC) 400.00 880 242.10 134 - - 8687.98 24688
19.2 | Punjab Gramin Bank 1800.00 | 3100 | 1500.00 | 1352 | 1,600.00 | 880 13394.87 21954
Sub Total (19.1 to 19.2) 2200.00 | 3980 | 1742.10 | 1486 | 1600.00 | 880 22082.85 46642
20 Rajasthan
20.1 | Rajasthan (SC) - - - - - - 676.35 1213
20.2 | Rajasthan (OBC) 500.00 2500 9366.88 26935
Sub Total (20.1 to 20.2) 500.00 2500 - - 10043.23 28148
21 (21 | Sikkim (SC/ST) 50.00 100 200.00 48 - - 3212.86 5610
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®. IS AATSIORT Toi Q.. T.) RTSa/ 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 It
|. SI;TI;TIW &7/3M. R /d g, &1 i | Wifde | dilm | vifow | il | vifow | dfomor | enafidat
T
I I
10.2 | e JrHo S - - - - - - 600.00 1839
10.3 | IRTWUS JH S - - - - - - 600.00 910
I AN (10.1 ¥ 10.3) - - - - - - 2145.30 4497
1 Hlch
1.1 | St TR 3 @) - - - - 41399.19 243090
11.2 | FHle® ([Aywd) - - - - 1500.00 3394
11.3 | Bt gl § - - 1065.34 | 1089 - - 1065.34 1089
11.4 | Fice [qbRI b - - 2000.00 | 2169 | 2,499.28 | 2,060 | 4499.28 4229
ITANT (11.1 9 11.4) - - 3065.34 | 3258 | 2499.28 | 2060 | 48463.81 251802
12 Hd
12.1 | B (3mefa) 120.00 | 350 - - - - 1250.29 3876
12.2 | & @) 10000.00 | 42945 | 9883.48 | 11214 | 9,971.90 | 13,962 | 161237.65 | 610554
12.3 | IR (fhem F-ady) - - - - - - 1106.53 3413
12.4 | 3 (rerden 3800.00 | 15200 | 2500.00 | 7058 | 2,499.89 | 7,264 | 51159.71 343457
12.5 | 33 (RUSIHTHR) 150.00 | 720 | 100.00 | 63 - - 1491.50 4961
12.6 | A (UEHRTE) - - - - - - 140.00 521
12.7 | Ixa (@89 3000.00 | 11000 | 3309.88 | 4136 | 3314.76 | 4021 | 34162.88 85294
JTANT (12.19 12.7) 17070.00 | 70215 |15793.36 | 22471 | 15786.55 | 25247 | 250548.56 | 1052076
13 T YR
13.1 | 9 Ue=T (@) - - - - - - 1210.11 3516
13.2 | 9 W™ @3 - - - - - - 3528.07 12895
13.3 | I WX (@XIRe) - - - - - - 546.25 2706
13.4 | Tegtad Aol §6 - - - - - - 100.00 120
13.5 | e TR AT S - - - - - - 13848.17 12683
I AN (13.1 § 13.5) - - - - - - 19232.60 31920
14 HERTY
14.1 | HERTY (HETEH Bt - - - - - - 2077.99 3659
14.2 | HERTY (@OITTE - - - - - - 7172.83 23512
14.3 | HERTY (3AHIRS) - - - - - - 50.00 85
14.4 | WERTY (341 - - - - - - 14814.16 46760
14.5 | FERTY A0 8 34326 | 255 | 149.30 | 84 501.89 | 272 1103.63 692
14.6 | HERTY (3(3) - - - - - - 25.00 330
IT AT (14.1 9 14.6) 34326 | 255 | 149.30 | 84 501.89 |272.00| 25243.61 75038
15 TioTgR
15.1 | AR @9 - - - - - - 407.37 561
15.2 | AOMGR @) - - - - - - 75.67 500
JU-TIT (15.1 9 15.2) - - - - - - 483.04 1061
16 (16 | HaTerg yrfior &% - - - - 4.28 6 4.28 6
17 [17 | SR df Saaude BEA SRR - - - - - - 6300.00 58882
18 IS
18.1 | IS @13 - - - - - - 1401.21 6039
18.2 | IS (3179) - - - - - - 34.40 708
IU-TIT (18.1 9 18.2) - - - - - - 1435.61 6747
19 PG
19.1 | UoTE @) 400.00 | 880 | 242.10 | 134 - - 8687.98 24688
19.2 | UoTE Tror S 1800.00 | 3100 | 1500.00 | 1352 | 1,600.00 | 880 | 13394.87 21954
JU-TRT (19.1 9 19.2) 2200.00 | 3980 | 1742.10 | 1486 | 1600.00 | 880 | 22082.85 46642
20 ISR
20.1 | TSI (THA) - - - - - - 676.35 1213
20.2 | IS (3t 500.00 | 2500 9366.88 26935
JU-TNT (20.1 9 20.2) 500.00 | 2500 - - 10043.23 28148
21|21 | Rifeww @t /ga.d) 50.00 100 | 200.00 | 48 - - 3212.86 5610
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Sl. State Channellising Agencies (SCA)/ 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 Cumulative
NO States/UT's/RRBs/PSBs Fin. Phy. Fin. Phy. Fin. Phy. |Disbursement| No.of
Beneficiaries
I STATES
22 Tamilnadu
22.1 | Tamilnadu (BC) 9399.64 | 28400 | 11000.00 | 20062 | 10,999.98 | 16,963 | 132111.56 916505
29 o | Tamilnadu (Women) - - - - - - 50.00 500
Tamilnadu Grama Bank 685.53 314 492.29 274 881.15 815 2058.97 1403
22.3 Tamilnadu (Others) - - - - - - 6.00 60
22.4
Sub Total (22.1 to 22.4) 10085.17 | 28714 |11492.29 | 20336 | 11,881.13 | 17,778 | 134226.53 918468
23 Telangana
23.1 | Telangana Grameena Bank B B 588.00 607 B B 632.35 639
- - - - - - 2400.00 6000
23.2 | Stree Nidhi Credit Coop. Federation Ltd.
Sub Total (23.1 to 23.2) - - 588.00 607 - - 3032.35 6639
24 Tripura
24.1 | Tripura (OBC) 300.00 3000 150.00 60 - - 17385.11 49802
24.2 | Tripura Gramin Bank 155.87 256 454.00 606 172.12 107 2379.93 3741
Sub Total (24.1 to 24.2) 455.87 3256 604.00 666 172.12 107 19765.04 53543
25 Uttar Pradesh
25.1 | Uttar Pradesh (BC) - - - - - - 7477.80 27849
25.2 | U.P. Sahkari Gram Vikas Bank Ltd. 2300.00 4850 3140.60 | 1719 731.36 304 13246.96 25908
25.3 | Sarva U.P. Gramin Bank - - - - - - 530.00 1025
25.4 | Purvanchal Gramin Bank - - - - - - 500.00 1643
25.5 | Aryavart Gramin Bank 3000.00 3753 4946.60 | 3462 | 3,042.87 | 1,956 23489.47 23515
25.6 | Kashi Goumti Gramin Bank - - - - - - 1035.00 1225
25.7 | Uttar Pradesh (Others) - - - - - - 5.00 50
Sub Total (25.1 to 25.7) 5300.00 | 8603 | 8087.20 | 5181 | 3774.23 | 2260 46284.23 81215
26 Uttarakhand
26.1 | Uttarakhand (Bahuudeshiya) - - - - - - 555.81 989
26.2 | Uttrakhand Gramin Bank 21.26 3 32.75 11 34.92 8 115.26 27
Sub Total (26.1 to 26.2) 21.26 3 32.75 11 34.92 8.00 671.07 1016
27 West Bengal
27.1 | West Bengal (BC) 100.00 500 - - - - 9779.02 40537
27.2 | West Bengal (Minorities) - - - - - - 1100.00 7564
27.3 | West Bengal (Others) - - - - - - 15.00 300
Sub Total (27.1 to 27.3) 100.00 500 - - - - 10894.02 48401
TOTAL - STATES (1 - 27) 41154.49 | 128325 | 47024.44 | 57151 | 42866.07 | 52203 | 712510.75 3228280
1. PSBs
28 | 28.1 | Canara Bank 1099.87 1409 1000.00 | 1266 1,000.00 566 3099.87 3241
28.2 | Dena Bank - - - - - - 100.00 70
28.3 | Bank of Baroda 2852.49 2732 - - 3,868.15 | 3,200 23069.13 25751
28.4 | Punjab National Bank 2785.00 2182 - - - - 8127.56 6686
28.5 | Union Bank of India 1387.75 3226 981.41 1087 | 4107.49 | 3407 8976.02 10528
Sub Total - PSBs (28.1 to - 28.5) 8125.11 9549 1981.41 | 2353 | 8975.64 | 7173 43372.58 46276
1. UT's
29 (29 Chandigarh (SC/BC) 5.00 20 - - - - 135.37 343
30 (30 Delhi (SC/ST/OBC) - - - - - - 575.38 913
31 Puducherry
31.1 | Puducherry (Adidravidar) - - - - - - 154.76 125
31.2 | Puducherry (BC) - - - - - - 4367.37 17134
31.3 | Puduval Bharathiar Grama Bank 1900.00 2449 | 3503.04 | 8868 912.07 1,144 6315.11 12461
Sub Total (31.1 to 31.3) 1900.00 | 2449 | 3503.04 | 8868 | 912.07 | 1144 10837.24 29720
TOTAL - UTs (29 - 31) 1905.00 | 2469 | 3503.04 | 8868 | 912.07 | 1144 11547.99 30976
IV. GRAND TOTAL (I + II+l11) 51184.60 | 140343 | 52508.89 | 68372 | 52753.78 | 60520 | 767431.31 3305532
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. IS THATSIoRT Toi (W0, RTa/ 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 Tt
q. % I &F/3M. IR &/ g &1 i | Wifee | fadlg | Wifae | fodig | Oifae || SfaeRor | et @t
qet
I. I
22 BIEREI
22.1 | aftrarg @) 9399.64 | 28400 |11000.00 | 20062 | 10,999.98 | 16,963 | 132111.56 | 916505
99 o | ARG (@A) - - - - - - 50.00 500
GIENEICRIEECED 685.53 | 314 | 49229 | 274 | 881.15 | 815 2058.97 1403
223 | Sfirerrg (o) . . } - - - 6.00 60
22.4
JU-ANT (22.1 9 22.4) 10085.17 | 28714 |11492.29| 20336 | 11,881.13 | 17,778 | 134226.53 | 918468
23 AT
23.1 | AT AT S - - 588.00 | 607 - - 632.35 639
23.2 | &0 PR fe BT-omRRed thewH Rifies - - . . - - 2400.00 6000
3U T (23.1 9 23.2) - - 588.00 | 607 - - 3032.35 6639
24 B
24.1 | g () 300.00 | 3000 | 150.00 | 60 - - 1738511 49802
24.2 | g reor S 155.87 | 256 | 454.00 | 606 | 17212 | 107 2379.93 3741
JU AN (24.1 | 24.2) 455.87 | 3256 | 604.00 | 666 | 172.12 | 107 | 19765.04 53543
25 IR U
25.1 | SR UW @) - - - - - - 7477.80 27849
25.2 | IR YW YebR! UM e § fa. 2300.00 | 4850 | 3140.60 | 1719 | 731.36 | 304 13246.96 25908
25.3 | 9d gt aredior - - - - - - 530.00 1025
25.4 | gafaa arior - - - - - - 500.00 1643
25.5 | 3iad urfior S 3000.00 | 3753 | 4946.60 | 3462 | 3,042.87 | 1,956 | 23489.47 23515
25.6 | SR M A S - - - - - - 1035.00 1225
25.7 | IR U (319) - - - - - - 5.00 50
JU AN (25.1 | 25.7) 5300.00 | 8603 | 8087.20 | 5181 | 3774.23 | 2260 | 46284.23 81215
26 IJWES
26.1 | SIRIES (TR - - - - - - 555.81 989
26.2 | ITRIGS UIiUr S 21.26 3 32.75 1 34.92 8 115.26 27
37N (26.1 | 26.2) 21.26 3 32.75 1 34.92 | 8.00 671.07 1016
27 uf¥w sma
AAREECEUGICIED) 100.00 500 - - - - 9779.02 40537
27.2 | 9f3H SIE (3IeURIREA®) - - - - - - 1100.00 7564
27.3 | Uf3H S (3) - - - - - - 15.00 300
JUANT (27.1 9 27.3) 100.00 | 500 - - - - 10894.02 48401
A - I (1-27) 41154.49 | 128325 | 47024.44 | 57151 | 42866.07 | 52203 | 712510.75 | 3228280
1. IrdeP &9 & S
28 [28.1 |FRIdF 1099.87 | 1409 | 1000.00 | 1266 | 1,000.00 | 566 3099.87 3241
28.2 | AT d® - - - - - - 100.00 70
28.3 | & TP FSIaT 2852.49 | 2732 - - 3,868.15 | 3,200 | 23069.13 25751
28.4 | U A=A §& 2785.00 | 2182 - - - - 8127.56 6686
28.5 | g9 d% i gfean 1387.75 | 3226 | 981.41 | 1087 | 4107.49 | 3407 8976.02 10528
J9 1T - Hiuaet (28.1 9 - 28.5) 8125.11 | 9549 | 1981.41 | 2353 | 8975.64 | 7173 | 43372.58 46276
1. g I &
29 |29 |dShTe @adt /) 5.00 20 - - - - 135.37 343
3030 | @a . /aact snata) - - - - - - 575.38 913
31 ggad
31.1 | ISR (3nfesfagR) - - - - - - 154.76 125
31.2 | Gt (@™ - - - - - - 4367.37 17134
31.3 | Igad YRR U1 § 1900.00 | 2449 | 3503.04 | 8868 | 912.07 | 1,144 | 6315.11 12461
JU-TNT (31.1 9 31.3) 1900.00 | 2449 | 3503.04 | 8868 | 912.07 | 1144 | 10837.24 29720
A - T IS &F (29 - 31) 1905.00 | 2469 | 3503.04 | 8868 | 912.07 | 1144 | 11547.99 30976
Iv. A AR (1 + 11 + 1) 51184.60 | 140343 | 52508.89 | 68372 | 52753.78 | 60520 | 767431.31 | 3305532
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Annexure - 4.1

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)

Status of State Channelising Agencies (SCAs) which did not draw funds
during 2024-25

S. No. Name of No. of Name of SCAs Nominated Name of SCAs which did not draw Reasons
State/UT SCAs funds during 2024-25
1. Andhra 01 Andhra Pradesh Backward | 1. Andhra Pradesh  Backward | Annual Action Plan (AAP) not
Pradesh Classes Co-operative Classes Co-operative Finance | submitted by State Channelising
Finance Corporation Ltd., Corporation Ltd., Agency (SCA).SCA has to repay
the overdues.
2. Assam 01 Assam Apex Weavers & |1. Assam Apex Weavers & Artisans | SCA has not submitted Annual
Artisans Coop. Federation Coop. Federation Ltd. (ARTFED) | Action Plan (AAP).
Ltd. (ARTFED)
SCA has to repay the overdues.
3. Bihar 01 Bihar State Backward | 1. Bihar State Backward Classes | SCA has not submitted Annual
Classes Finance & Finance &  Development | Action Plan (AAP).
Development Corporation Corporation
SCA has to repay the overdues.
4. Chandigarh 01 Chandigarh SC, BC and | 1. Chandigarh SC, BC and | SCA has not submitted demand.
Minorities  Financial & Minorities Financial &
Development Corporation Development Corporation
5. Chhattisgarh 01 Chhattisgarh State | 1. Chhattisgarh State Antyavasai | SCA has not submitted Annual
Antyavasai Sahakari Vitta Sahakari Vitta Evum Vikas | Action Plan (AAP).
Evum Vikas Nigam, Nigam,
SCA has to repay the overdues.
6. Delhi 01 Delhi SC/ST/OBC | 1. Delhi SC/ST/OBC Minorities | SCA has not submitted the
Minorities & Handicapped & Handicapped Financial & | Annual Action Plan (AAP).
Financial & Development Development Corporation
Corporation
7. Gujarat 04 Gujarat Backward Classes | 1. Gujarat Backward Classes | SCA has not submitted Annual
Development Corporation. Development Corporation. Action Plan (AAP).
Gujarat Gopalak | 2. Gujarat Gopalak Development | SCA has not submitted Annual
Development Corporation Corporation Ltd., Action Plan (AAP).
Ltd.,
Gujarat Thakor & Koli Vikas | 3. Gujarat Thakor & Koli Vikas | SCA has not submitted Annual
Nigam. Nigam. Action Plan (AAP).
SCA has to repay the overdues
Gujarat Nomadic & | 4. Gujarat Nomadic & Denotified (SjCAS dhave not  submitted
Denotified Tribes Tribes _ Development | “€mand.
Development Corporation. Corporation.
8. Jharkhand 01 Jharkhand State Tribal | 1.  Jharkhand State Tribal | SCA has not submitted Annual
Cooperative Development Cooperative Development | Action Plan (AAP).
Corporation Ltd., Corporation Ltd., ) o
SCA has to submit the Utilization
Certificate of earlier released
funds.
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9. Karnataka 02 D. Devaraj Urs Backward D. Devaraj Urs Backward | As per the directions of SCA's
Classes Development Classes Development Corpn., Board of Directors, SCA is not
Corpn., drawing funds from NBCFDC
since 2019-20
Karnataka Vishwakarma Karnataka Vishwakarma | As per the directions of SCA's
Communities Development Communities Development | Board of Directors, SCA is not
Corporation Ltd., Corporation Ltd., drawing funds from NBCFDC
since 2020-21
10. Madhya 02 Madhya Pradesh Madhya Pradesh Pichhara |As per the directions of State
Pradesh Pichhara Varg Tatha Varg  Tatha Alpasankhayak | Government, SCA is not drawing
Alpasankhayak Vitter Vitta Avam Vikas Nigam funds from NBCFDC since 2009-
Avam Vikas Nigam 10
Madhya Pradesh Madhya Pradesh Hastshilp | As per the directions of State
Hastshilp ~ Evam Hatha Evam Hatha Kargha Vikas | Government, SCA is not drawing
Kargha Vikas  Nigam Nigam funds from NBCFDC since 2007-
08
11. Maharashtra 02 Maharashtra Rajya Itar Maharashtra Rajya Itar | As per the directions of State
Magas  Vargiya Vitta Magas Vargiya Vitta AniVikas | Government, SCA is not drawing
AniVikas Mahamandal Ltd. Mahamandal Ltd., funds from NBCFDC since 2015-
16
Vasantrao Naik Vimukta Vasantrao Naik Vimukta Jatis | AS per the directions of State
Jatis & Nomadic Tribes & Nomadic Tribes Development | Government, SCA is not drawing
Development Corporation Corporation Ltd., funds from NBCFDC since 2016-
Ltd., 17
12. Odisha 01 The Odisha Backward The Odisha Backward Classes | SCA has not submitted Annual
Classes Finance & Finance & Development Co- | Action Plan (AAP)
Development Co-operative operative Corporation Ltd.,
Corporation Ltd.,
13. Sikkim 01 Sikkim Scheduled Castes Sikkim  Scheduled Castes , | SCA has not submitted Annual
Scheduled Tribes & Scheduled Tribes & Other | Action Plan (AAP)
Other Backward Classes Backward Classes Development
Development Corporation Corporation SCA has to repay the overdues.
Ltd.
14. Tripura 01 Tripura OBC Co-operative Tripura  OBC  Co-operative | SCA has not submitted demand.
Development Corporation Development Corporation Ltd.
Ltd. SCA has to repay the overdues.
15. Uttar Pradesh 01 Uttar Pradesh Pichhara Uttar Pradesh Pichhara Varg | SCA has not submitted Annual
Varg VittaAvam Vikas VittaAvam Vikas Nigam Ltd., Action Plan (AAP)
Nigam Ltd.,
16. Uttarakhand 01 Uttarakhand Bahuudeshiya Uttarakhand Bahuudeshiya | SCA has not submitted Annual
Vitta Evam Vikas Nigam Vitta Evam Vikas Nigam Action Plan (AAP)
17. West Bengal 02 West Bengal Scheduled
Castes , Scheduled Tribes
and  Other  Backward
Classes Development &
Finance Corporation
West  Bengal Minorities West Bengal Minorities .
Development & Finance Development 9 & Finance SCA has not submitted Annual
Corporation, Corporation, Action Plan (AAP)
18. Puducherry 01 Puducherry Backward Puducherry Backward Govt. Guarantee is not available
Classes and Minorities Classes and  Minorities & SCA has not submitted the
Development Corporation Development  Corporation Annual Action Plan (AAP)
Ltd., Ltd.,
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Annexure - 4.3
National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)

State/UT-wise Disbursement to Women Beneficiaries during 2024—-25

S.No | Name No. of Female Beneficiaries Amount Disbursed (Rs.in Crore)
1 ANDHRA PRADESH 2497 34.19
2 ASSAM 23 0.33
3 BIHAR 60 0.80
4 CHHATTISGARH 198 3.16
5 GOA 6 0.12
6 GUJARAT 495 8.21
7 HARYANA 198 1.78
8 HIMACHAL PRADESH 23 0.89
9 JAMMU & KASHMIR 37 0.84
10 JHARKHAND 24 0.25
11 KARNATAKA 1156 12.84
12 KERALA 24127 141.88
13 MADHYA PRADESH 41 0.56
14 MAHARASHTRA 213 3.22
15 MANIPUR 2 0.02
16 MEGHALAYA 3 0.02
17 MIZORAM 1 0.01
18 ODISHA 121 1.26
19 PUDUCHERRY 731 5.81
20 PUNJAB 340 4.65
21 RAJASTHAN 49 0.59
22 SIKKIM 4 0.05
23 TAMIL NADU 16293 105.02
24 TELANGANA 244 2.53
25 TRIPURA 28 0.45
26 UTTARAKHAND 22 0.30
27 UTTAR PRADESH 708 10.03
28 WEST BENGAL 5 0.03
Total 47649 339.82
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IIAUD- 4.3

St fUsset aif fo wd fare formm (Ediiiew e
farita af 2024-25 & R Afgen AU Y ITsa/9 5T F-IR a0

4. | 9W afgar arutfiay @ e faafa afyr (=.a0s 9)
1 1Y TG 2497 34.19
2 3 H 23 0.33
3 IERIN 60 0.80
4 BUNNTG 198 3.16
5 Trar 6 0.12
6 ORI 495 8.21
7 g 198 1.78
8 IREIESRER 23 0.89
9 O U9 AR 37 0.84
10 IRTS 24 0.25
11 Fled 1156 12.84
12 & 24127 141.88
13 e Yo 41 0.56
14 HERTY 213 3.22
15 TR 2 0.02
16 YT 3 0.02
17 iR 1 0.01
18 fifg=m 121 1.26
19 gga’t 731 5.81
20 ESIE| 340 4.65
21 RERIIE] 49 0.59
22 fafden 4 0.05
23 GIERELS] 16293 105.02
24 UG 244 2.53
25 g 28 0.45
26 IS 22 0.30
27 IR Y 708 10.03
28 PIEEKCHI] 5 0.03
T 47649 339.82
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Annexure - 4.4

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)

Daetail of Amount Disbursed ,Beneficiaries Assisted during FY'2024-25 & utilized theron

FIN: Rs. Lakhs
Phy: No. of Beneficiaries
Sl NAME OF CHANNEL PARTNER Amount Disbursed No. of Amount of
No. During the year Beneficiaries utilisation Recd.
Assisted
1.1 | Andhra Pradesh (BC)-1 NEW 0 0 0
1.2 | Andhra Pradesh (BC)-1l OLD 0 0 0
1.3 | Andhra Pradesh Grameena vikas Bank 0 0 0
1.4 | Sapatgiri Grameena Bank 3952.38 2220 3952.38
1.5 | Andhra Pradesh Geeta Parsrimika 0 0 0.00
1 Andhra Pradesh 3952.38 2220 3952.38
2.1 Assam (BC) 0 0 0
2.2 | Assam (Electronics) 0 0 0
2.3 | Assam ( Artfed) 0 0 0
2 Assam 0 0 0
3.1 Bihar (BC) 0 0 0
3.2 | Dakshin Bihar Gramin Bank 0 0 0
Bihar 0 0 0
Chandigarh SC/ST/BC 0 0 0
5.1 Chattisgarh Bahudeshiya 0 0 0
5.2 | Chattisgarh Gramin Bank 1087.53 398 1087.53
5 Chhattisgarh 1087.53 398 1087.53
Delhi SC/ST/BC 0.00 0 0.00
Goa SC/ST/BC 127.55 21 69.62
8.1 | Gujrat (BC) 0 0 0
8.2 | Gujrat (Gopalak) 0 0 0
8.3 | Gujrat (D&NT) 0 0 0
8.4 | Gujrat Takor Koli 0 0 0
8.5 | Dena/ BOB Gujrat Gramin Bank 0 0 0
8.6 | Saurashtra Gramin Bank 179.20 157 179.20
8 Gujrat 179.20 157 179.20
9.1 Haryana(BC) 557.31 591 176.97
9.2 | Sarv Haryana Gramin Bank 0.00 0 0.00
9 Haryana 557.31 591 176.97
10.1 | Himachal Pradesh (BC) 500.00 115 421.05
10.2 | Himacahl Gramin Bank 0.00 0 0.00
10 Himachal Pradesh 500.00 115 421.05
11.1 | Jammu & Kashmir SC/ST/BC 149.90 57 0
11.2 | Jammu & Kashmir (WOMEN) 57.80 26 35.45
11 Jammu & Kashmir 207.70 83 35.45
12.1 | Jharkhand (ST) 0 0 0
12.2 | Jharkhand gramin Bank 0 0 0
12.3 | Vananchal gramin Bank 0 0 0
12 Jharkhand 0 0 0
13.1 | Karnatka (BC) 0 0 0
13.2 | Karnatka (Vishkarma) 0 0 0
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S frsst & faw wd faer fm (grdiediewSie
foiig af 2024-25 & R faafa T, Feraar urw arHRiay sk IuT #t 7€ 7fy &1 faawor

fodg. s ara |
ifaes: aruTfia @) S
P.9. ITa AU BT Y qf ¥ R faaRa afr | werEr yra SfrafEa g afr
arHfal &t
=

1.1 | 3y yew @LE)-1 a1 0 0 0
1.2 | sffy vewr @41l g 0 0 0
1.3 | oy yewr unfior fawry s& 0 0 0
1.4 | guaffk wmfio s& 3952.38 2220 3952.38
1.5 | 37y yew il uRyHS 0 0 0.00
1| iy wew 3952.38 2220 3952.38
2.1 | o H @) 0 0 0
2.2 | A i) 0 0 0
2.3 | 3\H (3EHS) 0 0 0
2 | 3w 0 0 0
3.1 | foER @i 0 0 0
3.2 | afer fagR amfior 9@ 0 0 0
fasr (i} 0 0
dETe TH.1/Ta. /&, 0 0 0
51 | @ sgesid 0 0 0
5.2 | Bg T b 1087.53 398 1087.53
BT 1087.53 398 1087.53
feecht vt /ea & e . 0.00 (] 0.00
ar .. /g /a8 127.55 21 69.62
8.1 | ToRId (@13) 0 0 0
8.2 | ORI (NUT) 0 0 0
8.3 | ToRId (S US T 0 0 0
8.4 | ORI BIHR B 0 0 0
8.5 | gA1/d s ToRTd o d 0 0 0
8.6 | ORIy v o 179.20 157 179.20
8 |ToRIE 179.20 157 179.20
9.1 | ghamm @i 557.31 591 176.97
9.2 | gd gfkamon wr S 0.00 0 0.00
9 | gfamom 557.31 591 176.97
10.1 | feumae wew @) 500.00 115 421.05
10.2 | feuraa wmfior S 0.00 0 0.00
10 | feumaa wexr 500.00 115 421.05
1.1 | 9 U9 HIHER T.8/49.Sl /a0, 149.90 57 0
11.2 | 91 U4 H=UR @99) 57.80 26 35.45
11 | 99 Td SRR 207.70 83 35.45
12,1 | RIS @A) 0 0 0
12.2 | gRQUS T S5 0 0 0
12.3 | araa anfior S 0 0 0
12 | SIRGES 0 0 0
13.1 | wHles @) 0 0 0
13.2 | Fies (faemam) 0 0 0
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13.3 | Karnatka Grameena Bank 0 0 0
13.4 | Karnatka vikas Bank 2499.28 2060 2499.28
13 | Karnatka 2499.28 2060 2499.28
14.1 | Kerala (Artisan) 0 0 0
14.2 | Kerala (BC) 9971.89 13962 9971.89
14.3 | Kerala (CC) 0 0 0
14.4 | Kerala (Fisheries) 2499.89 7264 2272.33
14.5 | Kerala (Handicraft) 0 0 0
14.6 | Kerala (Palmarah) 0 0 0
14.7 | Kerala (Womens) 3314.76 4021 3314.76
14 Kerala 15786.54 25247 15558.98
15.1 | Madhya Pradesh (sc) 0 0 0
15.2 | Madhya Pradesh (BC) 0 0 0
15.3 | Madhya Pradesh (Hastshilp) 0 0 0
15.4 | Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank 0 0 0
15.5 | MadhyanchalL Gramin Bank 0 0 0
15 Madhya Pradesh 0 0 0
16.1 | Maharashtra (Mahatma Phule) 0 0 0
16.2 | Maharashtra (VJNT) 0 0 0
16.3 | Maharashtra (OBC) 0 0 0
16.4 | Maharashtra (Anashaib) 0 0 0
16.5 | Maharashtra Gramin bank 501.89 272 501.89
16 Maharashtra 501.89 272 501.89
17.1 | Manipur (Tribal) 0.00 0 0.00
17.2 | Manipur (Women) 0.00 0 0.00
17 Manipur 0.00 0 0.00
18 Meghalaya Rural Bank 4.28 6 4.28
19 | Odisha (BC) 0.00 0 0.00
20.1 | Puducherry ( Adidridar) 0.00 0 0.00
20.2 | Puducherry ( BC) 0.00 0 0.00
20.3 | Puduval Bharathiar Grama Bank 912.07 1144 912.07
20 Puducherry 912.07 1144 912.07
21.1 | Punjab (BC) 0 0 0
21.2 | Punjab Gramin Bank 1600.00 880 1600
21 Punjab 1600.00 880 1600.00
22.1 | Rajasthan (SC) 0 0 0
22.2 | Rajasthan (BC) 0 0 0
22 Rajasthan 0 0 0
23 | Sikkim (Sc/ST/BC) 0 0 0
24.1 | Tamilnadu (BC) 10999.98 16963 10999.91
24.2 | Tamilnadu Grama Bank 881.15 815 881.15
24.3 | Tamilnadu (womens) 0 0 0
24 | Tamilnadu 11881.13 17778 10999.91
25.1 | Talangna Gramin Bank 0 0 0
25.2 | Stree Nidhi Credit coop. fed. Ltd 0 0 0
25 | Talangna 0 0 0
26.1 | Tripura (BC) 0 0 0
26.2 | Tripura Gramin Bank 17212 107 17212
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13.3 | Fics unfior § 0 0 0
13.4 | Fice faer s& 2499.28 2060 2499.28
13 | PAle® 2499.28 2060 2499.28
141 | 3Ra (3mfaa) 0 0 0
14.2 | 3xd @) 9971.89 13962 9971.89
14.3 | 3RA (fhyg d=acy) 0 0 0
14.4 | 39 (erie) 2499.89 7264 2272.33
145 | B (FUSIHTR) 0 0 0
14.6 | 3T (UEHRTE) 0 0 0
147 | 3@ @8) 3314.76 4021 3314.76
14 | 3@ 15786.54 25247 15558.98
15.1 | 989 UowT (TH.A) 0 0 0
15.2 | A9 UewT (&) 0 0 0
15.3 | T U (GIIc) 0 0 0
15.4 | 7w ye=r aredior S 0 0 0
15.5 | megrad wmfior s& 0 0 0
15 | A yew 0 0 0
16.1 | HERIY (HETH Bd) 0 0 0
16.2 | HERIY (dIoTd) 0 0 0
16.3 | WERIY (SN&) 0 0 0
16.4 | HERTY (SAAIRS) 0 0 0
16.5 | HERTY UHI0T § 501.89 272 501.89
16 | HERTY 501.89 272 501.89
171 | AR @) 0.00 0 0.00
17.2 | AR @A) 0.00 0 0.00
17 | w\foTR 0.00 0 0.00
18 | Huray Iy 9% 4.28 6 4.28
19 | 3ife=m @) 0.00 (i} 0.00
20.1 | ggad (anfefaem) 0.00 0 0.00
202 | gga @) 0.00 0 0.00
20.3 | Ugad HRIRR UM §F 912.07 1144 912.07
20 | ggadt 912.07 1144 912.07
211 | Uore @) 0 0 0
21.2 | Uore wmfor S 1600.00 880 1600
21 | UeE 1600.00 880 1600.00
221 | ORI (TEA) 0 0 0
222 | oYM @A) 0 0 0
22 | IR 0 0 0
23 | Rifden @ /mad &) 0 0 0
241 | affarg @) 10999.98 16963 10999.91
24.2 | AffraTg U d% 881.15 815 881.15
243 | dHeTg @E) 0 0 0
24 | afirerTg 11881.13 17778 10999.91
25.1 | AeTT Tt §e 0 0 0
252 | % MY Hige Bi-3mRfca e faftics 0 0 0
25 | Q@A 0 0 0
26.1 | BIgu @) 0 0 0
26.2 | FgRT ameior S 172.12 107 172.12
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26 | Tripura 172.12 107 172.12
27.1 | Uttar Pradesh (BC) 0 0 0
27.2 | Uttar Pradesh land Dev. & Sahkari Bank 731.36 304 502.51
27.3 | Gramin Bank of Aryavart 3042.87 1956 3042.87
27.4 | Kashi Gomti SamyuktA Gramin Bank 0 0 0
27.5 | Sarv UP Gramin Bank 0 0 0
27.6 | Purvanchal Gramin Bank 0 0 0

27 Uttar Pradesh 3774.23 2260 3545.38
28.1 | Uttrakhand Bahudehiya 0 0 0
28.2 | Uttrakhand Gramin Bank 34.92 8 34.92

28 | Uttrakhand 34.92 8 34.92
29.1 | West Bengal (BC) 0 0 0
29.2 | West Bengal (Minorties) 0 0 0

29 | West Bengal 0 0 0

Sub Total 43778.12 53347 41751.03
Public Sector Bank

30 | Canara bank 1000.00 566 1000.00

31 Dena Bank 0 0 0

32 Punjab National Bank 0 0 0

33 | Vijaya /BOB Bank 3868.15 3200 3868.15

34 | Union Bank Of India 4107.49 3407 4107.49

Sub Total 8975.64 7173 8975.64

35 | NGOS 0 0 0

Grand Total 52753.77 60520 50726.67
%age of utilisation 96.16
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26 | AqRT 172.12 107 172.12
27.1 | SW UK @) 0 0 0
27.2 | IR YW YgHhR I A 6 fa. 731.36 304 502.51
27.3 | Tl § T Smafad 3042.87 1956 3042.87
27.4 | SRR MR TG A §F 0 0 0
27.5 | od gt nfior S 0 0 0
27.6 | yatad aror §% 0 0 0

27 | SWRUSH 3774.23 2260 3545.38
281 | FWRIES TG 0 0 0
28.2 | IWIGS UTHiUr 34.92 8 34.92

28 | SRIES 34.92 8 34.92
29.1 | UfW et &= 0 0 0
29.2 | UfEH SIE (SeURITID) 0 0 0

29 | uf¥wm & 0 (i} 0

IT AT 43778.12 53347 41751.03
ardws 87 & 95

30 | FRISH 1000.00 566 1000.00

31 |3 Wdw 0 0 0

32 | USTE ARHd §% 0 0 0

33 | fowmi/eh st &t § 3868.15 3200 3868.15

34 | gfga S offtr gfgan 4107.49 3407 4107.49

39 AT 8975.64 7173 8975.64

35 | IR WS W 0 0 0

$A AT 52753.77 60520 50726.67
IYHNT BT wfa=ra 96.16
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Annexure - 4.5

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR 2024-25

1. BRIEF OUTLINE OF THE CORPORATION'S CSR POLICY

The ‘Corporate Social Responsibility Policy’ (CSR Policy) of the Corporation was formulated in line with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 made
thereunder and '‘DPE Guidelines'. The CSR policy was approved by the Board of Directors.

The salient features of the '‘CSR Policy’ of the Corporation are as under:

Approach: NBCFDC shall endeavor to spend significant part of the budget in and around in notified backward
districts or where the OBC clusters are located. NBCFDC will implement CSR activities to empower weaker, less-
privileged and marginalized sections of the Society to create Social Capital.

Broad activities under Corporate Social Responsibility: The Corporation shall ensure to carry out CSR projects/
programmes in line with activities prescribed under Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 as amendment from
time to time.

Financial Component: In line with Section 135 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, at least 2% of the average 'Surplus of
income over expenditure' of the Corporation during the three immediately preceding financial years shall be spent
on Corporate Social Responsibility. The unutilized budget will not lapse and get carried forward to the next financial
year.

Institutional set up under Corporate Social Responsibility: The institutional set up shall be as follows:

A Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board ('CSR Committee') shall be constituted consisting of
three or more Directors. The role and responsibility of the CSR Committee shall inter-alia include formulating and
recommending CSR Policy to the Board and oversee the implementation and monitoring of the CSR Policies and all
related activities included in Schedule VIl of the said Act etc.

While Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board shall keep an oversight on the entire activities.
A CSR Management Committee comprising of senior officials of NBCFDC shall be constituted and deployed for
screening and putting up of CSR project proposals as per the Delegation of Powers. The Management Committee
also monitors the progress and guide the CSR initiatives of the Corporation.

Mechanism of carrying out CSR activities: The CSR activities shall be undertaken by the Company as per its approved
CSR Policy. The Corporation may decide to undertake its CSR activities through suitable partnerships with various
institutions, in line with its CSR policy.

2. COMPOSITION OF THE CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

In line with the Companies Act, 2013, the Corporation shall constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
of the Board consisting of three or more Directors.

The Composition of the CSR Committee of Directors during the year under report:

Name of Director (S) Designation/ Nature of Directorship
Additional Secretary (BC), MoSJ&E Member
JS & FA ,MoSJ&E Member
Managing Director, NBCFDC Member
General Manager, NABARD Member

3. The Corporation shall carry out implementation/monitoring of CSR projects in line with its CSR Policy. For detailed
Corporate Social Responsibility Policy, visit the website of the Corporation under CSR Policy at the link: www.nbcfdc.
gov.in. (https://nbcfdc.gov.in/csr-policy/en) & Annual Report at the link: (https://nbcfdc.gov.in/annual-report/en)
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4. PROVIDE THE DETAILS OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT OF CSR PROJECTS CARRIED OUT IN PURSUANCE OF SUB-RULE
(3) OF RULE 8 OF THE COMPANIES (CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY) RULES, 2014, IF APPLICABLE
(ATTACH THE REPORT).

NOT APPLICABLE

5. DETAILS OF THE AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR SET OFF IN PURSUANCE OF SUB-RULE (3) OF RULE 7 OF THE
COMPANIES (CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY) RULES, 2014 AND AMOUNT REQUIRED FOR SET
OFF FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR, IF ANY.

NOT APPLICABLE
6. AVERAGE SURPLUS OF THE CORPORATION LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS

The surplus (Excess of income over expenditure) of the Corporation for the last three financial years, as per Companies
Act, 2013 was as under:

Financial Year 2021-22 ¥3064.70 lakhs
Financial Year 2022-23 ¥3037.79 lakhs
Financial Year 2023-24 ¥3083.06 lakhs
Average Surplus ¥3061.85 lakhs

7. (a) PRESCRIBED CSR EXPENDITURE (TWO PERCENT OF THE AVERAGE AMOUNT AS IN ITEM 3 ABOVE): ¥61.237
Lakhs. The Board of Directors has approved CSR budget of 61.237 Lakhs for financial year 2024-25 and also
permitted to spend more than statutory requirements, within the revenue budget to reach out to the needy and
marginalized.

(b) SURPLUS ARISING OUT OF THE CSR PROJECTS OR PROGRAMME OR ACTIVITIES OF THE
PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR

NOT APPLICABLE
(c) AMOUNT REQUIRED TO BE SET OFF FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR, IF ANY.
NOT APPLICABLE

(d) TOTAL CSR OBLIGATION FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR (7a+7b-7c): %61.237 lakhs

8. (a) CSR AMOUNT SPENT OR UNSPENT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25:

Amount Unspent (% in lakh)
Total Amount Spent for Total Amount transferred to Unspent | Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule VII as per sec-
the Financial Year. CSR Account as per section 135(6). ond proviso to section 135(5).
(T in lakh) Amount. Date of transfer. Name of the Fund | Amount. Date of transfer.
22.54 16.04.24
30.32 31.78 29.04.2025 PMNRF
0.07 07.08.24

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year 2024-25: Rs.4,83,600/-
(Details at Annexure — 4.6)

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year 2024-25: Rs.
25,48,500/- (Details at Annexure - 4.7)

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Rs.43,600/-




S
—— T4 STA9ea 2024-25

4. raw 8 3ufaw (3) Husit (R arfore g1iire +Hifen Fraw, 2014 & e A 9t va. 3R, ufasai
& YUTT TH A BT [9av01 UM B3 afe an] gl, ( RNuid dersr o9):-

AR TR

5. Hu-t (e e e ifa) e 2014, & o 7 & Iu-Faw 3) F SR & IUReE @
3iTw) & fore Suere W &1 faawor we oty af &g TS & forg smazas fy, afe @y 8-

AR et
6. Iq oI fa<itg auf § form &1 eivaa snftre
HUAT ST, 2013 & Sfaid T1q <fH it aut & e &1 i (oo ¥ i &1 3Mfe) MEER o:

foda oy 2021-22 % 3064.70 ARG
foig @y, 2022-23 % 3037.79 ARG
foig Oy, 2023-24 % 3083.06 AMG
3 Ta sTferey £ 3061.85 ARG

7. (@) FRuifva M.o9.emR. FaE@wRIed A 3 # <t 7€ i iy &1 < ufawre): & 61.237 dRg Aexe Avsd
gRT faxitg af 2024-25 & T %, 61.237 ARG & W TH.SR. Folc AT fhaT § TG AoRT ol & 3
%?;ﬁﬁﬁaﬁ?ammmﬁaﬁaﬁﬁwu@ T & fore aenfae srazgsdrsit ¥ 3ifie @ o3 @ A

|

@) Heaamr uikaieErs a1 sriwH a1 fUed faxdt aut ot wfafaftmal & o sty
AR

@ faita adf & forg qifea wurisE &t 99 arel iy, afe & 8
AR

(@) ot af & e oo HeasR S| (78 +79-77): . 61.237 a9

8. ) faxita adf 2024-25 & fRIT wgaI/ Mg JTHSMR AR :

S W (. )
sl IR Ce S FEERE S
(. arg ) iR gararur fafy s BT 94 A garawor fafy
30.32 31.78 29.04.2025 HeHEH3RTE 202'65: ;j:ggji

@) faxita 9 & fore arq ufvdiomnel & amte =g ot 75 W08, AR T faavor: F.4,83,600/- (@RI
TP - 4.6 TR IUAX ©) |

1) fasita adf 2024-25 & forw arq ulaieFeh & SramaT o9 W =09 @1 75 LUK, AR FT fIawor:
¥.25,48,500/- (SART AU - 4.7 R ©)

") YRS iiavgs H oIy &1 T8 AA: 7. 43,600/-.




- ———
ANl ROt 2022

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NOT APPLICABLE

() Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs.30,75,700/-

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

Sl. No. | Particular Amount (in %)
@) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135 (5) 61.237
(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 30.757
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)- (i) --
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programme or activities of the previous NA
financial year, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] NIL
9. (a) DETAILS OF UNSPENT CSR AMOUNT FOR THE PRECEDING THREE FINANCIAL YEARS:
(% In Lakhs)
SI. No. Preceding Amount Amount spent Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule | Amount
Financial Year. transferred to in the VIl as per section 135(6), if any. remaining to
anpent (B35 ti Name of the - Date of Transfer e spentin
ccount under feporting fund Amount (in ) succeeding
section 135 (6) Financial Year financial
(in3). year (in T)
(in¥)
1. 2021-22 0.03 - PMNRF 0.03 16.04.24 NIL
2. 2022-23 24.30 1.80 PMNRF 22.50 16.04.24 NIL
PMNRF 0.07 07.08.24
3. 2023-24 32.68 31.71
0.97
Total 57.01 33.51

(b) DETAILS OF CSR AMOUNT SPENT IN THE FINANCIAL YEAR FOR ONGOING PROJECTS OF THE
PRECEDING FINANCIAL YEAR(S):- (Details at Annexure — 4.8).

10. IN CASE OF CREATION OR ACQUISITION OF CAPITAL ASSET, FURNISH THE DETAILS RELATING TO THE ASSET
SO CREATED OR ACQUIRED THROUGH CSR SPENT IN THE FINANCIAL YEAR (2024-25) (ASSET-WISE DETAILS).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is
registered, their address etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and
location of the capital asset).

11. SPECIFY THE REASON(S), IF THE COMPANY HAS FAILED TO SPEND TWO PER CENT OF THE AVERAGE NET PROFIT
AS PER SECTION 135(5).

The unspent amount is due to some ongoing projects for which payment will be released in the subsequent year, as
the total sanctioned amount is released on milestone basis.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors,

(Rajan Sehgal)
Managing Director
(DIN- 03633935

(BinduVC)
Director
(DIN No.07644408)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 01.09.2025
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Annexure - 4.9
National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)

CSR ACTIVITIES/PROJECTS DURING THE YEAR 2024-25

The Corporation undertook various CSR initiatives during the year. Highlights of some of the projects are as
follows:-

SCHEDULE VII ITEM:
Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition: promoting health care including preventive health
a) Development of School playground at village Ulaheri ,Rajasthan

b) Health Awareness programmes, camps and distribution of First Aid Kits in Odisha, Uttar Pradesh and Bihar in
Baleshwar, Gautam Buddha Nagar and in the Lakhisarai District respectively.

c) Cataract surgeries (66 no. of patients) in Delhi and Nuh District (Haryana).
d) Free distribution of 40000 sanitary pads to underprivileged women in Delhi and Faridabad (Haryana).

Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills especially among
children, women, elderly and the differently abled and livelihood enhancement projects.

a) Skilling and livelihood enhancement through empowerment of underserved rural women in Dausa (Rajasthan).
b) Development of Dairy collection centres in Sehore District, Madhya Pradesh.

c) Creating awareness on Govt. Education schemes through performing traditional arts and Nukkad Natakas etc in
Kumbh Mela.

*kkkk




S
—— T4 STA9ea 2024-25

i freet aif e wd fywra frm (grdiRfirwm i
aY 2024-2025 $ 3afy A e Irfore <iia & srdeau/aias-me

= 9 % SRM fafirs wraRe qriie Ifiid Ugd & $© URareHIsT & 7 faRivdmd 39 UHR &:-

Vil Tg:
Y, TR 3R FUIUT HT IHE: FHaR® Wy Afed Wy S™UTH S ggrar T
&) JSTRIM & IR TMid & Tpd & WA &b A &I [abr

NS &F TAYR, IR Y & MdH g TR & AR fSel H HHR: WY SRl
@ PRIHH, Wﬁwmmm%mﬁ?ﬁm

a1) fecelt ok gfeamon & Hg fora & Mfcanfee ot Toit (66 7RIS |

7) faet iR R & wieerg ot & & dfad Afgansit & 40,000 ¥ I8 o1 F:glew faarunl

Rrem &Y fores faiy e, s 3, & DI
& Y ggrar 1, o R &, W@' oyt T feaaini & forg AemRi=gt

adr
&) ST RIS H dfed areior afgarel & I=Ifaas<or & A1ead I SId Ud 3ieiifaeT Tadq|
@) A U & UieR fordr § ST Haar{ e &1 f[ae™|

) $H I ¥ URURS Aldhdhal Td Jdh s Alcdh AT o A1 I BRI FRI& A3l & dR T STRReddl Bl
TR |

kkkkk




- ———
ANl ROt 2022

Annexure - 5

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)
STATEMENT SHOWING SCA WISE/STATE WISE CUMULATIVE DUES AND RECOVERIES UPTO 31ST

MARCH, 2025
Amount in ¥
Sl NAME OF CHANNEL PARTNER Cumulative | Cumulative | Overdues %age of
No. Dues Recoveries Recoveries
| 2 3 4 5=3-4 6=4/3%
1 Andhra Pradesh
1.1 | Andhra Pradesh (BC)-I NEW 2990.45 2191.81 798.64 73.29
1.2 | Andhra Pradesh (BC)-Il OLD 19230.76 19230.76 0.00 100.00
1.3 | Andhra Pradesh Grameena vikas Bank 26.59 26.59 0.00 100.00
1.4 | Sapatgiri Grameena Bank 551.76 551.76 0.00 100.00
1.5 | Andhra Pradesh Geeta Parsrimika 1571.49 1571.49 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 24371.04 23572.40 798.64 96.72
2 Assam
2.1 | Assam (BC) 768.12 768.12 0.00 100.00
2.2 | Assam (Electronics) 367.08 367.08 0.00 100.00
2.3 | Assam ( Artfed) 2519.65 1100.87 1418.78 43.69
Sub Total 3654.84 2236.06 1418.78 61.18
3 Bihar
3.1 | Bihar (BC) 5806.15 3320.35 2485.80 57.19
3.2 | Dakshin Bihar Gramin Bank 681.36 681.36 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 6487.51 4001.71 2485.80 61.68
4 Chandigarh SC/ST/BC 128.56 128.56 0.00 100.00
5 Chhattisgarh
5.1 | Chattisgarh Bahudeshiya 2046.45 1630.67 415.78 79.68
5.2 | Chattisgarh Gramin Bank 1809.67 1809.67 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 3856.12 3440.34 415.78 89.22
6 Delhi SC/ST/BC 457.92 443.22 14.70 96.79
7 Goa SC/ST/BC 2811.71 2811.71 0.00 100.00
8 Gujrat
8.1 | Gujrat (BC) 10438.56 10438.56 0.00 100.00
8.2 | Gujrat (Gopalak) 4037.52 4037.52 0.00 100.00
8.3 | Gujrat (D&NT) 236.64 229.84 6.80 97.13
8.4 | Gujrat Takor Koli 6121.39 5450.05 671.34 89.03
8.5 | Dena/ BOB Gujrat Gramin Bank 43.10 43.10 0.00 100.00
8.6 | Saurashtra Gramin Bank 6244.96 6244.96 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 2712217 26444.03 678.14 97.50
9 Haryana
9.1 | Haryana(BC) 10814.72 10814.72 0.00 100.00
9.2 | Sarv Haryana Gramin Bank 59.90 59.90 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 10874.62 10874.62 0.00 100.00
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10 Himachal Pradesh
10.1 | Himachal Pradesh (BC) 7996.15 7996.15 0.00 100.00
10.2 | Himacahl Gramin Bank 55.67 55.67 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 8051.82 8051.82 0.00 100.00
11 Jammu & Kashmir
11.1 | Jammu & Kashmir SC/ST/BC 1130.31 1074.90 55.41 95.10
11.2 | Jammu & Kashmir (WOMEN) 2829.35 2752.95 76.40 97.30
Sub Total 3959.66 3827.85 131.81 96.67
12 Jharkhand
12.1 | Jharkhand (ST) 667.97 639.31 28.66 95.71
12.2 | Jharkhand gramin Bank 337.85 337.85 0.00 100.00
12.3 | Vananchal gramin Bank 376.45 376.45 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 1382.27 1353.61 28.66 97.93
13 Karnatka
13.1 | Karnatka (BC) 43884.14 43884.14 0.00 100.00
13.2 | Karnatka (Vishkarma) 1130.67 1130.67 0.00 100.00
13.3| Karnatka Grameena Bank 105.71 105.71 0.00 0.00
13.4 | Karnatka Vikas Bank 249.61 249.61 0.00 0.00
Sub Total 45370.13 45370.13 0.00 100.00
14 Kerala
14.1 | Kerala (Artisan) 1072.00 1072.00 0.00 100.00
14.2 | Kerala (BC) 132421.95| 132421.95 0.00 100.00
14.3 | Kerala (CC) 1128.81 1128.81 0.00 100.00
14.4 | Kerala (Fisheries) 46422.46 46422.46 0.00 100.00
14.5 | Kerala (Handicraft) 1137.77 1103.90 33.87 97.02
14.6 | Kerala (Palmarah) 184.16 89.52 94.64 48.61
14.7 | Kerala (Womens) 23045.75 23045.75 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 205412.90 | 205284.39 128.51 99.94
15 Madhya Pradesh
15.1 | Madhya Pradesh (sc) 1566.33 1393.17 173.16 88.95
15.2 | Madhya Pradesh (BC) 4638.00 4398.23 239.77 94.83
15.3 | Madhya Pradesh (Hastshilp) 623.74 623.74 0.00 100.00
15.4| Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank 9554.39 9554.39 0.00 100.00
15.5 | Madhyanchal Gramin Bank 24.47 24.47 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 16406.93 15994.00 412.93 97.48
16 Maharashtra
16.1 | Maharashtra (Mahatma Phule) 2286.86 2204.49 82.37 96.40
16.2 | Maharashtra (VJNT) 8580.68 8580.68 0.00 100.00
16.3 | Maharashtra (OBC) 17564.34 17564.34 0.00 100.00
16.4 | Maharashtra (Anashaib) 3.94 3.94 0.00 100.00
16.5| Maharashtra Gramin Bank 168.35 168.35 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 28604.18 28521.81 82.37 99.71




S
—— T4 STA9ea 2024-25

10 fewTere v
10.1 | ieHMa Ue (a3t 7996.15 7996.15 0.00 100.00
10.2 | fRwmaa mfior d 55.67 55.67 0.00 100.00
IU AT 8051.82 8051.82 0.00 100.00
A W Ud HAR
11.1 | " U9 HRER To.9/aq.dl /e 1130.31 1074.90 55.41 95.10
11.2 | 97 Td HRHER @10 2829.35 2752.95 76.40 97.30
39 AT 3959.66 3827.85 131.81 96.67
12 IRGES
12.1 | IRES (@H) 667.97 639.31 28.66 95.71
12.2 | IRGUS I 337.85 337.85 0.00 100.00
12.3 | g vl S 376.45 376.45 0.00 100.00
39 AT 1382.27 1353.61 28.66 97.93
13 PlcPd
13.1| HHice @) 43884.14| 43884.14 0.00 100.00
13.2| FHfes (faeam 1130.67 1130.67 0.00 100.00
13.3 | Hice AHIv S 105.71 105.71 0.00 0.00
13.4 | fcs by o6 249.61 249.61 0.00 0.00
IU AT 45370.13| 45370.13 0.00 100.00
14 C |
14.1 | RS (ATETTA) 1072.00 1072.00 0.00 100.00
14.2 | T (@) 132421.95| 132421.95 0.00 100.00
14.3 | IR (fhya H-acx) 1128.81 1128.81 0.00 100.00
14.4 | I (BRI 46422.46 | 46422.46 0.00 100.00
14.5 | 3R (RUSIHIUC) 1137.77 1103.90 33.87 97.02
14.6 | XA (UERIE) 184.16 89.52 94.64 48.61
14.7 | RS @A) 23045.75| 23045.75 0.00 100.00
IT T 205412.90 | 205284.39 128.51 99.94
15 Heg USRT
15.1 | I UG (@H ) 1566.33 1393.17 173.16 88.95
15.2 | A% U (@13 4638.00 4398.23 239.77 94.83
15.3 | T%0 UCRT (BXCRIe) 623.74 623.74 0.00 100.00
15.4 | 7eg Y= AT o 9554.39 9554.39 0.00 100.00
15.5 | gegrad arfior S 24.47 24.47 0.00 100.00
3T O 16406.93 | 15994.00 412.93 97.48
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16.1 | HERTY (HETH Bo) 2286.86 2204.49 82.37 96.40
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16.3 | HERTY (3N &T4T) 17564.34 |  17564.34 0.00 100.00
16.4 | HERTY (3IRS) 3.94 3.94 0.00 100.00
16.5 | HERTY ITHI0T o 168.35 168.35 0.00 100.00
U IR 28604.18| 28521.81 82.37 99.71
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17 Manipur
17.1 | Manipur (Tribal) 684.54 684.54 0.00 100.00
17.2 | Manipur (Women) 91.44 91.44 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 775.98 775.98 0.00 100.00
18 North Eastern Fin. & Dev. Corpo 6533.36 6533.36 0.00 100.00
19 Odisha (BC) 2287.73 2287.73 0.00 100.00
20 Puducherry
20.1 | Puducherry ( Adidridar) 177.65 177.65 0.00 100.00
20.2 | Puducherry ( BC) 4753.40 4290.32 463.08 90.26
20.3 | Puduval Bharathiar Grama Bank 1719.03 1719.03 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 6650.08 6187.00 463.08 93.04
21 Punjab
21.1 | Punjab (BC) 7446.15 7446.15 0.00 100.00
21.2 | Punjab Gramin Bank 7321.14 7321.14 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 14767.29 14767.29 0.00 100.00
22 Rajasthan
22.1 | Rajasthan (SC) 462.81 462.81 0.00 100.00
22.2 | Rajasthan (BC) 7321.45 6651.55 669.90 90.85
Sub Total 7784.26 7114.36 669.90 91.39
23 Sikkim (Sc/ST/BC) 3548.53 3482.03 66.50 98.13
24 Tamilnadu
24.1 | Tamilnadu (BC) 108576.11 | 108576.11 0.00 100.00
24.2 | Tamilnadu Grama bank 242.69 242.69 0.00 100.00
24.3 | Tamilnadu (womens) 52.67 52.67 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 108871.47 | 108871.47 0.00 100.00
25 Talangna
25.1 | Talangna Gramin Bank 103.52 103.52 0.00 100.00
25.2 | Stree Nidhi Credit coop. fed. Ltd 2648.45 2648.45 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 2751.97 2751.97 0.00 100.00
26 Tripura
26.1 | Tripura (BC) 18207.10 13143.01 5064.09 72.19
26.2 | Tripura Gramin Bank 1201.92 1201.92 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 19409.02 14344.93 5064.09 73.91
27 Uttar Pradesh
27.1 | Uttar Pradesh (BC) 10845.53 10845.53 0.00 100.00
Uttar Pradesh land Dev. & Sahkari
27.2 | Bank 6176.03 6176.03 0.00 100.00
27.3 | Gramin Bank of Aryavart 11024.53 11024.53 0.00 100.00
27.4 | Kashi Gomti SamyuktA Gramin Bank 950.53 950.53 0.00 100.00
27.5 | Sarv UP Gramin Bank 23.65 23.65 0.00 100.00
27.6 | Purvanchal Gramin Bank 8.39 8.39 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 29028.66 29028.66 0.00 100.00
28 UTTRAKHAND
28.1 | Uttrakhand Bahudehiya 410.13 402.01 8.12 98.02
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28.2 | Uttrakhnad Gramin Bank 22.82 22.82 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 432.95 424.83 8.12 98.12
29 West Bengal
29.1 | West Bengal (BC) 8002.95 8002.95 0.00 100.00
29.2 | West Bengal (Minorties) 101717 101717 0.00 100.00
Sub Total 9020.12 9020.12 0.00 100.00
30 NGOS 158.32 146.11 12.22 92.28
Sub Total 600972.12 | 588092.10 12880.02 97.86
31 Public Sector Banks
31.1 | Canara Bank 722.66 722.66 0.00 100.00
31.2 | Dena Bank 0.62 0.62 0.00 100.00
31.3 | Punjab National Bank 3666.23 3666.23 0.00 100.00
31.4 | Union Bank of India 2231.41 2231.41 0.00 100.00
31.5 | Vijaya /BOB Bank 14131.34 13143.02 988.32 93.01
Sub Total 20752.26 19763.94 988.32 95.24
Grand Total 621724.38| 607856.04| 13868.34 97.77
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28.2 | STRRAS AUl S 22.82 22.82 0.00 100.00
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A AN 621724.38 | 607856.04 | 13868.34 97.77




- ———
ANl ROt 2022

Annexure - 6
National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)
Details of Geographical Coverage for Disbursement of Loan

Fin Rs. Lakh
PHY: No. of bene.
Sl No. NAME OF STATE Amount Disbursed During the year No. of Beneficiaries Assisted

1 ANDAMAN & NICOBAR 0.23 1
2 ANDHRA PRADESH 5980.54 4102
3 ASSAM 110.12 72
4 BIHAR 351.69 262
5 Chhattisgarh 1337.45 606
6 DELHI 0.55 1
7 GOA 128.21 22
8 GUJRAT 1585.49 998
9 HARYANA 656.29 702
10 HIMACHAL PRADESH 500.00 115
11 JAMMU & KASHMIR 208.88 84
12 JHARKHAND 152.13 102
13 KARNATAKA 3334.62 2795
14 KERALA 15888.43 25343
15 MADHYA PRADESH 374.07 212
16 MAHARASHTRA 895.28 542
17 MANIPUR 6.15 4
18 MEGHALYA 4.28 6
19 Mizoram 0.90 1
20 NAGALAND 1.66 1
21 ODISHA 317.61 244
22 PUDUCHERRY 923.32 1152
23 PUNJAB 1605.26 888
24 RAJASTHAN 373.24 291
25 SIKKIM 13.06 9
26 TAMIL NADU 12596.72 18377
27 TELANGANA 455.61 367
28 TRIPURA 173.48 108
29 UTTAR PRADESH 4668.91 3044
30 UTTRAKHAND 73.99 44
31 WEST BENGAL 35.62 25

Grand Total 52753.76 60520
36 Total Nos. of State/ Uts

%AGE OF Geographical coverage 86.11
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15 baizaferea 374.07 212
16 HERTY 895.28 542
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19 EEiced 0.90 1
20 TS 1.66 1
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22 ggad 923.32 1152
23 LEIES 1605.26 888
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25 IBIGE 13.06 9
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Annexure - 7
National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)

MARKETING LINKAGES (2024-2025)

Sl.No. Name of Event/Exhibition State Date No. of Beneficiaries
1. [ India International Trade Fair Delhi 14-27 Nov, 2024 34
2.| Shilp Samagam Mela (Dilli Hat) Delhi 01-14 Nov, 2024 35
3.| Shilp Samagam Mela Kerala 24-31, Dec, 2024 25
4.| Shilp Samagam Mela Maharashtra 17-26, Jan, 2025 33
5.| Surajkund International Crafts Mela Haryana 07-23 Feb.2025 16
6.| Maha Kumbh Mela Uttar Pradesh 13 Jan. to 26 Feb. 25 12

Annexure -8
MAJOR OUTCOMES OF EVALUATION STUDIES FINALISED DURING FY 2024-25

UT - J&K
1. | Percentage of Utilization for intended purpose 91%
2. | Percentage of Assets Creation after loan 77.4%
3. | Percentage of Income Enhancement after loan 89%

State : Tripura

1. | Percentage of beneficiaries for overall satisfaction 95.25%

2. | Percentage of Utilization for intended purpose 89.75%

3. | Percentage of Assets Creation after loan 89.50%
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1. | SIRIPR YR SMUR Hell faeeit 14-27 AR, 2024 34

2. | Rreugarm dan (et gle) | fawet 01-14 FdsR, 2024 35

3. | FRreu qurg del B 24-31 fGOmR, 2024 25

4. | fRIey SHEH Al HERTY 17-26 ST, 2025 33

5. | SRS Reids Riea danr | gRamom 07-23 a1, 2025 16

6. | HETHY Hal IR UG | 13 SHaRI ¥ 26 BRaAx!, 2025 12
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1. | Sfdd Ie=a g IUHNT &1 Ufa=rd 91%

2. | BUI vt & gyt URIaRi gor &1 U= 77.4%

3. | BUUIG & ggyTd 3 3fg &1 ufa=rd 89%

I : PgRT

1. | THu S gq eyt @1 ufaRd 95.25%

2. | 3f=5d Ie=a 8 IuHNT &1 vfd=rd 89.75%

3. | Buruitd & ugrd gREufcs o4 &1 ufa=ra 89.50%
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Annexure - 9

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)
ADDENDUM TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT (2024-25)

Replies of Management of NBCFDC on the observation of Statutory Auditors given in their Report for the year 2024-25

Observations of Statutory Auditors

Replies of the Management

No Provision has been made for the liability on account
of interest subvention @ 5% payable beyond the
amount allocated by the Ministry of Social Justice and

The VISVAS Scheme is a Centrally Sponsored Scheme
(CSS) of the Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment,
Government of India, implemented through CPSEs. The

Empowerment, Government of India, under VISVAS
scheme. The amount of such liability is estimated to be
Rs. 130 crores approximately. The net income has been
overstated and the current liability has been understated
to that extent (Refer note no. 15.3).

National Backward Classes Finance & Development
Corporation (NBCFDC) functions solely as an
implementing agency for the benefit of OBCs.

The interest subvention is disbursed to the beneficiaries
strictly from the funds released by the Ministry under the
Scheme. NBCFDC does not bear any financial liability
towards the interest subvention from its own corpus or
internal resources.

The Administrative Ministry has allocated fund of
Rs. 49.80 Crs. (including committed liability) towards
interest subvention for the FY 2024-25 against proposed
loan to the tune of Rs. 996.01 Crs. The outlay is for a
period of 5 years only.

Itis to appraise you that the Corporation had considered
and disbursed interest subsidy claim for an amount
of Rs. 9.33 Crs. against Quarter-1 FY 2024-25 with
committed liability (maximum 5 years) which is within
overall fund allocated of Rs.49.80 Crs. only.

In addition to above, the Corporation also address to the
ministry regarding the excess claim received from Lls
beyond the SFC commitments w.r.t FY 2024-25.

As such, the Corporation cannot assume or create
any financial obligation beyond the amount received
under the grant-in-aid. Hence, there is no requirement
to create a provision in the books of accounts for the
remaining interest subvention liability for the balance
three quarters of FY 2024-25.

Should there be any anticipated shortfall in the future,

the same shall be communicated to the Ministry with a

request for additional fund allocation under the scheme

i(? consultation with the stakeholders and approval of
ol.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors,

Sd/- Sd/-
(Rajan Sehgal) (BinduVC)
Managing Director Director

(DIN- 03633935) (DIN No.07644408 )
Place: New Delhi

Date: 01.09..2023
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Annexure - 10

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)
REPORT OF DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance is a framework of systems
and practices designed to ensure that a company's affairs
are managed with accountability, transparency, and
fairness in all its transactions, while meeting stakeholder
aspirations and societal expectations. The Corporation's
philosophy on Corporate Governance rests on the
principles of transparency, strict compliance with laws
and procedures, and adherence to ethical standards to
safeguard the interests of all stakeholders.

NBCFDC believes that good governance embodies
trusteeship, empowerment, and accountability of the
management, while remaining responsive to Government
policies. The Corporation's primary objective is to promote
economic and developmental activities for the benefit of
members of backward classes, primarily through State
Channelizing Agencies nominated by the respective State
Governments and Union Territories, and additionally
through Public Sector Banks and Regional Rural Banks
that have entered into a Memorandum of Agreement with
the Corporation. NBCFDC consistently strives to adopt and
implement best practices in corporate governance, with
the aim of enhancing stakeholder value and contributing
to the well-being of society at large.

1. Board of Directors: Composition

NBCFDC is a Government of India company within

the meaning of Section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013.
The President of India through the Ministry of Social
Justice & Empowerment carries out the appointment
or nomination of all Directors. As per the Corporation's
Articles of Association, the Board shall consist of not less
than four and not more than thirteen Directors.

The Board comprises a Whole-Time Director,
i.e., the Managing Director, along with part-time, non-
executive, and Government Directors who bring a diverse
range of skills, expertise, and extensive experience in
their respective fields. Representing varied professional
backgrounds, the Board members contribute valuable
perspectives to the Corporation's governance.

The Board is committed to optimizing value for
all stakeholders, including shareholders, employees,
channel partners, and society at large. It is responsible for
defining the Corporation's policies and programmes and
for overseeing their effective implementation.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel
(KMP) of the Company are related to each other, and there
are no inter-se relationships among them. As on March
31, 2025, none of the Non-Executive Directors holds
equity shares in the Company, except Shri Amit Kumar
Ghosh, Official Director, who holds one (1) equity share on

behalf of the President of India

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Name of Director Category Attendance at Board Meeting/ Total Meetings Whether attended last AGM | No. of Directorships other
(S/Sri/Smt./Dr) after appt. as Director (Yes/No) than NBCFDC
Shri Rajan Sehgal Executive 2/2 Yes -
(DIN 03633935)
Shri Amit Kumar Ghosh Non-Executive 2/2 Yes -
(DIN 01092172)
Smt. Debolina Thakur * Non-Executive 1/2 No 3
(DIN 10781506
Shri S S Vaseeharan Non-Executive 2/2 No 1
(DIN 09662775)
Shri Sanjay Pandey$ Non-Executive 0/2 No 3
(DIN 08453230)
Shri Rajnish Kumar Jenaw $$ Non-Executive 1/2 No 2
(DIN 09056584)
Dr. Subhransu Sekhar Acharya Non-Executive 1/2 No 2
(DIN 06727939) $$$
Shri Sanjay Kumar Singh $$$$ Non-Executive 1/2 No -
(DIN 09403132)
Smt. Pinki Kumari $$$$ Non-Executive 1/2 No -
(DIN 09433819)

Note: * Appointed as Director w.e.f. 31.01.2025

$ Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 01.04.2024
$$ Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 31.08.2024
$3$$ Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 08.07.2024

$$8$ Ceased to be Directors w.e.f. 09.11.2024
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2. Responsibilities

The Board follows a formal schedule of matters
reserved for its consideration and decision, which
includes reviewing the Corporation's performance,
ensuring appropriate accountability in the management
of financial resources, and reporting to the shareholders.

Further, at the beginning of each financial year,
the Corporation enters into an annual Memorandum of
Understanding (MoU) with the Ministry of Social Justice
& Empowerment, Government of India, outlining targets in
both financial and non-financial areas, with weightages
determined in consultation with the Government. The
Company's performance is assessed at the end of the
year against these agreed targets. Progress under the
MoU is reviewed regularly on a quarterly basis both within
the Company and by the administrative Ministry. Any
slippages identified during these reviews are discussed,
and appropriate remedial actions are recommended in
these forums.

At the end of each financial year, the Corporation
furnishes its MoU achievements report to the Ministry of
Social Justice & Empowerment. The Ministry of Social
Justice & Empowerment then evaluates the performance
of the Company jointly and the Department of Public
Enterprises, based on the actual achievements against
the targets set out in the signed MoU.

3. Board Meetings
3.1 Size of the Board,

NBCFDC is covered within the meaning of Section

2 (45) of the Companies Act 2013, as the President of India
presently hold 100% of the total paid up share capital. As
per Article of Association, the power to appoint Directors
vests with the President of India. In terms of the Articles
of Association of the Corporation strength of the Board
shall not be less than four and not more than thirteen
Directors.

3.2 Board Procedure;

Meetings of the Board of Directors are generally
held at the Corporation's Registered Office in New Delhi
and are scheduled well in advance. In case of exigencies or
urgent matters, resolutions may be passed by circulation.
The Board meets at least once every quarter to review the
quarterly performance and financial results, and it plays
a primary role in ensuring good governance and effective
functioning of the Company.

Board meetings are conducted in accordance
with a structured agenda, supported by comprehensive
agenda notes containing all relevant information to
facilitate focused discussions and informed decision-
making. The agenda and agenda notes are circulated
to all Directors in advance of each meeting. Where it is
not practical to include certain information in the agenda
papers, the same is tabled during the meeting. The Board
takes all decisions after thorough deliberations. During
the financial year 2024-25, two meetings of the Board
were held. The attendance of Directors at these meetings
is as follows:

BOARD MEETING NO. HELD ON

DIRECTORS PRESENT

DIRECTORS ABSENT

135 11.07.2024

SHRI RAJAN SEHGAL,MD,NBCFDC

SHRI AMIT KUMAR GHOSH,AS(BC), M/0 SJ&E
SHRI RAJNISH KUMAR JENAW,CMD, NSFDC

SHRI S S VASEEHARAN,GM, NABARD(Through VC)
SHRI SANJAY KUMAR SINGH, NOD

SMT. PINKI KUMARI,NOD

CGM,SIDBI
MD,TRIFED

136 31.01.2025

SHRI RAJAN SEHGAL,MD,NBCFDC --
SHRI AMIT KUMAR GHOSH,AS(BC), M/0 SJ&E
SHRI DEBOLINA THAKUR, JS&FA, M/0 SJ&E
SHRI' S S VASEEHARAN,GM, NABARD

3.3. Code of Conduct

NBCFDC adheres to a well-defined Code of
Conduct that addresses matters of integrity, conflict
of interest, and confidentiality, and underscores the
importance of ethical conduct as the foundation of good
governance. The Code of Conduct is applicable to both
Board-level functionaries and officers below the Board
level, i.e., from one grade below the Board up to the

General Manager cadre. A copy of the Code is available
on the Corporation's website at www.nbcfdc.gov.in. All
Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have
affirmed their compliance with the Code of Conduct.

4. Sub-Committees of the Board

The Board of Directors of the Corporation has
constituted various sub-committees of Directors to look
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into different areas of strategic impotence in terms of
Companies Act 2013 as well as Corporate Governance
guidelines for CPSEs issued by DPE.

4.1 Audit Committee

The Corporation is registered under Section
8 of the Companies Act, 2013 (earlier Section 25 of the
Companies Act, 1956) as a not-for-profit company. It is
neither a Public Company nor a subsidiary of a Public
Company; rather, it is a Private Government Company and
is not listed on any Stock Exchange. Since the Company
does not fall within the definition of a listed Public
Company, the statutory requirement for constitution of an
Audit Committee was not applicable.

However, in alignment with the Corporate
Governanceguidelines for CPSEsissuedbythe Department
of Public Enterprises (DPE) from time to time. During the
financial year, two meetings of the Audit Committee were
held on 11.07.2024 and 31.01.2025. The attendance of
the Members at these meetings is as follows:

AUDIT COMMITTEE | HELD ON MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS
MEETING NO. ABSENT
27 11.07.2024 | Shri Rajan Sehgal,MD, NBCFDC --

Shri S.S. Vaseeharan, GM,NABARD
Shri Sanjay Kumar Singh,NOD

28 31.01.2025 |Ms. Debolina Thakur, JS&FAMOS&JE
Shri Rajan Sehgal, MD, NBCFDC

Shri S.S. Vaseeharan, GM,NABARD

The Audit Committee serves as a vital link between
the Management, the Auditors, and the Board of Directors,
overseeing the financial reporting process. During the
year under review, the Committee met with the Auditors to
obtain their inputs on significant matters relating to their
areas of audit. The composition of the Audit Committee
as on 31.03.2025 is as follows:

Name of Director (S/Shri/Smt)

Ms. Debolina Thakur, JS&FAMOS&JE, Chairperson
Shri Rajan Sehgal,MD, NBCFDC, Member

Shri S.S. Vaseeharan, GM,NABARD, Member

Category

Official Director
Functional Director
Non-Executive Director

None of the non-executive Directors had any
pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company
during the year. The part time Government Directors are
ex-officio appointees and their terms is co-terminus
with the term of the respective position held by them in
Government at the time of appointment on the Company's
Board.
4.2 CSR Committee
In line with section 135 and Schedule VII of the
Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014. The role of the
committee should inter-alia include the following;

+  Formulation & recommendation of CSR Policy to the
Board.

+ Recommendation of CSR Expenditure.

+  Monitoring & implementation of CSR Projects

The composition of CSR committee as on 31.03.2025 is

as under:

Name of Director (S/Shri/Smt)

Shri Amit Kumar Ghosh,AS(BC), M/O SJ&E, Chairman
Ms. Debolina Thakur, JS&FAMOS&JE,Member

Shri Rajan Sehgal,MD, NBCFDC,Member

Shri S.S. Vaseeharan, GM,NABARD, Member

Category

Official Director
Official Director
Functional Director

Non-Executive Director

4.3 Remuneration Committee

The Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) vide
Office Memorandum dated 03.08.2017, has notified the
revision of pay scales for Board level and below Board
level executives and Non-Unionized Supervisors w.e.f.
01.01.2017. As per guidelines issued by DPE each CPSE
shall constitute a Remuneration Committee comprising
of part time directors or independent directors, which
will decide the annual bonus/variable pool and policy for
its distribution across the executive and Non-Unionized
Supervisors within the prescribed limits.

Inaccordance with the directions of DPE, the Board
of NBCFDC had constituted a Remuneration Committee
to decide the Performance Related Payment/variable pay
pool for employees of the Corporation. During the financial
year, only one meeting of the Remuneration Committee
held on 31.01.2025. Attendance of the Members at the
above Remuneration Committee meetings has been as
under:

REMUNERATION [ HELD ON MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS
COMMITTEE ABSENT
MEETING NO.

15 31.01.2025 | Ms.Debolina Thakur,JS&FA, M/o SJ&E | --

Shri Rajan Sehgal, MD, NBCFDC
Shri S S Vaseeharan,GM,NABARD

The composition of Remuneration committee as on
31.03.2025 is as under:

Name of Director (S/Shri/Smt) Category

Ms. Debolina Thakur, JS&FA,MOS&JE,
Chairman

Official Director

Shri Rajan Sehgal,MD, NBCFDC, Member [ Functional Director

Shri S.S. Vaseeharan, GM,NABARD, Non-Executive Director

Member

5. Remuneration to Directors

Being a Central Government Public Sector
Enterprise, the appointment, tenure and remuneration of
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Managing Director is decided by the Government of India. The
Government's letter of appointing Managing Director indicate
the detailed terms & conditions of their appointment, including
the period of appointment, scale of pay etc., and it also indicates
that in respect of other terms & conditions not covered in the
letter, the relevant rules of the Corporation shall apply.

5.1 Non-Official Part Time Govt. Nominee Directors

Non Official Part Time Government Nominee Directors
are not paid any remuneration and also not paid sitting
fees for attending Board/ Committee meetings. None of the
Govt. Nominee Directors have any pecuniary relationship or
transactions with the Company during the year.

5.2 Independent Directors

Independent Directors are currently paid sitting fee of
% 5000/- per meeting of Board/Committee of Board attended
which is within the overall limit prescribed under the Companies
Act 2013.

5.3. Extract of Annual Return

In terms of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act
2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of the Annual Return

in form MGT 9 uploaded on the Company's website i.e. www.
nbcfdc.gov.in.

6. Risk Management

As a part of the implementation of the guidelines on
Corporate Governance issued by DPE, a Risk Management
Policy for drawing of appropriate risk assessment, management
and minimization framework as also internal risk assessment
framework, integrated and aligned with Corporate has been
approved by the Board of Directors of NBCFDC.

7. Annual General Meetings

Annual General Meetings are held either at the
Registered Office of the Corporation at Delhi or within the NCT
of Delhi. The location, date & time for the last three AGMs are as
under:

SI. No. Date &
Time

28.09.2022

1130 hours

18.09.2023
1230 hours

Financial Venue
Year

1 2021-2022

New Conference Room No. 627, Shastri
Bhawan, New Delhi-110001

2 2022-2023 New Conference Room No. 627, Shastri

Bhawan, New Delhi-110001

3 2023-2024 25.09.2024

1100 hours

Old Conference Room No. 603, A-Wing,
Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001

Place: New Delhi
Date: 01.09..2023

8. Disclosures

a. There was no material transaction with the Directors
or the Management or their relatives that may have
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at
large.

b. The Company has adopted all suggested items to be
included in the Report on Corporate Governance as
required under the Code of Corporate Governance
issued by DPE.

c. There is no inter-se relationship between Directors of
the Company, as per declarations received.

d. The financial statements are prepared in accordance
with applicable mandatory Accounting Standards and
relevant presentational requirements of the Companies
Act.

9. Shareholdings

The paid up Capital of the Corporation as on
31.03.2025 is ¥ 1514.40 Crore. The Corporation received
no budgetary support from the Govt. of India during the
year under report. Against the paid up capital received from
Govt. of India 1,51,43,999 shares of ¥ 1000/- each have
been allotted and registered in the name of the President
of India. 01 share of ¥ 1000/- only has been allotted and
registered in the name of Additional Secretary (BC), SJ&E,
Govt. of India on behalf of President of India.

10. Means of Communication

Company's financial results, official news release and
other general information about the Company are uploaded on
the Company's website i.e. www.nbcfdc.gov.in. Shareholders
are apprised about the working performance of the Company
at the Annual General Meetings. Monthly/quarterly progress/
performance of the Corporation is sent to the Ministry from
time to time. An MOU is also signed between Corporation & the
Administrative Ministry in consultation with DPE which is also
reviewed by the Ministry at the end of the financial year. Besides,
the working and progress of the Corporation is also reviewed by
the Joint Parliamentary Committee/Standing Committee and
other such committees, from time to time.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors,

Sd/- Sd/-
(Rajan Sehgal) (BinduVC)
Managing Director Director

(DIN- 03633935) (DIN No.07644408 )
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Head Office:
1 105, Charms Solitaire, Ahinsa Khand -2,
VAP & ASSOCIates Indirapuram, Ghaziabad-201014, U.P.

- Tel:+91-0120-4272409 M:+91-9910091070
Company Secretaries E-mail: vapassociatespcs@gmail.com

THE CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE NORMS
To

The Members,

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (‘the Company')
5th Floor, NCUI Building, 3 Siri Institutional Area,

Khelgaon Marg, New Delhi - 110016.

We have examined the relevant books, records and statements in connection with compliance of the conditions
of Corporate Governance by National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (‘the Company'), having
CIN: U74899DL1992NPL047146, for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025, as stipulated in the guidelines on Corporate
Governance Norms for Central Public Sector Enterprises 2007 issued by the Government of India, Ministry of Heavy
Industries and Public Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) and revised further vide Office Memorandum
No. 18(8)/2005-GM, dated May 14, 2010.

The compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance
of the conditions of corporate governance as laid down in the above said guidelines. Our Certification is neither an audit
nor an expression of the opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify
that the Company has substantially complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance Norms as stipulated in the
abovementioned DPE Guidelines, except the following observations:

1. The composition of the Board and its Committees was not in compliance with the DPE Guidelines. One-third of the
Board was not comprised of Independent Directors. Further, as per the Guidelines, two-thirds of the Audit Committee
members are required to be Independent Directors and its Chairperson must be an Independent Director. Similarly,
all members of the Remuneration Committee are required to be part-time Directors, i.e.,, Nominee Directors or
Independent Directors, and the Committee must be chaired by an Independent Director.

2. TheBoard shall convene at least once every three months, ensuring that the interval between any two Board Meetings
does not exceed three months. However, upon examination of the Company's records, it was observed that has met
only three times during the year and the intervals between the Board Meetings held on 11.07.2024 and 31.01.2025
exceeded the stipulated three-month period.

3. The Audit Committee should meet at least four times in a year and not more than four months shall elapse between
two meetings. However, upon reviewing the Company's records, we observed that the interval between the meetings
held on 11.07.2024 and 31.01.2025 exceeded this four-month limit.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency
of the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For VAP & Associates
Company Secretaries

FRN: P2023UP098500

Peer Review No: 1083/2021

Sd/-

Parul Jain

Managing Partner

M. No. F8323

CP No. 13901

UDIN: FO08323G001122458
Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 30.08.2025
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FEN BT AP AQTURIET (P51 )

1%9 ‘ OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR GENERAL OF AUDIT (CENTRAL EXPENDITURE)

3feT Had, SR TRC, 75 feewil-110002

AUDIT BHAWAN, INDRAPRASTHA ESTATE, NEW DELHI-110002

No. CW/1-17/NBCFDC/2025-26/900 Date: 26.09.2025
To,

The Managing Director,

National Backward Classes Finance Development Corporation,
5th Floor, NCUI Building,

3, Siri Industrial Area, August Kranti Marg,

New Delhi-110016

Subject: Comment Certificate on the Financial Statements of National Backward Classes Finance
Development Corporation for the year ended 31" March 2025.

Sir,

Please find attached along with this letter Comment certificate of the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India on the Financial Statements of National Backward Classes Finance Development
Corporationfortheyearended 31 March 2025. Management Letter, if any, on the financial statements
will follow the issue of this communication.

You are requested to acknowledge the receipt of this communication.

Yours faithfully

Yaal W

(Ekta Singh)
Dy. Director (CAW)

Encl.: As above.




ariYe yfades 2024-25

AR PHATAT HETMCRID AWTURNST (P14 )

% 1 OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR GENERAL OF AUDIT (CENTRAL EXPENDITURE)

;\,:J 3Se Had, XU TR T, 75 facwii-110002

SUPRIML AUDST INSTTTITHON OF

ss.w‘: AUDIT BHAWAN, INDRAPRASTHA ESTATE, NEW DELHI-110002

. CW/1-17/NBCFDC/2025-26/900 faqi®: 26.09.2025
Jqr H,

sy e,
Tgufﬁ@@aﬁﬁﬁqaﬁmm

fawa: 31 97d 2025 B wHTE 99 7g I ST i e g faeera feme & fasita faeron @R
THIOTT |

TRl

YR o i Td HeTeral URlefed gRT 31 HIE 2025 &I JHIW a¥ o A1 st 9 fa< T
e fm & faxita faavon ur fewgult ywTorgs 59 U=l & 91y Sy = Oftd g | fo<ihy faaron iR ysiem
U7, I 1S 81, 39 UAHR & SR 8 & IURId S8} fobam Sree |

I SFRIY § HUAT 9 UF DI UTacl! Ho B Hul By |

Pddl He
Rig)
Btrﬁ%%%

D, SR |




- ———
ANl ROt 2022

OMMENT OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES
FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, NEW DELHI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

The preparation of financial statements of National Backward Classes Finance & Development Corporation, New Delhi
in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility
of the management of the company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under section 139 (5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the Financial Statements under section 143(2)
of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 03.09.2025 which supersedes their earlier
report dated 25.07.2025.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the financial
statements of National Backward Classes Finance & Development Corporation, New Delhi for the year ended 31 March
2025 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to
the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant matters under section 143(6)(b)
of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the
financial statements and the related audit report:

A. COMMENT ON AUDITOR'S REPORT:
A.1 Basis for Qualified Opinion:

The Independent Auditor has included a Qualified Opinion paragraph in his audit report following the “Basis for Opinion”
section reporting that No Provision has been made for the liability on account of interest subvention @ 5% payable beyond
the amount allocated by the Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Government of India, under VISVAS scheme.
The amount of such liability is estimated to be Rs. 130 crores approximately. The net income (excess of income over
expenditure) has been overstated and the current liability has been understated to that extent (Refer note no. 15.3).

In this regard, the following was observed:

i. VISVAS is a Central Sector Scheme of the Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment that delivers 5% interest
subvention through Direct Benefit Transfer to eligible Backward Classes, Safai Karamcharis, and Scheduled
Castes. The Corporation was appointed as one of three agencies by MoSJ&E to implement the scheme with
banks, receiving an annual interest subvention fund Rs.9.96 crore in 2024-25-for this purpose.

ii. Lending Institutions are required to collect, validate, and upload eligible beneficiary data on the VISVAS portal as
per scheme guidelines, after which the Corporation reviews and confirms the details. Funds are disbursed directly
to beneficiaries via PFMS, strictly according to available funds with the Corporation. The Corporation holds no
liability for any beneficiary claims to banks beyond actual funds released.

The auditor erroneously assessed interest subvention liability at Rs.130 crore by extrapolating a Rs. 35 crore quarterly
claim and subtracting the prior allotted interest subvention fund (Rs. 9.96 crore), which is conjectural. The liability cannot
exceed the Rs.9.96 crore granted, nor be recognized without documentary evidence or corporation obligation.

Therefore, reporting by the Independent Auditor was incorrect to this extent.
For & on behalf of
The Comptroller & Auditor General of India

B~

(Saurav Kumar Jaipuriyar)

Director General of Audit (Central Expenditure), New Delhi
Date: 26.09.2025
Place: New Delhi




ariYe yfades 2024-25

AT P TS FARS BISI-0 UUS SAAUAC HIRURNTH, T8 feeell & 31 AIH, 2025 B THTW G
W, FHAT AfUFTH, 2013 B URT 143(6) @) & A HRA & RS T AgTa@T Udhais &t
Aforat

HUT SfUfEE, 2013 (@O & Sfaid FufRa faxia ufdded B TR H &1 e I8 Usst o+ fod wd e
mﬂgﬁﬁﬁm%l sffﬁrﬁuﬂaﬁ%rm139 ) & Sfd HIRA & e Td HeTeRar uieids, S &t URT 143(10)

W ﬁéﬁwaﬁwms(z %Wﬁaﬁa%ﬁww@%wﬁ?ﬂn
ﬁ?ﬂrrﬁtﬂ WW%WW@%%’WWW%%%WWMW TRATIRterd Bt Rare
f&AT® 03.09.2025 FT SHTADB B S Ik Yd Hiddad (-1 25.07.2025 HT HUHH Bl 8 |

A, W%W@Wwﬁmﬁﬁwwmw@mwmmm T
%ﬁﬁmmnﬁzozsﬁwaﬁ%meﬁ%ﬁmﬁwmu%@$a€a G bl 3R TRATIIET Bl

&E’%{g TAWTORTEN Wi T Q Fiafd cRaTIierb! & 1 1 778§ Ud Wiaftieh eRaruRiame!
DT mm@mﬁ%&ﬁﬁawé@Wué@%memwmél

GIORTAIU b STUR UR SHUFTIH B URT 143(6)(b) P 3idid # Foferfad Heayuf fawal 1 gifed w1 argd
g?ﬁﬁ%wmﬁm%aﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁ%ﬂnm Ged RAToRIeT ufdded o1 gk THY P AT 31a<ae &

F. dETRIE® Ufdaded uR fewuft:
®.1 AFHUHTOE SfHHT BT MUR:

IqdT AT W1 gRT 3! 3g+1 Nuid & wr= ifimd IR gfwferd fovar man g, fSod »siftmd & YR @us |
Rof&n ot 778 g for It = 3R YR TRar §3ad, HRd IRPR &1 fa aﬁw%aga&na%awﬁﬁ&m
%qS%Wwwm%@ﬁﬁﬁémaﬁqﬁmw%l@aﬁa MR TTHT F. 130 BIS gl
@W@Hﬁ%}mmsﬂﬁm P 31 feramar T & SR I IR 1 St Wi e e mar § (el
. 15.3 I Tg

9 gy o, 47 He fe T

i ﬁwmwmmﬁvammwﬁwmaauﬁm%ﬁﬁwﬁwaﬁmmeﬁ?
wﬁu‘rﬁm&rwu&w DBT)%HTW%%WWWM |s¢r!ﬂa=n
& Toru o &) i TRt § 9 T & U & JrTfoie U 3R R TRGT HATerd gRT Sl éamua»‘arr;lﬁn-—r
&g I gad foram am o, Sﬁvmmaﬁzom25ﬁ%996¢<|smﬁ$w|wﬂ€mﬁf€rm§§%|

i wwﬁﬁaﬁw%%mﬁ%&ﬁﬁaﬁnmwmﬁméa AT 3R faary Uidd WR 3udrs
HRAT AT | FRTH o O SUds 1R & 3FANR,
0 UH THTG. AT & DY i ) Rakd & ot 81 Fg o1 et of e % S I fbu 70 arat
¥ forg, arafas ®u T SR 31 78 R T iftre B a1 T8 B

TEIRIE® = Ffeaw 2 35a7agaﬁ%nﬁaﬁmuﬁraﬁaﬂwwaﬁw§ﬁ&naﬁa%9%maﬁmw
A Y TeThR, TSl e SR Bl 130 RIS &b U H SHTT bl Sff Had HedTeTD 8

31d: WA RATURIED GRT BT Ts RUINET 39 A b Ffequf ot




- ———
ANl ROt 2022

D.C. GARG & CO.
'ﬁ( CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
INDIA Firm Registration No. 500035N

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To

The Members

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statement of National Backward Classes Finance and
Development Corporation (“the Corporation”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025, the Statement
of Income & Expenditure (including Comprehensive Income), Statement of changes in Equity, Statement of cash flows
for the year ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the possible
effects of the matter described in the Qualified Opinion, paragraph below, the aforesaid standalone financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required and give true and fair
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, (“Ind AS")and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2025, its
Surplus, changes in equity and its statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Qualified Opinion

No Provision has been made for the liability on account of interest subvention @ 5% payable beyond the amount
allocated by the Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Government of India, under VISVAS scheme. The amount
of such liability is estimated to be Rs. 130 crores approximately. The net income has been overstated and the current
liability has been understated to that extent (Refer note no. 15.3).

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the fact that the Corporation had formulated a Risk Management Policy in the year 2019, however

the said policy has not been fully implemented. Further, the policy require substantial improvement to align with Global
Best Practices and ensure a robust risk management framework.
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Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment were of most significant in our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters rare not applicable to the company as it is an unlisted
company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board's Reportincluding Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility
Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that ate reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concrn and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial statements

Our objective are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are
free form material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
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throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for on resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls systems in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

«  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the management.

«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our audit report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained upto the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

«  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statement
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatement in the
standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

Wealsoprovidethose charged withgovernance with astatementthatwe have complied withrelevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and were applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with
those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in or report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. The provisions of the Companies (Audit Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order") issued by the Central Government of India
in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company as the
company is licensed to operate under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
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b. Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears form
our examination of those books;

c. The balance sheet, the statement of income and expenditure including other comprehensive income, statement
of changes in equity and the statement of cash flow dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under section 133
of the Act.

e. Being a Government Company, pursuant to the Notification no. GSR 463( E) dated 5th June, 2015 issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-section (2) of the section 164 of the Act, is not
applicable to the company.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A". Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements.

g. As per Notification no. GSR 463( E) dated 5th June, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India, section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the Government companies. Accordingly, reporting in accordance
with the requirement of the provisions of section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable to the company.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us;

i. The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial position in its standalone
financial statement.

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses; and

iii. Regarding this clause which deals with the delay, if any, in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company is not applicable being section 8 of the Companies
Act, 2013 company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, to the Standalone Financial
Statements, no funds (which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company
to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“intermediaries") with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries")
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material
either individually or in aggregate) have been received by the company form any person or entity, including foreign
entity ("Funding Parties") with the understanding, whether, directly or indirectly, lend, or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and
(i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.
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vi. Based on our examination, which includes test checks, the company has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded
in the software's. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit
trail feature being tempered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory
requirements for record retention.

3. Asrequired under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we enclose herewith as per "Annexure B" our report
for the company on the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

For D.C Garg & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no. 500035N

Sd/-
(Sandeep Garg)
Partner
Membership no. 075312
UDIN: 25075312BMJKMJ1405

Date: 25.07.2025
Place: Delhi
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of National Backward Classes Finance and
Development Corporation (“the Corporation”) as of 31st March, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of standalone
financial statement of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (the “ICAI"). These responsibilities include design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of it's assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial control over financial reporting, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
systems over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my/ our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the company has, in all
material respects has an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For D.C Garg & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no. 500035N

Sd/-
(Sandeep Garg)
Partner
Membership no. 075312
UDIN: 25075312BMJKMJ1405

Date: 25.07.2025
Place: Delhi
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

Report on directions issued under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Comptroller & Auditor General of

India

S.no

Directions

Reply

Assess the fair valuation of all investments, both quoted or unquoted,
made directly by the company or through Trusts, for post retirement
benefits of the employees. This includes verifying valuation
methodologies, ensuring consistency with IND-AS and reviewing
supporting documentations. The auditor shall provide a brief note on
valuation approach, its reasonability, and compliance with applicable
regulations, reporting any material deviations or misstatement.

Not Applicable

Board of India (SEBI) (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015 and other applicable rules and regulations of SEBI,
Department of Investment and Public Asset Management, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Department of Public Enterprises, Reserve Bank
of India, Telecom Regulatory Authority of India, CERT-IN, Ministry
of Electronics and Information Technology and National Payment
Corporation of India wherever applicable? If no, cases of deviation
may be highlighted.

2. Whether the company has a system in place to process all the | Yes, the corporation has system in place to
accounting transactions through IT system? If yes, the implications | process all accounting transactions through IT
of processing of accounting transaction outside IT system on the | system. The Corporation is using Tally Prime for
integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any | accounting. No accounting transactions have
may be stated. been processed/ carried outside IT system.

3. Whether funds (Grants/ subsidy etc.) received/ receivable for specific | No cases of deviation were observed.
schemes from Central/State Government or its agencies were
properly accounted for as per the applicable accounting standards or
norms and whether the received funds were utilized as per its terms
and conditions? Whether accounting of interest earned on grant
received has been done as per terms and conditions of the Grant. List
the cases of deviation.

4. Whether the company has identified the key Risk areas? If yes, | The Board had formulated Risk Management
whether the company has formulated any Risk Management Policy to | Policy in the year 2019, however the same has
mitigate these risks? If yes, (a) whether the Risk Management Policy | not been fully implemented by the corporation.
has been formulated considering global best Practices? (b) Whether | The Policy need further improvement in line with
the Company has identified its data assets and whether it has valued | Global best practices.
appropriately?

The valuation of data assets have been done as
per applicable law.

5 Whether the company is complying with the Securities and Exchange | The corporation is not listed under any stock

exchange. The other applicable rules and
regulations are been complied by the corporation.

Date:25.07.2025
Place: Delhi

For D.C Garg & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no. 500035N

Sd/-

(Sandeep Garg)

Partner

Membership no. 075312
UDIN: 25075312BMJKMJ1405
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D.C. GARG & CO.
“ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
INDIA Firm Registration No. 500035N

REVISED INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members
National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation

With reference to our statutory audit report dated 25.07.2025 on the financial accounts of the corporation for the year
ended 31.03.2025. We are issuing this revised audit report in view of certain facts which came to our knowledge after
issuing the earlier report. There is no amendment required in the financial statements audited by us.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statement of National Backward Classes Finance and
Development Corporation (“the Corporation"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025, the Statement
of Income & Expenditure (including Comprehensive Income), Statement of changes in Equity, Statement of cash flows
for the year ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the possible
effects of the matter described in the Qualified Opinion, paragraph below, the aforesaid standalone financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required and give true and fair
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, (“Ind AS")and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2025, its
Surplus, changes in equity and its statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

No Provision has been made for the liability on account of interest subvention @ 5% payable beyond the amount
allocated by the Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Government of India, under VISVAS scheme. The amount
of such liability is estimated to be Rs. 130 crores approximately. The net income (excess of income over expenditure)
has been overstated and the current liability has been understated to that extent (Refer note no. 15.3).

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment were of most significant in our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.
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Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters rare not applicable to the company as it is an unlisted
company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility
Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irreqgularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that ate reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concrn and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial statements

Our objective are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are
free form material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
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fraud is higher than for on resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls systems in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the management.

+  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our audit report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained upto the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statement
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatement in the
standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and were applicable, related safeguards. From the matters
communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in or report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Other Matter

We draw attention to the fact that the Corporation had formulated a Risk Management Policy in the year 2019, however
the said policy has not been fully implemented and no reporting system as per Risk Management Policy on possible
risks was observed during the audit. Further, the policy require substantial improvement to align with Global Best
Practices and ensure a robust risk management framework.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. The provisions of the Companies (Audit Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order") issued by the Central Government of

India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company as
the company is licensed to operate under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears form
our examination of those books;

c. The balance sheet, the statement of income and expenditure including other comprehensive income, statement
of changes in equity and the statement of cash flow dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under section 133
of the Act.

e. Being a Government Company, pursuant to the Notification no. GSR 463( E) dated 5th June, 2015 issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-section (2) of the section 164 of the Act, is not
applicable to the company.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A". Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements.

g. As per Notification no. GSR 463( E) dated 5th June, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India, section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the Government companies. Accordingly, reporting in accordance
with the requirement of the provisions of section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable to the company.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us;

i. The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial position in its standalone
financial statement.

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses; and

iii. Regarding this clause which deals with the delay, if any, in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company is not applicable being section 8 of the Companies
Act, 2013 company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, to the Standalone Financial
Statements, no funds (which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company
to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material
either individually or in aggregate) have been received by the company form any person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Funding Parties") with the understanding, whether, directly or indirectly, lend, or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and
(i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.
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v. The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Based on our examination, which includes test checks, the company has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded
in the software's. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit
trail feature being tempered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory
requirements for record retention.

3. Asrequired under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we enclose herewith as per "Annexure B" our report
for the company on the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

For D.C Garg & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no. 500035N

Sd/-

(Sandeep Garg)

Partner

Membership no. 075312

UDIN: 25075312BMJKMK8909

Date: 03.09.2025
Place: Delhi
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of National Backward Classes Finance and
Development Corporation (“the Corporation") as of 31st March, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of standalone
financial statement of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the “ICAI"). These responsibilities include design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of it's assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial control over financial reporting, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls systems over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting
assessing therisk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my/ our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the company has, in all
material respects has an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For D.C Garg & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no. 500035N

Sd/-

(Sandeep Garg)

Partner

Membership no. 075312

UDIN: 25075312BMJKMK8909

Date: 03.09.2025
Place: Delhi
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

Report on directions issued under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Comptroller & Auditor General of

India

S.no

Directions

Reply

]

Assess the fair valuation of all investments, both quoted or
unquoted, made directly by the company or through Trusts, for
post retirement benefits of the employees. This includes verifying
valuation methodologies, ensuring consistency with IND-AS and
reviewing supporting documentations. The auditor shall provide a
brief note on valuation approach, its reasonability, and compliance
with applicable regulations, reporting any material deviations or
misstatement.

Not Applicable

Whether the company has a system in place to process all
the accounting transactions through IT system? If yes, the
implications of processing of accounting transaction outside IT
system on the integrity of the accounts along with the financial
implications, if any may be stated.

Yes, the corporation has system in place to
process all accounting transactions through IT
system. The Corporation is using Tally Prime for
accounting. No accounting transactions have
been processed/ carried outside IT system.

Whether funds (Grants/ subsidy etc.) received/ receivable for
specific schemes from Central/State Government or its agencies
were properly accounted for as per the applicable accounting
standards or norms and whether the received funds were utilized
as per its terms and conditions? Whether accounting of interest
earned on grant received has been done as per terms and
conditions of the Grant. List the cases of deviation.

No cases of deviation were observed.

Whether the company has identified the key Risk areas? If yes,
whether the company has formulated any Risk Management Policy
to mitigate these risks? If yes, (a) whether the Risk Management
Policy has been formulated considering global best Practices? (b)
Whether the Company has identified its data assets and whether
it has valued appropriately?

The Board had formulated Risk Management
Policy in the year 2019, however the same has
not been fully implemented by the corporation.
The Policy need further improvement in line with
Global best practices.

The valuation of data assets have been done as
per applicable law.

Whether the company is complying with the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable rules and
regulations of SEBI, Department of Investment and Public Asset
Management, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Department of Public
Enterprises, Reserve Bank of India, Telecom Regulatory Authority
of India, CERT-IN, Ministry of Electronics and Information
Technology and National Payment Corporation of India wherever
applicable? If no, cases of deviation may be highlighted.

The corporation is not listed under any stock
exchange. The other applicable rules and
regulations are been complied by the corporation.

Date: 03.09.2025
Place: Delhi

For D.C Garg & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no. 500035N

Sd/-

(Sandeep Garg)

Partner

Membership no. 075312

UDIN: 25075312BMJKMK8909
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NBCFDC)
(CIN NO. U74899DL1992NPL047146)
BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March, 2025

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Note No. | As at March 31,2025 | As at March 31, 2024
I. | ASSETS
1 | Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 90.63 112.78
(b) Capital Work in Progress 3.57
(c) Other intangible assets 4 1.42 4.29
(i) Intangible asset under development 24.92 4.72
(d) Right of Use Assets 3.1 37.03 37.61
(e) Financial assets
(i) Loans 6 1,45,073.12 1,60,978.78
(ii) Others 7 358.08 495.22
(f) Other non-current assets 8 110.63 98.51
1,45,699.40 1,61,731.91
2 | Current assets
(a) Financial assets
(i) Trade Receivable/Debtors 5 1.27 -
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 9 3,642.00 1,097.78
(iii) Other Bank Balances 10 7,983.58 3,481.83
(iv) Loans 6 67,758.87 60,328.66
(v) Others 7 2,145.13 1,5617.27
(b) current tax asset (Net) 11 5.79 1.21
(c) Other current assets 8 32.60 17.15
81,569.24 66,443.89
Total Assets 2,27,268.64 2,18,175.80
1. | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
(a) Equity share capital 12 1,51,440.00 1,51,440.00
(b) Other equity 13 67,214.24 63,091.39
2,18,654.24 2,14,531.39
2 | Liabilities
(i) | Non-current liabilities
(a) Borrowings 13.9 - -
(b) Provisions 14 82.29 50.91
82.29 50.91
(i) | Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Others
- ":I)'ﬂtsa:alsoutstanding dues of Grants & Creditors other than micro enterprises and small enter- 15 7.936.39 3,398.83
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
(b) Other Current Liabilities 16 248.90 81.78
(c) Provisions 14 346.82 112.89
8,532.11 3,593.51
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,27,268.64 2,18,175.80
11l. | See Accounting Policies and accompanying notes to the financial statements 1-51

As per our Report of even date attached
For D.C. Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For & on behalf of Board of Directors,

Sd/- Sd/-
FRN 500035N (Bindu V C) (Rajan Sehgal)
sd/- Director Managing Director
Sandeep Garg (D|N No.07644408 ) (DIN_ 03633935)
Partner
M.No. 075312

UDIN: 25075312BMJKMJ1405

Sd/-

Ajit Kumar Samal
C.G.M. (Finance) & Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 25,2025
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NBCFDC)
(CIN NO. U74899DL1992NPL047146)
Income & Expenditure Statement for year ended 31st March, 2025

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars Note No. For the Year ended 31st  |For the Year ended 31st March
March 2025 2024
I. | Revenue from operations 17 6,133.72 5,491.03
Il | Other Income 18 249.18 286.08
Ill | Total Revenue (I+1) 6,382.89 5,777.11
IV | Expenses
Allowance/Reversal for Loans & advances 19 (163.64) 460.91
Penal Interest waived off and others 20 - -
Employee Benefit Expense 21 1,499.48 1,360.73
Finance Cost 21.1 0.05 25.07
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 22 35.95 38.48
Training & Development Expenses 23 258.14 143.80
Rebate on Interest on Loans & Advances 24 26.35 33.50
Other Expenses 25 558.12 590.94
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 28 85.48 65.04
Total Expenses (IV) 2,299.92 2,718.45
V | Excess of Income over expenditure before Exceptional Items and Tax (Ill - IV) 4,082.97 3,058.66
VI | Exceptional Items 27 (2.46) (11.52)
Vil | Excess of Income over expenditure before Tax (V - VI) 4,085.43 3,070.18
VIIlI| Tax expense:
(1) Current tax - -
(2) Deferred tax - -
IX | Excess of Income over expenditure for the period from continuing operations 4,085.43 3,070.18
(VII-VIIT)
X | Excess of Income over expenditure from discontinued operations - -
Xl | Tax expense of discontinued operations - -
Xl | Excess of Income over expenditure discontinued operations (X - XI) - -
XIll| Excess of Income over expenditure for the period (IX + XII) 4,085.43 3,070.18
XIV| Other Comprehensive Income / (Expenses)
A. (i) Items that will not be reclassified to Income & Expenditure Account 26 5.54 1.27

(i) Income Tax relating to Items that will not be reclassified to Income & - -
Expenditure Account
B. (i) Items that will be reclassified to Income & Expenditure Account - -
(i) Income Tax relating to Items that will be reclassified to Income & - -
Expenditure Account
XV | Total Comprehensive Income for the period (X1I+X1V) (Comprising Excess of 4,090.97 3,071.45
Income over expenditure and Other Comprehensive Income for the period

XVI| Earning Per Equity share:
(1) Basic (%) (b) 26.98 20.46
(2) Diluted (%) 26.98 20.46

XVII| Earnings Per Equity Share:

(For discontinuing Operation)
(1) Basic () - -
(2) Diluted (}) - -

XVIIl Earnings Per Equity Share:
(For discontinued and continuing Operation)

(1) Basic ) 29 26.98 20.46
(2) Diluted (%) 26.98 20.46
XIX]  See Accounting Policies and accompanying notes to the financial statements 1-51
As per our Report of even date attached For & on behalf of Board of Directors,

For D.C. Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/-
FRN 500035N (Bindu V C) (Rajan Sehgal)
sd/- Director Managing Director
Partner
M.No. 075312
UDIN: 25075312BMJKMJ1405 sd/-

Ajit Kumar Samal
C.G.M. (Finance) & Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 25,2025
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National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation
(CIN NO. U74899DL1992NPL047146)
Statement of Cash Flow for the Year Ended March 31, 2025

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the Year Ended March 31, 2025

For the Year ended March 31, 2024

A. Cash flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax
Adjustments for:

Exceptional Items

Depreciation &

Amortization

Other Comprehensive Income/(Expense)
Adjustment for

General Reserve

Interest- Other

Income

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes

Changes in working

capital:

Decrease / (Increase) in Current Trade receivable
Decrease / (Increase) in Non-Current loans

Decrease / (Increase) in Other Non-Current financial assets
Decrease / (Increase)

in Current loans

Decrease / (Increase) in other current financial assets-others
Decrease / (Increase) in other non current assets
Decrease / (Increase) in current tax assets

Decrease / (Increase) in other current assets
(Decrease) / Increase in other current financial liability
(Decrease) / Increase in other current liability
(Decrease)/ Increase in non current Financial Liability
Changes in Other

Bank Balances

(Decrease)/ Increase in Current provisions

Cash generated from

operations

Net Income Tax (Paid) net of Refunds

Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Operating Activities (A)

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Sale/Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment's
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment's
Interest Income

Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Investing Activities (B)

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Issue of Share

Capital

Adjustment in Other

Equity

Increase in share application money pending allotment

Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities (C)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year (Refer note :- 9&9.1)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year

2.46
35.95

5.54
(1.59)

(249.18)

(1.27)
5,905.67
137.14
(7,430.21)

(627.86)
(12.12)
(4.58)
(15.45)
4,537.56
167.12

31.37

233.92

0.34
(34.46)
249.18

4,082.97

(206.82)
3,876.15

2,921.29

11.52
38.48

1.27
(0.01)

(286.08)

3,058.66

(234.83)

6,797.44

6,797.44

215.06

(337.23)
2.60
(6,582.36)

(19.25)
(33.00)
(0.61)
(6.19)
213217
75.73

11.92

(12.69)

0.03
(79.38)
286.08

2,823.84

(4,768.91)

(1,945.06)

(1,945.06)

215.06

206.73

33.47

1,500.00

32.80

33.47

1,532.80

7,045.96
4,579.61

11,625.58

(205.54)
4,785.15

4,579.61

Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year.

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year Ended March 31, 2025 For the Year ended March 31, 2024

Cash -in - hand - -
Saving Bank Accounts 3,642.00 1,097.78
Other Bank Balance (Grant Funds)-Saving Bank 7,983.58 3,481.83
Share Application Money Pending allotment - -
Less : Deposits having maturity of more than 3 Months

Cash & Bank Balances 11,625.58 4,579.61
Less : Deposits having maturity of more than 3 Months

Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 11,625.58 4,579.61
Notes:

1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in Ind AS-7 on Cash Flow Statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2 Amendment to Ind-As 7

Effective April 1, 2017, the company adopted the amendment to Ind-AS 7, which require the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes
in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and
closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement. The adoption of amendment did not have any material effect on
the financial statements.

3. Previous year's figures are reclassified/regrouped to confirm and make them comparable with those of the

current year.

As per our Report of even date attached For & on behalf of Board of Directors,

For D.C. Garg & Co.

Chartered Accountants Sd/- sd/-

FRN 500035N (Bindu V C) (Rajan Sehgal)
sd/- Director Managing Director

Sandeep Garg (DIN No0.07644408) (DIN- 03633935)

Partner

M.No. 075312

UDIN: 25075312BMJKMJ1405 Sd/-

Ajit Kumar Samal
C.G.M. (Finance) & Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 25,2025
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NBCFDC)
(CIN NO. U74899DL1992NPL047146)
Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCE) for the Year ended 31st March, 2025

A. Equity share capital
Current Financial Year (FY 2024-25)

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars Number of shares Amount
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,51,44,000.00 1,51,440.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period
Changes in equity share capital during the current year - -
Balance at the end of the year 1,51,44,000.00 1,51,440.00
Previous Financial Year (FY 2023-24)
(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Number of shares Amount
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,49,94,000.00 1,49,940.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period
Changes in equity share capital during the current year 1,50,000.00 1,500.00
Balance at the end of the year 1,51,44,000.00 1,51,440.00
B. Other Equity
(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Share Application Special Post General Retained Total
money pending Reserve Retirement Reserve Earnings
allotment Medical Fund
Balance at the beginning of the year - 1,000.00 223.55 61,867.84 - 63,091.39
Prior period Adjustments/Change in - - - -
Accounting Policy (Refer note no. 36).

- Adjustment of depreciation - - - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the year - 1,000.00 223.55 | 61,867.84 - 63,091.40
Profit for the year - - - 4,083.84 4,083.84
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - - - 5.54 5.54
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - 4,089.38 4,089.38
Transfer to general reserve - 4,089.38 (4,089.38) -
Others - -

- Adjustment of depreciation - - - - -

- Addition During The Year (See Note 13.5) 33.47 33.47

- Share Capital issued during the year
Balance at the end of the year - 1,000.00 257.01 | 65,957.22 - 67,214.24

Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCE) for the year ended 31st March 2023
Sl Special e General Retained
B. Other EquityParticulars money pending Retirement Ny Total
allotment Reserve Medical Fund Reserve Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year - 1,000.00 190.75 | 58,796.40 - 59,987.15
Prior period Adjustments (Refer Note :- 36) - - - - -
Adjustment of Depreciation -
Restated balance at the beginning of the year - 1,000.00 190.75 | 58,796.40 - 59,987.15
Profit for the year restated - - - 3,070.17 3,070.17
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - - - 1.27 1.27
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - 3,071.44 3,071.44
Others -
- Adjustment of depreciation - -
Transfer to General Reserve - - 3,071.44 (3,071.44) -
Addition During The Year - -
- Addition During The Year (See Note 13.5) 1,500.00 32.80 - 32.80
Share Capital issued during the year 1,500.00
Balance at the end of the year - 1,000.00 223.55 | 61,867.84 - 63,091.39
As per our Report of even date attached For & on behalf of Board of Directors,
For D.C. Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 500035N sd/- Sd/-
sd/- (Bli)r!du :3 C) M(Rajap S%h-galz
irector anagin irector
gg?t?]i?p Garg (DIN No.07644408 ) (D'N'g 039633935)
M.No. 075312
UDIN: 25075312BMJKMJ1405
. i Sd/-
[P)I"J‘atce?. Jﬁﬁ/wzg,eggzs Ajit Kumar Samal

C.G.M. (Finance) & Company Secretary
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NBCFDC)
(CIN NO. U74899DL1992NPL047146)
Notes to Accounts

Note :- 1 Corporate Information

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation is a not for profit company domiciled in India and
was incorporated on 13th January 1992 under Section 25 of the Companies Act 1956 (now section 8 of Companies
Act 2013). Company provides concessional finance assistance to the person belonging to Other Backward Classes
(OBC's) for the socio-economic development and to upgrade the technological and entrepreneurial skills of individuals
or groups through state channelizing agents, financial institutions and skill sector councils training partners. The
registered office of the company is located at 5th floor, NCUI Building, 3, Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg,
New Delhi-110016.

The Corporation is also in the up-gradation of technical artisanal, entrepreneurial and managerial skills of products /
services including all forms of skill development and up gradation,primarily to the Socially and Educationally Backward
Classes as defined at Clause Il (A)(ii) and additionally to De-notified, Nomadic and Semi-Nomadic Tribes (DNTSs)
irrespective of caste, category and income limits and Economically Backward Classes (EBCs) within the prescribed
income ceiling, as defined by the Government from time to time.

Note :- 2 Accounting Policies
a. Statement of Compliance

The financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025 have been prepared on going concern basis
in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013
as companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, 2016 and Companies (Indian accounting standards)
Amendment Rules 2017 & 2018.

b. Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern under the historical cost convention and on an
accrual basis, except for the following item that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind-AS.

(a) Defined benefit Plan and other long term employee benefits
(b) Certain financial assets and liabilities

c. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS which requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial statements and the reported
amount of income and expenses. Examples of such estimates include estimated useful life of property, plant and
equipment, intangible assets and future obligation under employee benefit plan. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Future results could differ due to changes
in these estimates and difference between the actual result and the estimates are recognized in the period in which
the results are known /materialize.

d. All financial information presented in Indian rupees and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs upto two
decimals except where otherwise stated.

e. Statement of Cash Flow

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby “excess of income over expenditures before exceptional
items and tax" is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of
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past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated based on the available information.

For the purposes of statement of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, cash at banks and
demand deposits with banks, net of outstanding bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand are considered
part of the Company's cash management system.

The Corporation has adopted the amendment to Ind- As 7, which require the entities to provide disclosures that
enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities , including
both changes arising from cash flow and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of reconciliation between the
opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the
disclosures requirement. The adoption of amendment did not have any material effect on the financial statements.

f. Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the Company operates (i.e. Functional Currency).The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees,
which is functional as well as presentation currency of company.

« Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing at the time the transactions
are affected. Exchange differences arising on settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognized in the
Statement of Income and Expenditure.

+ Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are restated and converted into Indian rupees using the exchange
rate prevailing at the date of the Balance Sheet and the resulting exchange difference is recognized in the Statement
of Income and Expenditure.

g. Revenue recognition
a. Corporation recognizes revenue from contracts with customers based on a five -steps as set out in Ind As-115 :-.

i. Identify contracts with a customer :- A contract is defined as an agreement between two or more parties that
creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the criteria for every contract that must be met.

ii. Identify performance obligations in the contract : A performance obligation is a promise in a contract with a
customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

ili. Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the corporation
expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, excluding
amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

iv. Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract : For a contract that has more than
one performance obligation , the Corporation allocates the transaction price to each performance obligation
in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the corporation expects to be entitled in
exchange for satisfying each performance obligation.

v. Recognise revenue when or as the Corporation satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised
goods or services to a customer. An asset is transferred when the customer obtains control of the asset.

Il Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Corporation and the
revenue can be reliably measured. However when an uncertainty arises about the collectability of an amount already
included in revenue, the uncollectible amount, or the amount in respect of which recovery has ceased to be probable,
is recognized as an expense rather than as an adjustment of the amount of revenue already recognized.

b) Interest on unutilized funds lying with the borrowing agencies is recognized on accrual basis at effective rate of
interest.
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c) Interest on funds re-appropriated by SCAs in the other sanctioned schemes is recognized in the year of its
determination after receipt of scheme wise details of utilization at effective rate of interest.

d) The Corporation provides Loans through State Channelizing Agencies (SCAs), Rural Banks and other financial
bodies is accounted on accrual basis at effective rate of interest.

e) PenallInterestondelayinrepaymentsisrecognized onrealization as per Ind AS-115 as its collectability is uncertain.

f) Rebate on account of timely payment by borrowing agencies accounted for, on receipt of entire amount due on
time.

g) Payment of grants to SCAs/institutions for expenditure on developmental & promotional activities is accounted
for on disbursement.

h) Other Revenue Recognition :

Interest incomes on FDR's and Bank deposits are recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the interest rate applicable using Effective Interest Rate Method

i. Revenue Grant from Government

+  Grants sanctioned by the Government (whether received or not) for programmes undertaken during the year
for the development of the target group, are recognized and deducted from related expenses for reporting in
Statement of Income & expenditure.

+ Unspent grants & interest accrued in respect of Government grant are deferred & taken to current liabilities.
Upon fully utilization and after audit of annual accounts of grant earning of interest shall be deposited in
consolidated account of Government.

+ Interest accrued from other i.e CPSE etc, if any are recognised and taken in to as other income to meet out
administrative /evaluation expenses.

+  Grants receivable from Government as compensation for expenses incurred in a previous accounting period
are recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditure of the period during which the sanction for grant is
received

j- Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenses, as per company act, 2013 and any other grant are recognized on
disbursal basis for reporting in Statement of Income and Expenditure

k. Income taxes

In view of the exemption available to the Corporation under section 10 (26B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, the
provision for income tax liability is not considered necessary. Consequently the provisions of the Indian Accounting
Standard 12 (Ind AS-12) on Income tax, deferred taxes and income tax computation and disclosures standards
issued by CBDT are not applicable to the Company.

I. Impact on any change/modification in accounting policy shall be recognised in the year of its occurrence. In terms
of Ind- AS 8

m. Property, plant and equipment

a. Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any
Cost of asset includes the following:

i. Costdirectly attributable to the acquisition of the assets
ii. Present value of the estimated costs of dismantling & removing the items & restoring the site on which it is
located if recognition criteria are met.
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b. Cost of replacement, major inspection, repair of significant parts is capitalized if the recognition criteria are met.

c. Anitem of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from continued use of assets. Any gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an item of
property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of Income and Expenditure.

Depreciation on Property, plant and Equipment is provided on written down value method over the useful life of the
assets as specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Each part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is depreciated separately if the cost of part is significant in
relation to the total cost of the item and useful life of that part is different from the useful life of remaining asset.

The estimated useful life of assets for current and comparative period of significant items of property plant and
equipment are as follows:

Category of Assets Useful Life (years)

Particulars Useful Life (years)

Building 60
Furniture & Fixtures 10
Office Equipment's 5
Vehicles (Car/Scooter) 8/10
Air Conditioners & Coolers 10
EPABX 5
Data Processing Equipment's 3

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting
Residual values and useful lives are reviewed , and adjusted , if appropriate, for each reporting period

On tangible fixed assets added/disposed of during the year, depreciation is charged on pro-rata basis from the
date of addition /till the date of disposal.

n. Intangible assets
Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the
asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated at
acquisition cost less accumulated amortization and impairment loss, if any.
Amortization of Intangible assets is done under straight line method equally over a period of five years.
The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. If the
expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortization period is
changed accordingly.

o. Impairment

(i) Impairment of Financial Assets

The company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset is impaired. Ind AS-109 requires
expected credit losses (ECL) to be measured through a loss allowance.

For all Financial Assets other than contract assets/ Trade receivables, expected credit losses are to be measured
at an amount equal to 12 months expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time ECL's if credit risk
on the financial asset has incurred significantly since its initial recognition.

ECL's impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period as income/ expense in Statement of
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Income & Expenditure.
(ii) Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset If such
recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset
belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditure.
p. Employee Benefits
a. The liability for gratuity to all employees is recognized as an expense on accrual basis in Statement of Income
& Expenditure. The Corporation has formed a trust for administration of the Employees Group Gratuity Scheme
with L.I.C.

b. Liability on account of leaves (earned leave and commuted leave) is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation
at the year-end. The Corporation has taken a leave encashment scheme from LIC to manage the funds.

c. The liability on account of Leave Travel Concession (LTC) is provided on the basis of actuarial assessment at
the year end and charged to Statement of Income & Expenditure.

d. Actuarial gain or loss on defined benefits plans are recognized in other comprehensive income

e. Contribution to recognized Provident Fund and Pension Fund (defined contribution plan) is provided for on
accrual basis.

f.  The Corporation has a defined contribution pension scheme which is in line with guidelines of Department of
Public Enterprise (DPE) The Corporation has formed a trust for administration of the Pension Fund Scheme
with L.I.C. Employer contribution to the fund has been contributed on monthly basis. Pension is payable to the
employees of the corporation as per the scheme.

g. The Corporation has Post-Retirement Scheme (PRMS), under which retired employees and their dependent
family member are provided with medical facilities. They can also avail facility of out-patient treatment; both
are subject to ceiling fixed by the corporation.

g. Earnings per Share
The basic earning per share is computed by dividing the net surplus (loss) attributable to equity shareholders for
the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earning per share
are computed using the weighted average number of equity share outstanding during the year, except where the
results would be anti-dilutive.

r. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

a. Provisions are recognized in respect of liabilities which can be measured only by using a substantial degree
of estimates when:

i. The Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event.

ii. Probable outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and

iii. The amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated. Provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.
Discounting of Provisions

Where the effect of the time value of money is material the amount of a provision shall be the present value of the
expenditure expected to be required to settle the obligation.
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b. Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in either of the following cases:

i. A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation; or

ii. Areliable estimate of the present obligation cannot be made; or

iii. A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resource is remote.
c¢. Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
r. Financial instruments:-
a) Initial recognition and measurement

Financial Instruments recognized at its fair value plus or minus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial instruments.

b) Subsequent measurement

Financial Assets

Financial assets are classified in following categories:

Financial Asset at Amortized Cost

A financial asset shall be measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

i. thefinancial assetis held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and

ii. The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method less impairment if any.
The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the Statement of Income & Expenditure.

Financial Assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A 'debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

«  The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets, and

« The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at
fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the company
recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement
of Income & Expenditure. On de-recognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is
reclassified from the equity to Statement of Income & Expenditure.. Interest ear ned is recognized using the EIR
method.

Financial Assets at Fair value through Profit & Loss (FVTPL)

FVTPL is a residual category for financial Assets. Any financial assets, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.
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In addition, the company may elect to designate financial asset, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI
criteria, as at FVTPL. If doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency. The company
has not designated any financial asset as at FVTPL.

Financial assets included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in income
& expenditure account.

Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities at Amortised Cost

Financial liabilities initially recognised at fair value, and subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective
interest rate method.

Financial liabilities at Fair Value through Profit & Loss (FVTPL)
The company has not designated any financial liabilities at FVTPL.
De-recognition

Financial Asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognised only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires or it transfers the financial
assets and substantially all risks and rewards of the ownership of the asset.

Financial Liability

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the Statement of Income & Expenditure.

s. Fair Value Measurement

Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:

« In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
+ Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the company. The fair value of an asset or a
liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. The company uses valuation techniques that
are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

Assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

- Level T — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
— Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
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is directly or indirectly observable.

- Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

At the reporting date, the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required
to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the accounting policies. For this analysis, the Company verifies the major
inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other
relevant documents.

The Company also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to
determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of
the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

t. Current and Non- Current classification
The Corporation presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current /non-current classification.

Cash or cash equivalent treated as current, unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period. In respect of other assets, it is treated as current when it is:

expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle.
expected to be realised with in twelve months after the reporting period.
*  held primarily for the purpose of trading/business

All other assets are classified as non -current.
.A Liability is treated as current when :

it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

it is held for the purpose of trading/business.

it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period .or

there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.

I .

all other liabilities are classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash
equivalents. The corporation has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

u. LEASE:

The Company Recognizes a right-of- use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right of-
use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct cost incurred and an estimate of costs
to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less
any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date
to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-to-use asset or the end of the lease term. In addition, Policy
has been drafted as per Ind AS 116. the right-to-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and
adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability. The lease liability is initially measured at the present value
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of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate. The lease liability is
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, it is remeasured when there is a change in future
lease payments from a change in an index or rate. When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding
adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right -of-use asset, or is recorded in the profit and loss if the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero. The Company presents right-of-use asset that do not meet
the definition of Investment property in the “Right of Use Assets" and lease liabilities in “other financial liabilities" in the
Balance Sheet. Short term Lease and Leases of low value assets.

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use asset and lease liabilities for short term leases that have
lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low value assets. A lease is no longer enforceable when the lessee and
the lessor each have the right to terminate the lease without permission from the other party with no more than an
insignificant penalty.

ii. As A Lessor When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance
lease or an operating lease. To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall assessment of whether the lease
transfers substantially all the risk and rewards incidental to the ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the case,
then the lease is a finance lease, if not then it is an operating lease. As part of the assessment, the Company considers
certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of the economic life of the asset. If an arrangement
contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS-115 “Revenue from contract with customers”
to allocate the consideration in the contract.

Further, the Company recognizes lease payments received under operating lease as income on a straight-line basis
over the lease term as part of “Other Income”.
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NBCFDC)

Note :- 3
Property, Plant & Equipment's @ in Lakhs)
Particulars Building | Furniture Office Vehicles Air EPABX Data Total
(Freehold) & Equipment Conditioners Processing
Fixtures & Coolers Equipment'’s
Cost or Deemed Cost
At 1 April 2023 47.94 103.46 68.42 8.60 39.70 3.81 99.49 | 371.42
Additions during the year - 51.64 2.85 - 11.88 - 8.24 74.61
Disposals/Adjustments - 0.02 - - 0.01 - - 0.03
At 31 March 2024 47.94 155.08 71.27 8.60 51.57 3.81 107.73 | 446.00
At 1 April 2024 47.94 155.08 71.27 8.60 51.57 3.81 107.73 | 446.00
Additions during the year 0.28 1.63 8.78 10.68
Disposals/Adjustments 0.09 0.26 0.34
At 31st March 2025 47.94 155.35 72.81 8.60 51.57 3.81 116.25 | 456.34
Depreciation and
Impairment
At 1 April 2023 36.15 74.14 61.17 1.72 30.04 3.55 86.11 | 298.87
Depreciation charge for 0.59 16.69 2.86 0.27 4.34 0.01 9.59 34.34
the year (Refer Note-22)
Impairment - - - - - - - -
Disposals/Adjustments - - - - - - - -
At 31 March 2024 36.74 90.83 64.03 7.99 34.38 3.56 95.69 | 333.21
At 1 April 2024 36.74 90.83 64.03 7.99 34.38 3.56 95.69 | 333.21
Depreciation charge for 0.56 16.58 2.95 0.19 4.39 0.00 7.82 32.49
the year (Refer Note-22)
Impairment -
Disposals/Adjustments -
At 31st March 2025 37.30 107.41 66.98 8.18 38.76 3.56 103.52 | 365.70
Net book value
At 31st March 2025 10.64 47.95 5.84 0.42 12.81 0.25 12.73 | 90.63
At 31 March 2024 11.20 64.25 7.24 0.61 17.20 0.25 12.04 | 112.78

Note :-3(a) Depreciation is provided on written down value method (WDV) in accordance with schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NBCFDC)
Note :- 3 (1)

RIGHT OF USE ASSETS (X in Lakhs)

Particulars Building Total
(Mumbai Flat)

Cost or Deemed Cost
At 1 April 2023 52.66 52.66
Adjustment of Transition of IND AS 116 -
Additions during the year - -
Disposals/Adjustments - -
At 31 March 2024 52.66 52.66
At 1 April 2024 52.66 52.66
Additions during the year -

Disposals/Adjustments - -

At 31st March 2025 52.66 52.66
Depreciation and Impairment

At 1 April 2023 14.46 14.46
Depreciation charge for the year (Refer Note-22) 0.59 0.59
Impairment

Disposals/Adjustments
At 31 March 2024 15.05 15.05
Depreciation charge for the year 0.59 0.59

Impairment (Refer Note-22) -
Disposals/Adjustments -

At 31st March 2025 15.63 15.63
Net book value

At 31st March 2025 37.03 37.03
At 31 March 2024 37.61 37.61

Note: Flat No. 002 Plot 51, Building No. 16 & Flat No. 001 Plot No. 53, Building No. 18 respectively use as Staff Quarter w.e.f
01/07/1998 at Oshiwara, Andheri West Mumbai 400053
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NBCFDC)

Note :- 4 Intangible Assets (% in Lakhs)

Particulars Computer Intangible Asset under Total
Software's development

Cost or deemed cost as at 1st April 2023 66.48 - 66.48
Addition during the year 0.05 4.72 4.77
Adjustment/deletions during the year - -
Closing balance at 31st March 2024 66.53 4.72 71.25
Addition during the year 20.20 20.20
Adjustment/deletions during the year - - -
Closing balance at 31st March 2025 66.53 24.92 91.45
Amortization and Impairment
Opening balance at 1st April 2023 58.69 - 58.69
Amortization during the year (Refer Note-22) 3.55 - 3.55
Impairment during the year - - -
Closing balance at 31st March 2024 62.24 - 62.24
Amortization during the year (Refer Note-22) 2.87 - 2.87
Impairment during the year - -
Closing balance at 31st March 2025 65.11 - 65.11
Net book value
As at 31 March 2025 1.42 24.92 26.34
As at 31 March 2024 4.29 4.72 9.01

Note 4(a) Ageing Intangible Assets under Development

Intangible assets under development ageing schedule FY 2025 (% in Lakhs)
Intangible assets under develop- Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
ment
Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Projects in progress 20.20 4,72 - 24.92
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -

Intangible assets under development ageing schedule FY 2024 (% in Lakhs)
Intangible assets under development Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 Years | 2-3 years More than 3 years
Projects in progress 4.72 - - - 4.72
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NBCFDC)

Note No: 5

Non-current portion of the Trade Receivable/Debtors have been classified under ‘non-current financial assets and
current portion of the Trade Receivable/Debtors has been classified under ‘current financial assets - loans'.

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
Non - Current Current Total Non - Current Current Total
Considered Good-Secured
Considered Good-UnSecured 1.27 1.27 - -
Significant Increase in Credit Risk
Less : Allowance for loans & advances
Total - 1.27 1.27 - - -
Trade Receivables Ageing FY 2024-25 ® in Lakhs)
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than | 6 months to 1-2 2-3 More than | Total
6 months 1 Year years | years 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-considered good 1.27 - - - - 1.27
(ii)Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase - - - - - -
in credit risk
(iii)Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - -
(iv)Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good - - - - - -
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in - - - - - -
credit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables-credit impaired - - - - - -
Total 1.27 - - - - 1.27
Trade Receivables Ageing FY 2023-24 ( in Lakhs)
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 months 1-2 2-3 More Total
6 months to 1 Year years | years than 3
years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-considered good - - - - - _

(ii)Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase - - - - - -
in credit risk

(iii)Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - -
(iv)Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good - - - - _ _

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in - - - - - -
credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables-credit impaired - - - - _ _

Total - - - - - -
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Note 6.1

Note 6.2

Note 6.3

Note 6.4

Note 6.5

Note 6.6

Note 6.6.1

Note 6.7

Current Loans are loan amount which are receivable during the next 12 months after end of the financial
year.

As per Reserve Bank of India, the Corporation is not a Non Banking Finance Company and exempted for
following RBI's prudential norms prescribed for making provisions and for income recognition on non-
performing assets. As RBI's prudential norms are not applicable to the Corporation, it has made its own
norms for making provision duly approved by Board for provisioning on certain overdue loans/interest
thereon.

Out of the total Loans of Rs. 2,16,948.82 Lakhs (as at 31.03.2024, Rs.2,14,898.11 Lakhs) out of which
Rs.1,84,793.57 lakh ( as at 31.03.2024 Rs.1,94,450.27 Lakhs ) have been confirmed from respective
parties. The remaining loan amount is subject to confirmation by borrowers.

The utilization amount of loan beyond 180 days under the prevalent lending policy is eligible for refund.
Hence, the same stand in current.

The disbursement , accumulated over the years with channel Partners for which utilization certificates
of Rs.1,413.33 lakhs (Rs. 2,761.59 Lakhs as at 31.03.2024 ) are pending to be received from borrowing
institutions, out of which Rs. 267.38 Lakhs (Rs. 2492.02 lakhs as at 31.03.2024 ) are more than six
months old as at year end.

In respect of Loans given, Corporation has obtained Government Assurance from channel partners and
signed MOU with RRBs/PSB'sand others amounting to Rs. 82,461.80 Lakh (Previous year Rs. 70,933.49
Lakh). As per legal opinion, Government assurance and signed MOU do not tantamount to Government
Order/ Block Government Gaurantee or other financial instrument. However, same can be enforced in
disputed cases by way of arbitration. In view of the above, Corpration is adequantely covered in cases
where the outstanding loan amount is backed by Govt. assurance and signed MOUand disclosed as *
Unsecured and considered good" as the repayment is regular.

In the Loans and Interest thereon which are backed by Block government gaurantee/ Sanction orders,
no provision is recognized since there is no doubt about their recoverability, however in some cases it
take substantial time. The Gaurantee Deed include the principal amount and all type of interest thereon
are covered by Guaranttor( State Government). The above amounts outstanding since substantial period
of time are elegible for revoking Guarantee.

As per Ind AS-109 Staff loans & advances are recognized at amortised cost which includes the principal &
interest component both the details of Outstanding undiscounted Loans to Employees as given below:-

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024

Principal

Interest

Total

Principal

Interest

Total

Vehicle Loan

House Building Advance

369.12

35.12

48.09

5.19

417.21

40.31

271.89

44.55

56.32

5.40

328.20

49.94

General Purpose Advance 36.08 36.08 70.48 - 70.48

Grand Total (1+2+3+4) 440.32 53.28 493.60 386.91 61.71 448.63

‘As per guidelines/norms, recoveries of interest commences after recoveries of principal in respect of House Building
Advance and Vehicle advance.

Note 6.8 Loans & advances including simple interest thereon overdue as at end of the year is classified as ‘Current’
loans, as these are considered good for recovery/adjustment in the subsequent financial year.
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Note 6.9 Details of Loan and Advances as on 31.03.2025

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars Opening Opening Addition Refunds | Reappropri- | Adjustment Recovered Closing
Balance Adjustment ation Balance
General Loan 1,41,575.51 196.13 28,405.51 58.28 (5,895.45) 327.83 30,516.81 1,45,169.68
Micro Finance 69,338.75 1,235.38 24,348.26 325.00 5,895.45 1,305.89 20,174.22 67,221.83
Total 2,10,914.26 1,431.51 52,753.77 383.28 - 1,633.72 50,691.03 2,12,391.52
Previous Year 2,04,185.13 1,065.87 52,508.90 140.54 - 1,431.51 45,273.59 2,10,914.26
Particulars Opening Addition Adjustment Closing
Balance Balance
Loan Due 8,347.64 - 963.29 1,633.72 9,310.93
Loan Not 2,03,998.13 - (917.57) 2,03,080.56
due(31.03.2023)
Total 2,12,345.77 - 45.73 1,633.72 2,12,391.52
Previous year 2,05,251.00 - 7,094.78 - 2,12,345.78
Note 6.9.1 Details of Loan and Advances as on 31.03.2024  in Lakhs)
Particulars Opening Opening Addition Refunds | Reappropri- | Adjustment Recovered Closing
Balance Adjustment ation Balance
General Loan 1,39,974.48 181.92 26,614.88 20.57 (1,872.69) 196.13 26,851.76 1,41,575.51
Micro Finance 64,210.65 883.95 25,894.02 119.97 1,872.69 1,235.38 18,421.83 69,338.75
Total 2,04,185.13 1,065.87 52,508.90 140.54 - 1,431.51 45,273.59 2,10,914.26
Previous year 2,01,233.92 649.11 51,184.60 2,670.94 - 416.76 44,496.58 2,04,185.13
Loan Due 5,294.54 3,053.10 8,347.64
Loan Not due 1,99,956.46 4,041.67 2,03,998.13
(31.03.2023)
Total 2,05,251.00 - 7,094.77 - - - - 2,12,345.78
Previous year 2,01,233.92 - 4,017.08 - - - - 2,05,251.00
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fewoft 6.9 31.03.2025 t RUTT & STAR H01 Td BT BT faavor

(AR H)
oo SRS IRf® Siferfert aroRit q[fed IS T T 3Ry
3ERY JHTEST

g 1,41,575.51 196.13 | 28,405.51 (5,895.45) 327.83 | 30516.81 1,45,169.68
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NBCFDC)

Note :- 8 Other current & non current assets

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
Non - Current Current Total Non - Current Current Total

Samples - - - -
Net planned Assets for gratuity or 33.99 - 33.99 43.06 - 43.06
leave encashment( Refer Note:14.1)
Prepaid Expenses (refer note: 8.1) 76.64 16.11 92.75 55.44 17.05 72.49
Stamps in hand - 0.17 0.17 0.10 0.10
Advance Receivable 16.31 16.31 - -
Grand Total 110.63 32.60 143.22 98.51 17.15 115.65

‘Note 8.1 Prepaid expenses represents unamortized portion of Staff Loans & Advances or difference between the fair
value of financial assets at initial recognition & loans given.

Note: - 9 Cash and cash equivalent

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
(a) Cash and other Bank Balances
- Cash in hand -
(b) Balance with Banks
- In Saving Accounts 3,642.00 1,097.78
Total 3,642.00 1,097.78

‘Note 9.1 Generally recoveries/refunds from borrowing agencies were received last day of the financial year. Therefore,
it could not be invested for intended purpose.

Note: - 10 Other Bank Balances

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
Other Bank Balance (Grant Funds & Others)
- Saving Account 7725.21 3,233.95
Post Retirement Medical Fund for Superannuated Employees 257.01 223.55
Unspent CSR-Fund 1.36 24.34
Total 7,983.58 3,481.83

Note 10.1 Other bank balances represents funds meant for utilisation for training of the target group only as per the
terms of the grant (Interest Subvention Scheme VISVAS, PM Daksh & other CSR Funds) along with Separate
Saving Account for Post Retirement-Medical Expenses.

Note: - 11 Current Tax Asset (Net) (X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
Income Tax/TDS Receivable 5.79 1.21
Total 5.79 1.21




—— T4 STA9ea 2024-25

it st ot faer e e i (odieftemie)
fewuft.- 8 3= adHE v IR-adHE uRufrat

(FAEH)
oo 31 HTd 2025 &1 31 HTE 2024 BT

R - g9 Erie] T R - g9 qauH T
T -
JUCH YT SHTHT Tha[HRT 33.99 - 33.99 43.06 - 43.06
roTe ufeaft (fewoft: 14.1
Yded =g (fewoft 34 8.1) 76.64 16.11 92.75 55.44 17.05 72.49
IUASY R - 0.17 0.17 0.10 0.10
Kl 16.31 16.31
3IT AT 110.63 32.60 143.22 98.51 17.15 115.65

fewuft 8.1 T YTaM T 7T HHAEl &1 o1 ud i a1 fadiia Tufal & Srafv=ifia sixr &1 3fea & 9
?%TW%W@TW%WWWW%I o

fewuft: - o d%¢ Ud Ahel IHBEY

(FAEH)
faazor 31 A 2025 HI 31 HTE 2024 B
(@) TG T 3T I ST
- U ¥ g
(@) S & U aRy
- T @a H 3,642.00 1,097.78
B 3,642.00 1,097.78
feuoft 9.1 IId: IUR A A 3ifyepRon § agell/arodt facia af @t sifqw il R e g€ B 1 9 39 3fsd IR vy
& foru fAawr &Y fovam S gepar
feuroft:-10 30 9 3@RW
(FAEH)
faazur 31 A= 2025 B 31 9T 2024 HY
3 dH AR (3G (Y Td 3
- §dd 9Tl 7725.21 3,233.95
JaTgd HHARA! & U Fargd & uyrd ffean diy 257.01 223.55
AT W3R 1.36 24.34
gnRT 7,983.58 3,481.83
feauft 10.1 &m%m@w uﬁ&%a% @1 I P ITIR B A& THG P YN0 & IUANT & g MY BT geiRia soxar
Ry =Tt geaTE tﬁ@ q&f U9 3= U TH.31R. AR, 1Y g Ja1HgiT & agT- e oag &
memaﬁlﬁ
feaoft:- 11 aﬁqﬁmmvﬁm(*g@ (A H)
foramor 31 W 2025 A 31 9 2024 P
BT 13T, 5.79 121
o 5.79 1.21




- ———
ANl ROt 2022

Note: - 12 Share Capital

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,2024
2025
Authorized share capital
(1,72,50,000 Equity shares of ¥1,000/- each) 1,72,500.00 1,72,500.00
(As at 31st March 2024, 1,72,50,000 Equity shares of ¥1,000/- each)
Issued/Subscribed and Paid up Capital
(1,49,94,000 Equity shares of ¥1,000/- each ) 1,51,440.00 1,51,440.00
(As at 31st March 2024, 1,51,44,000 Equity shares of 1,000/- each,)
Total 1,51,440.00 1,51,440.00
Note :- 12.1 Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and share capital (X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
(No's of Shares) (Amount in (No's of Shares) (Amount in Lakhs)
Lakhs)
Issued/Subscribed and Paid up equity Capital 1,51,44,000.00 1,51,440.00 1,49,94,000.00 1,49,940.00
outstanding at the beginning of the year
Add: Shares Issued during the year - 1,50,000.00 1,500.00
Issued/Subscribed and Paid up equity Capital 1,51,44,000.00 1,51,440.00 1,51,44,000.00 1,51,440.00
outstanding at the end of the year

Shares held by promoters

Shares held by Promoters at the end of the Year

at the end of the year Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total shares % Change during the year-
President of India 1,51,43,999 100.00 Nil
Equity Shares Joint Secretary Nil
Backward Classes 1 0.00
Total 1,51,44,000 100.00

Terms & Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Corporation has only one class of equity shares having par value of 31,000 per share. Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per share. In terms of Section 8(1)(c) of the Companies Act 2013, the Corporation
does not declare dividend and ploughs back its excess of Income over Expenditure (Surplus) to meet the objectives

of the Corporation.

During the FY 2023-24, the Corporation had revived Equity Share Capital of Rs.15.00 Crs dated on 05.03.2024 having
par value of Rs. 1,000 per share. Further, the Corporation had allotted 1,50,000 equity shares having par value Rs.
1,000 per share vide 134th Meeting of the Board of Directors dated on 28.03.2024 in favour of the President of India,

totaling to 1,51,44,000 Nos. of equity shares with par value 1,000 each as on March 31, 2024.

Note: - 13 Other Equity

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024

Special Reserve 1,000.00 1,000.00
General Reserve 65,957.22 61,867.84
Retained Earnings - -
Share Application Money pending ) )
allotment
Post Retirement Medical Fund 257.01 223.55
Ls:;;ztfiﬁ:l;sezrribed and Paid up equity Capital outstanding at the 67,214.24 63,091.39
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Note 13.1 Special Reserve

Other Equity @ in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,000.00 1,000.00
Add: Profit during the period transfer from General Reserve - -
Less: Transferred to General Reserve - -
Closing Balance 1,000.00 1,000.00
Note 13.2 General Reserve & in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
Balance as at the beginning of the year 61,867.84 58,796.40
Add: Profit during the period transfer from General Reserve 4,089.38 3,071.44
Closing Balance 65,957.22 61,867.84
Note 13.3 Retained Earnings (X in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31,2024

Balance as at the beginning of the year

Add/Less: Depreciation Adjustment (refer note 3.1)
Add/Less: Other Adjustment(refer Note No. 7.2 & Note 3

Add/Less: Other adjustment (1.59) (0.01)
Add: Profit during the period transferred from Statement of Income & Expenditure 4,085.43 3,070.18
Add: Special Reserve -
4,083.84 3,070.17
Add: Other comprehensive income arising from remeasurement of defined benefit obligation 5.54 1.27
Less : Transferred to General Reserve 4,089.38 3,071.44
Closing Balance - -
Note 13.4 Share application money pending allotment
Other Equity (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
Balance as at the beginning of the year -
Add: Received during the year 1,500.00
Less: Shares allotted during the year 1,500.00
Closing Balance - -
Note 13.5 Post Retirement Medical Fund
Other Equity (Z in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
Balance as at the beginning of the year 223.55 190.75
Add: Received during the year 33.47 32.80
Closing Balance 257.01 223.55

Note 13.6 Special Reserve of Rs 1000 lakhs kept for meeting capital expenditure on land/building, is not represented
by any earmarked investment. Any capital expenditure out of the Special Reserve shall be subject to the
approval of the Administrative Ministry.

Note 13.7 In terms of Section 8(1) (c) of the Companies Act 2013, the Corporation does not declare dividend and
ploughs back its excess of Income over Expenditure (Surplus) to make disbursement of loan and meet
future expenses including administrative expenses. As such, the Surplus has been transferred to General
Reserve.

Note 13.8 The Corporation is a not for profit entity and its activities for development of the target group through their
training & market exposure are in nature of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities
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Note 13.9 Borrowings _
Secured Loans (% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
Balance as at the beginning of the year - -

Closing Balance - -

The Corporation had avialed Overdraft facility from Canara Bank to the tune of Rs. 100 Crores having Inventory/Account
Receviables as charge against the same. During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Corporation had utilised an amount of
Rs.53.50 Crores for disbursement during PM-SURAJ scheme. Further, the same fund had been repaid within the same
FY 2023-24 and therfore outstanding balance stands to nil.

Note: - 14 Provisions (% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024

Non - Current Current Total Non - Current Current Total

Provision for Retirement Benefits to Employees

-Gratuity
-Leave Benefits 64.35 64.35 32.98 32.98
-Medical Scheme
Sub Total (a) 64.35 - 64.35 32.98 - 32.98
Provision for Performance Related Pay :
- Managing Director 30.73 30.73 - 16.36 16.36
- Other Employees 151.36 151.36 - 83.08 83.08
Sub Total (b) - 182.10 182.10 - 99.44 99.44
Leave Travel Concession 17.94 14.72 32.66 17.94 13.45 31.39
Performance Linked Incentive Grant to Channel Partners - - - - - -
House Tax - -
Provision for Expenses 150.00 150.00 - -
Total 82.29 346.82 429.11 50.91 112.89 163.81
Note 14.1 Details of provisions( FY 2024-25) @ in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 1st Additions Utilized/payments Written back As at 31st March 2025
April 2024 during the during the year 2024-25 | during 2024-
year 25
Gratuity (refer note no. 8) (43.06) 23.80 14.72 (33.99)
Leave Benefits (refer note no. 8) 32.98 66.80 35.43 64.35
House tax - - -

Performance linked incentive Grant to Channel Partners - - -

Leave Travel Concession 31.39 3.45 2.19 - 32.66
Performance Related Pay 99.44 182.10 98.05 1.39 182.10
Provision for Expenses - 150.00 - 150.00
Total 120.74 426.15 150.39 1.39 395.12
Note 14.1(a) Details of provisions( FY 2023-24) @ in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 1st April 2023 Additions during | Utilized/payments during | Written back As at 31st
the year the year 2023-24 during 2023-24 | March 2024
Gratuity (refer note no. 8) (33.48) - 9.58 (43.06)
Leave Benefits (refer note no. 8) 17.68 64.11 48.81 32.98
House tax -
Performance linked incentive Grant to Channel - - -
Partners
Leave Travel Concession 33.49 2.36 4.45 31.39
Performance Related Pay 113.40 99.44 113.40 99.44

Provision for Expenses - - - -
Total 131.09 165.91 166.67 9.58 120.74
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Note 14.2 Provision for liability towards leave travel concession of ¥ 32.66 Lakhs (31.39 Lakhs as at 31.03.2024 )
is made, as per actuarial assessment.

Note 14.3 Provision for performance related pay of ¥ 182.10 Lakh (R 99.44 Lakhs as at 31.03.2024 ) has been
made on the basis of ‘Very Good rating of all employees, which is based on calculation of raw score on
parameters as defined in MOU,which was signed by "Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment" and
Corporation. However, the applicability of rating i.e. from poor to excellent of the employees is related with
their individual performances. Any difference in the actual payment on the basis of rating will be adjusted
in the year of payment.

Note 14.4 As per clarification received from Department of Public Enterprises vide OM no. 2(14)/12-DPE (WC) -GL-
IV/14 dated 07.02.2014 a maximum of 300 days of earned leave can be accumulated at any point of time
during the service. Earned leave is encashable during the service, while half pay leave is not encashable
during the service or on superannuation. However, on superannuation earned leave plus half pay leave
together can be encashed subject to a maximum of 300 days.

Note 14.5 Disclosures as per Ind AS - 19 Actuarial Valuation (Gratuity, Leave Benefit)

The Corporation has a defined benefit plan for payment of gratuity to all employees, which is funded with
Life Insurance Corporation of India. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service
receives gratuity on leaving the Corporation at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year
of service. The present value of obligation determined is based on actuarial valuation using the projected
unit credit method.'Liability for long term employee benefits has been determined by an actuary, appointed
for the purpose, in conformity with the principles set out in the Ind AS -19 as prescribed by Companies
(Ind As)Rule ,2015.

The summarized position of defined benefits of gratuity and long term leave benefits recognized in the
Statement of Income and Expenditure and Balance Sheet along with the funded status (net basis) is as

under:
(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at 31st March 2024
Gratuity (Funded) | Leave encashment Gratuity Leave encashment
(Funded) (Funded) (Funded)

() Key Assumption of actuarial
Economic Assumptions PUC Method PUC Method
Discount Rate 6.51% 6.51% 7.09% 7.29%
Salary rise (p.a) * 6% 6.00% 6% 6.00%
Expected rate of return on assets 6.51% 6.51% 7.09% 7.09%
Demographic Assumptions 2% 2% 2% 2%
Employee Turnover
Retirement Age 60 Years 60 Years
*first 5 year 6% & for 1 Year after 5 year 12% & for 10
years after that 6%
(I1) Amount Recognized in Statement of Financial
Position at Period End
Defined Benefit Obligation 595.19 443.96 546.57 389.99
Fair Value of Plan Assets 629.18 379.61 589.63 357.02

(33.99) 64.35 (43.06) 32.98
Present Value of Unfunded Defined Benefit Obligation
Unrecognised Asset due to Asset Ceiling
Net Defined Benefit (Asset)/Liability Recognized in (33.99) 64.35 (43.06) 32.98
Statement of Financial Position
(111) Net Defined Benefit Cost /(Income) included in
statement of Profit & Loss at Period End
Service Cost 21.87 30.81 22.14 26.38
Net Interest Cost (3.61) 2.48 (2.44) 1.81
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Past Service Cost
Remeasurements 33.51 35.92
Administration Expenses

(Gain)/Loss due to Settlements /Curtailments

Total Defined Benefit Cost /(Income) Included in Profit 18.26 66.80 19.70 64.11
& Loss

(V) Current /Non Current Bifurcation

Current Benefit Obligation 114.40 73.21 37.69 26.69
Non- Current Benefit Obligation 480.79 370.75 508.88 363.31
(Asset)/Liability Recognized in the Balance Sheet 595.19 443.96 546.57 389.99
(V) Actual return on Plan assets

Interest Income on Plan Assets 41.80 37.77

Expected Return on Plan Assets 25.31 23.72
Remeasurements of Plan assets 3.02 2.05 3.21 1.71
Actual Return on Plan Assets 44.83 27.36 40.98 25.43

(VI) Analysis of Amounts Recognised in Other
Comprehensive (Income)/Loss at Period End

Amount Recognised in OCI Beginning of Period (5.74) (7.01)
Remeasurements due to :-

Effect of Change in financial assumptions 13.34 4.82
Effect of Change in demographic assumptions

Effect of experience adjustments (4.78) (0.34)
(Gain)/Loss on Curtailments/settlements

Return on Plan assets(excluding interest) (3.02) (3.21)
Change in asset ceiling

Total remeasurements recognized in OCI 5.54 1.27
Amount Recognized in OCI (0.20) (5.74)

(VII) Analysis of Amounts Recognised in
Remeasurements of the Net Defined Benefit Liability/
(Asset) during the Period

Premeasurements due to :-

Effect of Change in financial assumptions 10.92 3.72
Effect of Change in demographic assumptions

Effect of experience adjustments 24.65 33.91
(Gain)/Loss on Curtailments/settlements

Return on Plan assets(excluding interest) (2.05) (1.71)
Change in asset ceiling

Total remeasurements recognized (gains)/losses 33.51 35.92
(VIII) Changes in defined Benefit Obligation during the

Period

Defined Benefit Obligations Beginning of period 546.57 389.99 484.61 343.06
Interest cost on DBO 38.19 30.81 35.33 26.38
Current service cost 21.87 27.80 22.14 25.53
Benefit paid (if any)

Benefit paid by the Insurer (if any) (20.00) (40.20) 0.00 (42.61)
Past Service cost

Actuarial (gain)/loss 8.56 37.63 4.48 37.63
Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of the period 595.19 446.03 546.57 389.99
(IX) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets during the

Period

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the 589.63 357.02 518.10 325.38
period

Interest Income on Plan assets 41.80 25.31 37.77 23.72
Contributions 14.72 8.73 30.55 6.90
Benefits paid (20.00) (13.49) (0.70)

Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 3.02 2.05 3.21 1.71
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Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the Period 629.18 379.61 589.63 357.02
(X) Reconciliation of Balance Sheet Amount

Balance Sheet(Asset)/Liability, beginning of Period (43.06) 32.98 (33.48) 17.68
Total Charge/(Credit) Recognized in Profit & Loss 18.26 66.80 19.70 64.11

Total Remeasurements Recognized in OC (Income)/ 5.54 1.27

Loss

Actual Employer Contribution /benefit Directly paid by (14.72) (35.43) (30.55) (48.81)
the Company

Balance Sheet(asset)/Liability End of Period (33.99) 64.35 (43.06) 32.98
(XI) Sensitivity Analysis

Defined Benefit Obligation - Discount Rate + 100 base (22.65) (18.48) (23.38) (17.97)
points

Defined Benefit Obligation - Discount Rate - 100 base 24.47 20.22 25.27 19.62
points

Defined Benefit Obligation - Salary Escalation Rate + 3.61 20.57 5.35 19.97
100 base points

Defined Benefit Obligation - Salary Escalation Rate - (4.47) (19.17) (5.63) (18.63)

100 base points

(XI) Expected Cash flows for the Next Ten Years

Year - 2021

Year - 2022

Year - 2023

Year - 2024

Year - 2025 39.00
Year - 2026 118.07 77.65
Year - 2027 51.90 48.97
Year - 2028 33.97 31.53
Year - 2029 168.92 159.51
Year - 2030 95.78

Year 2030-2034 329.60
Year - 2031- to 2035 299.76 417.05

Note: - 14.6 Estimates of future salary increase considered in actuarial valuation taken in to account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factor

Note: - 15 Other financial liabilities (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
Amount payable/adjustable to SCA & Others 65.77 -
Securlty deposit & retention money (Unsecured 50.68 367
Considered Good)
Grant from government/Financial Institutions-15.1 7,702.32 3,192.31
Interest on Grant Fund 11.25 10.79
Lease Obligation Adjustable-15.2 - 7.44
Sub Total (1) 7,830.02 3,214.21
Other payables :
Total ogtstandlng dues of cre_dltors other than micro 106.37 184.63
enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small )
enterprises (refer note - 41)
Sub Total (2) 106.37 184.63
Total 7,936.39 3,398.83
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IR ATY IR - daH 3G - 100 STUR 3id (4.47) (19.17) (5.63) (18.63)
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Ty - 2021

s - 2022

s - 2023

Ty - 2024

s - 2025 39.00

s - 2026 118.07 77.65

Ty - 2027 51.90 48.97

- 2028 33.97 31.53

Ty - 2029 168.92 159.51

Ty - 2030 95.78

Y 2030-2034 329.60

Ty - 2031- to 2035 299.76 417.05
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fewoft.- 15 o fa<ii i (2R )
faaRur 31 4 2025 HY 31 |l 2024 HI
THH T B /ARG A YRR 65.77 -
R&M STAT Td faumia iR (SRR iy 7 TY) 50.68 3.67
WHR/faia 13t § 3aM-15.1 7,702.32 3,192.31
e Y R <ara 11.25 10.79
Ugl GIfi@ qHrISH a1ig-15.2 - 7.44
3IU TN (1) 7,830.02 3,214.21
G
Y&H U9 Y SYHI P 3(QdT SURSIATSH BT Hof ST FhTT 106.37 184.63
Y&H Td oY IgH D1 Hdl ¢ I (fewoit-41 ) -
IU N (2) 106.37 184.63
T 7,936.39 3,398.83
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Note 15.1 The Corporation has earned the interest on unutilized fund of Rs. 68.79 Lakh FY 2024-25 (previous year FY
2023-24-Rs. 41.15 Lakh) and an amount of Rs. 68.78 Lakh FY 2024-25 (previous year Rs.61.71 Lakh FY
2023-24) has duly been deposited with consolidated fund of Govt. of India. (refer note no. 15.3)

Note 15.2 The Corporation had leased out its two flats to IREL for 3 Years at Rs. 0.40 Lakh per flat. Further, the IREL
had incurred direct cost of Rs.8.87 Lakh and as per lease agreement the same has been adjusted from the
lease rental.(Refer Note No. 18)

Note 15.3 During the year an amount of Rs.22285.30 lakhs (previous year Rs.12,285.05 lakhs ) was received from
various institutions etc. towards imparting training and stipend. Out of total grants available, Rs..17,844.07
lakhs (Previous year Rs.10290.59 lakhs ) was released/refunds including interest to the training institutions/
administrative ministry and recognised during the financial year as revenue grant.The detail of training
grant and subsidy at the beginning, received, refunded, released during the year, and the balance as on

31.03.2025 are as under :
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Trade Payables Ageing FY 2024-25 ® in Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 | 6 months More than 3
1-2years | 2-3years Total
months to 1 Year years
(()MSME - -
(ii0thers 106.37 - 106.37
(iii)Disputed dues — MSME -
(v) Disputed Due others -
Total 106.37 - - - - 106.37
Trade Payables Ageing FY 2023-24 (% in Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 | 6 months More than 3
1-2 years | 2-3years Total
months to 1 Year years
(I)MSME -
(ii0thers 165.87 18.76 184.63
(iii)Disputed dues — MSME -
(v) Disputed Due others -
Total 165.87 - 18.76 - - 184.63
Note: - 16 Other Current liabilities (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
TDS payable 54.95 54.75
GST payable 38.69 3.01
Provident fund payable 15.84 15.29
Pension & Post retirement medical fund 132.11 1.74
Employee Reimbursement & Others Payables 6.91 6.10
Unspent CSR Fund -Interest 0.39 0.89
Total 248.90 81.78
Note: - 17 Revenue From Operations (% in Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year Ended March 31, 2025 For the Year ended March 31, 2024

a) RENDERING OF SERVICES:
Interest on Loan to SCAs/others
Interest on Loan and advances (General Loan) 4,716.39 4,403.50
Interest on Loan and advances (Micro Finance) 1,074.36 1,074.43
Penal Interest (General Loan) 0.90 0.80
Penal Interest (Micro Finance) 0.36 0.08
Donation Received -

5,792.02 5,478.81
b) Other Operating Income
Provision /Allowances on Loans & Advances written - -
back
Monitoring Cost on CSR Activities 36.54 12.22
Management Fee-DNT Scheme 117.50 -
Management Fee-Visvas Scheme 187.28 -
Management-Tulip Scheme 0.38

341.70 12.22

Total 6,133.72 5,491.03
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Note 17.1 The Corporation has adopted Ind AS -115 (revenue from contract with customers) in accordance with
requirement ofapplicable financial reporting framework, due to adoption of this there is no material impact
on financial statement of NBCFDC

Note 17.2 On the basis of annual sanction, Channel Partners can draw required amount of funds as advance which is
converted into loan, in full or in part, on the basis of utilization details submitted by the Channel PartnerZ
The advance is required to be converted into loan by the Channel Partners by way of loaning to the eligible
beneficiaries under various scheme of the Corporation, the advance is provided to the Channel Partners
at applicable interest rate on advances and from the date of its utilization , the interest rate of respective
scheme in which funds have been utilized become applicable.

Note 17.3 Interest income on loan advanced/given is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rate applicable, using Effective Interest Rate method.

Note 17.4 Interest income on unutilized funds lying with the borrowing agencies is recognised as per prevailing rate
of interest on advances from the date of advance of funds to a day before to letter date of utilisation of
funds by the borrowing agencies

Note 17.5 Interest Income on loans given is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable, using effective interest Rate method.

Note 17.6 Interest income on overdue of Loans is recognised as per prevailing rate of interest from the date of
overdue to a day before receipt of repayment.

Note 17.7 As per MCA notification dated 24.03.2020, Schedule Il Division II, the Corporation has recognised an
income of Rs. Nil FY 2023-24,Rs. 0.11 Lakh FY 2022-23, Rs. 1.23 Lakh (FY 21-22) & 28.37 Lakh (FY 20-21)

respectively w.e.f 01.04.2021.

17.8 Accrual of Revenue & Terms of references are as under: (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
Term Loan Micro Finance Term Loan Micro Finance

Interest accrued & due as at beginning of the year 1,673.52 94.82 1,597.52 99.02
Add: Interest accrued & due during the year 4,716.39 1,074.36 4,403.50 1,074.43
Less: Interest Received during the year 4,417.52 1,107.34 4,327.49 1,078.63
Less: Adjustment, if any - - - -
Interest accrued & due as at Balance Sheet Date 1,972.40 61.85 1,673.52 94.82
Penal Interest receivable as at beginning of the year 241.74 3.52 241.74 3.52
Add. Recognized during the year 0.90 0.36 0.80 0.08
Less : Received during the year 0.90 0.36 0.80 0.08
Less: Adjustment, if any - - - -
Penal Interest receivable as at Balance Sheet Date 241.74 3.52 241.74 3.52

‘Terms of references:

Particulars Individual Loan Scheme Group Loan Scheme

- For Income generating activities For Education )
Loan Limit (Max Loan limit 15 lakh) (Max Loan limit 15 lakh) To SCA or Banks To NBFC-MFI
Rate of Interest * upto 1.25 lakh | above 1.25 lakh upto 15 lakh up to 15 lakh up to 15 lakh
Rate of Interest * 4.00% 5% 5% 3% 6%
Repayment Period 4 7 10 3 3
Moratorium Period 1 qua_rte!' in 1 qua_rte!' inr/o 5 years _|nc|u3|ve of study 1 quarter_ln r/o Prin- 1 qua_rte_r inr/o

r/o Principal Principal period of 4 years cipal Principal

Penal Interest shall attract @ 1% on default amount.
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B.Interest on Advance Fund : Funds are to be utilized within 90 days by SCAs. Banks may claim refinance of
outstanding balance under Education loan irrespective of year of loan disbursement. For other schemes refinance
can be claimed during current year only. The amount of refinance should be appropriated with in 10 working days of
drawl from NBCFDC.

Period ROI
1-90 days 3%
91-180 days 6%
Above 181 days 8%
Note 18 Other Income (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended March 31, 2025 For the Year ended March 31, 2024
a) Interest Income
Interest on advances to employees 32.37 30.94
Interest subsidy on Education Loan - -
Sub Total (a) 32.37 30.94
b) Interest from Banks -
Interest on savings bank 204.98 252.67
Interest on fixed deposits - -
Sub Total (b) 204.98 252.67
c) Other Non-Operating Income -
Miscellaneous income 2.14 1.04
Sub Total (c) 2.14 1.04
d) Other Non-Operating Income
Lease Rental 9.68 1.43
Sub Total (d) 9.68 1.43
Total (a+b+c+d) 249.18 286.08

Note 18.1 Interest on short term deposit with banks is recognised from the date of short term deposit to date of
maturity on accrual basis as per prevailing rate.

Note 18.2 Intereston loanto employees includes fair value adjustment of ¥ 2.63 Lakhs (% 3.69 Lakhs as at 31.03.2023)

Note 18.3 The Corporation has obtained 12A exemption certificate from Income tax authority for accepting donation
for intend purpose to conduct skill development programme for target group of OBC in the month of July’
2017 As per MCA notification dated 24.03.2020, Schedule Il Division Il, the Corporation has recognised an
income of Rs. Nil FY 2023-24,Rs. 0.11 Lakh FY 2022-23, Rs. 1.23 Lakh (FY 21-22) & 28.37 Lakh (FY 20-21)
respectively w.e.f 01.04.2021.

Note 18.4 The Corporation had leased out two flats held as ROU(Note-No.3) to IREL for a period of three years at
monthly rental income of Rs. 0.40 Lakh per flat with an annual increment of 5%.

Note :- 19 Allowance/Reversal for Loans & advances (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended March 31, For the Year ended March 31,
2025 2024
Allowance for Loans & advances(refer note no. 33) 202.21 365.65
Uncollectable Interest - 95.26
Interest written back (365.85) -
Total (163.64) 460.91
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Note :- 20 Penal Interest waived off and others (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Penal Interest waived off - -
Interest Incentive under One time Settlement (OTS) - -
Total - -
Note :- 21 Employee Benefits Cost (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended March 31, For the Year ended March 31,
2025 2024
a) Salary, Wages & Benefits

- Salary and Allowances 1,222.19 1,095.27

b) Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds -
- Contribution to Provident and Superannuation Funds 212.01 197.38

c) Staff welfare expenses -
- Leave Travel Concession 3.45 2.36
- Medical Reimbursements /Policies 48.52 46.27
- Others 13.30 19.44
Total 1,499.48 1,360.73

Note 21.a 'Others includes Interest on loan to employees fair value adjustment of ¥ 2.02 Lakhs (% 2.63 Lakhs as at

31.03.2024)
Note :- 21.1 Finance Cost (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended March 31, 2025 For the Year ended March 31, 2024

a) Interest 0.05 25.07
Total 0.05 25.07

Note :- 22 Depreciation & Amortization Costs (Lakhhs)

: For the Year Ended For the Year ended
FREIETS March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Depreciation on Tangible Assets (refer note no. 3) 32.49 34.34
Amortization of Intangible assets (refer note no. 4) 2.87 3.55
Depreciation Charge for Right of Use Assets (refer note no. 3.1) 0.59 0.59
Total 35.95 38.48
Note :- 23 Training and Other Developmental Expenditure (% in Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year Ended March 31, For the Year ended March
2025 31,2024
Training Expenditure on Beneficiaries & other developmental expenses 17,844.07 10,290.59
Less- Recognised/released during the year (Refer Note. No. 15.3) 17,844.07 10,290.59
Sub Total (a) - -
Fair, Exhibitions and Awareness Camps 73.29 113.18
Performance linked Grant in aid (SCAs) - -
Interest Incentive to SCA & Beneficiaries 150.00
Cluster Development Expenses 12.32 22.48
Publicity Grant to SCAs 22.53 8.14
Other Development Expenses
Sub Total (b) 258.14 143.80
Total 258.14 143.80
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Note 23.1 The Corporation has so far disbursed cumulative grant of ¥ 50,986.28 lakhs (Previous year
¥33,142.21 lakhs) including share of administrative ministry to State Channelising Agencies/
other institutions for imparting training to the target group & officials of SCAs, which is charged
to revenue on disbursement as per policy. Out of the cumulative grants disbursed, utilization
certificate(s) for ¥ 1919.00 lakhs (Previous year ¥542.65 lakhs) are awaited as at year end.

Note 23.2 Since there is uncertainty of the amount and time lag in submission of training expenses claims
by SSC/Training Institutions and multiple training programmes monitored by them , payments on
account of grant from training programmes are charged to expenses in the year of acceptance of
claim /year of disbursement.

Note 23.3 The Corporation has so far disbursed cumulative grant of ¥878.63 lakhs (Previous year
878.63 lakh) to incentivizing the State Channelising Agencies/ other institutions in better delivery
mechanism, recoveries of loans and purchase of data processing units etc., which is charged to
revenue on disbursement as per policy.

Note 23.4 The Corporation is providing Interest incentive @.5% to SCA & Beneficiariers for timely repayment
of Loan due.

Note :- 24 Rebate on Interest on Loans & Advances (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended March 31, 2025 For the Year ended March 31, 2024

Rebate 26.35 33.50

Total 26.35 33.50

Note 24.1 Incentive for Channel Partners as “Rebate on Interest”: In order to encourage to channel partners for timely
repayment of due, The Corporation has a scheme for them as " Rebate on interest . As per norms, rebate of
0.5% on Education Loan is provided.

Note :- 25 Other Expenses (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended March 31, 2025 For the Year ended March 31, 2024
A. Administrative Expenses

Auditor Remuneration (Refer Note No-25.1) 2.07 2.07
Repair & Maintenance (Equipment & others) 8.04 50.22
Electricity & Water charges 14.26 14.65
Rent 242.26 227.85
Rates & Taxes 0.60 0.38
Insurance 1.22 1.30
Telephone 10.02 8.53
Travelling Expenses -Directors 1.84 1.37
Travelling Expenses -Staffs & others 9.17 31.54
Conveyance 46.52 28.73
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 2.94 2.96
Office Expenses & Maintenance 47.06 45.57
Legal & Professional charges 15.17 21.42
Printing & stationery 8.41 8.63
Advertisement 0.20 1.31
Conference and Meetings 9.32 14.25
Recruitment & Training 2.32 1.36
Monitoring & Evaluation 32.72 20.69
Security & Other Services Charges 64.81 70.01
Other Expenditure 39.18 38.11

Total 558.12 590.94
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Note 25.1 Payment to the Auditor (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended March 31, 2025 For the Year ended March 31, 2024
Statutory Auditor Remuneration 2.07 2.07
For taxation matters (Tax Audit) 0.22 0.22
for company law matters
for other services (GST & Others) (see note 25.1.1) - 0.41
for reimbursement of expenses

Total 2.29 2.70

Note 25.1.1 The Corporation had incurred GST & 80G fee of Rs.Nil & Rs. 0.30 Lakh and Rs. 0.12 Lakh for FY 2024-25

& FY 2023-24 respectively.

Note: - 26 Components of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)/ (Expenses)

The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity is shown below:-

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the Year Ended March 31, 2025

For the Year ended March 31, 2024

Remeasurement of Defined Benefit plans

- Gratuity 5.54 1.27

Total 5.54 1.27

Note :- 27 Exceptional Items (% in Lakhs)
For the Year Ended

For the Year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars March 31, 2025
Excess Provision of Performance Incentive written back & other (1.39) -
Interest on Income Tax Refund (0.02) (0.03)
Loss /(Profit) on sale of assets (0.04) (0.07)
Excess Provision/Expenses written back (Note-27.1) - (9.58)

Expenses/Liability written off (0.12) -
Other Exceptional Income (See Note No. 27.2) (0.90) (1.85)

Assets Written off - -
Total (2.46) (11.52)

Note 27.1 a sum of Rs. 9.58 Lakh on account of Acturial Valuation for Gratuity FY 2023-24 has been provided as
exceptional items.

Note 27.2 a sum of Rs. 1.85 Lakh (Rs.1.35 Lakh for Cluster Dev. Handicraft and Rs. 0.50 Lakh for refund from X-29,
association for FY 2008-09) for FY 2023-24 & Rs. 0.03 Lakh FY 2022-23 has been considered as exceptional

income.

The Corporation had received an amount of Rs. 0.02 Lakh & Rs. 0.03 Lakh on account of Interest on Income Tax Refund
for the FY 2023-24 & FY 2023-24 respectively.

All the provisions written back are considered as Exceptional Iltems except Provision Written back on Loan & Advances.

Note :- 28 Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR) Expenses (% in Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year Ended March 31, 2025 For the Year ended March 31, 2024
Direct Expenses 85.48 65.04
Overheads - _
Total 85.48 65.04

Note 28.1 Disclosure in respect of CSR Expenses :
Expenditure related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as per Section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013 read with

Schedule VII thereof:
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a. Detail of amount required to be spent (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Average surplus/profit of the last three years 3,061.85 3,174.58
Un-spent amount as at Beginning of the Year (73.78) (72.23)
Gross Amount required to be spent during the year (2% of above 1) 61.24 63.49
Amount Spent during the year 85.48 65.04
Amount considered during the year
Un-spent amount as at Year End (98.02) (73.78)

Total (98.02) (73.78)

b. No provision has been made for CSR Expenses during the year . The income earned ,if any incidentally to the CSR
projects have been netted off from the CSR expenses.

(b) Details of Average of Surplus/Profit of the last three Financial Years as follows:

Financial Years Net Profit Average Net Profit Amount to be Spent for CSR Expenditure

2011-12 2410.56

2012-13 2569.02

2013-14 1984.83

2014-15 3734.42 2321.47 46.43

2015-16 2407.64 2762.76 55.26

2016-17 2567.16 2708.96 54.18

2017-18 1960.63 2903.07 58.06

2018-19 2793.68 2311.81 46.24

2019-20 257411 2440.49 48.81

2020-21 3421.25 2442.81 48.86

2021-22 3064.70 2929.68 58.59

2022-23 3037.79 3020.02 60.40

2023-24 3083.06 3174.58 63.49

2024-25 4090.97 3061.85 61.24

(c) CSR Disclousre as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (% in Lakhs)
Amount transferred Balance Amount Amount transferred
. in Unspent CSR to a Fund as specified Amount remaining
Preceding to Unspent CSR Amount Spent . .
. . Account under . . . under Schedule Vil as to be spent in Deficiency,
Financial Account under - in the Financial . ] - . .
. subsection (6) of - per second proviso to succeeding Financial if any
Year(s) subsection (6) of - f Year (in Rs) - . 4
. : section 135 (in subsection (5) of section Years (in Rs)
section 135 (in Rs.) 5
Rs.) 135, if any

FY 2021-22 0.03 0.03 0.00 0.03 0.00

FY 2022-23 24.30 24.30 1.80 22.50 0.00

FY 2023-24 32.68 32.68 31.71 0.00 0.97

FY 2024-25 31.78 31.78 0.00 0.00 31.78

Amount transferred to a Fund as specified under Schedule VII as per second proviso to subsection (5) of section 135, if

any

Total Amount Spent
for the Financial Year

Unspent Amount(in Lakh)

Amount transferred to Unspent CSR Account under
subsection (6) of section 135 (in Rs.)

Amount transferred to a Fund as specified under Schedule VII

subsection (5) of section 135

Amount Date of Transfer Name of the Amount (In Date of Transfer
Fund Lakh)
85.48 31.78 30-Apr-25 PMNRF 22.54 16-Apr-24




S
—— T4 STA9ea 2024-25

P. G BT S qrell YARTRI o7 faavor (zarE )
F— 31 | 2025 BT 31 | 2024 BT
T a¥ & g T 99 & forg
TTq < a1 T ST ST /amy 3,061.85 3,174.58
I8 &b ARY H 3feufiia eRIR (73.78) (72.23)
Y % R g B S aTelt Yobd Y=RIRT (SUYad 1 HT 2%) 61.24 63.49
I8 & TR TG BT TS YR 85.48 65.04
I & SR faard g=Rifd
¥ o YAy R 09 9 &1 718 YR (98.02) (73.78)
T (98.02) (73.78)
W. I8 & R TLUH.3R, 39T &g HIs WU et fobar mar| I 0. 3R, uRRaier et ¥ siesrd o, afe w1g &) &l 1.
3R, Tdf Y eI T B |
@) frea 9= faxfta auf & siftiw/eny & i &1 faaror e 8: '
(FAR@H)
foritg ad R[e& ATH 3ned & ATH Amount to be Spent for CSR Expenditure
2011-12 2410.56
2012-13 2569.02
2013-14 1984.83
2014-15 3734.42 2321.47 46.43
2015-16 2407.64 2762.76 55.26
2016-17 2567.16 2708.96 54.18
2017-18 1960.63 2903.07 58.06
2018-19 2793.68 2311.81 46.24
2019-20 2574.11 2440.49 48.81
2020-21 3421.25 2442.81 48.86
2021-22 3064.70 2929.68 58.59
2022-23 3037.79 3020.02 60.40
2023-24 3083.06 3174.58 63.49
2024-25 4090.97 3061.85 61.24
M) UL AFUEH, 2013 BT URT 135 & AR H.UH. 3R, YHS DRI ,
(FAR@H)
YTRT 135 P YTRT 135 P
SUURT (6) HAEd | SUURT(6)F | Fdmadd ;mw;ﬂgﬂm(s Lk G
padi g ad | MewsR. e d | dwaWEEaR. | wdRE | | S aee By | dEd o ar ard! )
YA ] QAT | ARO(FHA) | e TEor ey Y (FH)
IR (FTH) QY I (F.H) '
ot aef 2021-22 0.03 0.03 0.00 0.03 0.00
o af 2022-23 24.30 24.30 1.80 22.50 0.00
o<t aef 2023-24 32.68 32.68 31.71 0.00 0.97
fa<ig o 2024-25 31.78 31.78 0.00 0.00 31.78

&R 135 1 SUYRT (5) b GO WU & IR Y= VI 3fcia Afdy Ay o siafa emxifdy afe w18 &)

faita af & o pa 3t A (@rg /)
g IR - "
URT 135 BT STYRT (6) P i YR HTHIIR YRT 135 BT ST VI Bt SUYURT (5) & Siavia Ay Afar &
@ rd § siafa A (2 /) B‘\‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁ?‘l‘&l
YRTRT TR Bt fafy R BT M P GIECE:)) TR B fafy
85.48 31.78 30-Apr-25 PMNRF 22.54 16-Apr-24




- ———
ANl ROt 2022

(c) CSR Disclousre as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013

Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
amount required to be spent by the company during the year 61.24 32.68 24.30
amount of expenditure incurred, 30.32 31.71 1.80
Amount Transfer to PMNRF 0.00 0.00 22.50
shortfall at the end of the year, 30.92 0.97 0.00
total of previous years shortfall

reason for shortfall Delay in submitting the proposal by channel partners.

Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition: promoting health care including
preventing health care and making avialable safe drinking water.

nature of CSR activities,

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with CSR Rules, 2014, the Corporation had transferred an
unspent balance of Rs. 31.78 Lakh to Specially designated Unspent CSR Fund for the FY 2024-25 with in 30 days from
the end of the Financial Year.

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with CSR Rules, 2014, the Corporation had transferred an
unspent balance of Rs. 22.54 Lakh to Prime Minsiter National Relief Fund (PMNRF) during FY 2024-25 against unspent

fund of previous years.

Note: - 29 Earnings per share (EPS) (% in Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year Ended March 31, 2025 For the Year ended March 31, 2024
Basic EPS

From continuing operation 26.98 20.46

Diluted EPS

From continuing operation 26.98 20.46

29.1 Basic Earning per Share

(¥ in Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year Ended March 31, 2025 For the Year ended March 31, 2024
Profit attributable to equity holders of the company:

Continuing operations 4085.43 3070.18

Earnings used in calculation of Basic Earning Per Share 4085.43 3070.18

Welqhted average number of shares for the purpose of basic 151.44 150.04

earnings per share

29.2 Diluted Earning per Share (% in Lakhs)

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of diluted earning per share:-

For the Year Ended

March 31, 2025 For the Year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company:
Continuing operations

Earnings used in calculation of diluted Earning Per Share
from continuing operations

3070.18
3070.18

4085.43
4085.43

The weighted number of equity shares for the purpose of diluted earning per share reconciles to the weighted average
number of equity share used in calculation of basic earning per share as follows

For the Year ended March

Particulars 31,2024

For the Year Ended March 31, 2025

Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of

basic earnings per share 151.44 149.96
Effect of Dilution : -

Share Application money pending allotment - 0.08
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of 151.44 150.04

Diluted earnings per share
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NBCFDC)
CIN NO. U74899DL1992NPLO47146

Notes :- 30

30.1 Related Party Disclosures (Key managerial personnel)

(a) Mr. Rajan Sehgal, Managing Director

(b) Mr. Ajit Kumar Samal, C.G.M. (Finance) & Company Secretary
(c) Mr. V. R. Chary C.G.M. (HR & Personal)

(c) Ms. Anupama Sood C.G.M(Project)

(e) Mr. Suresh Kumar G.M. (Skill & Training)

Nature & volume of transactions with key management personnel during the year

30.2 Compensation of Key Management Personnel (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended March 31, 2025 For the Year ended March 31, 2024
Short Term Benefits (Salaries/PRPetc.) 242.25 252.49
Sitting Fees to Independent Directors
Post Employment Benefits 41.36 42.08
Other Long Term Benefits
Termination Benefits
Share Based Payment
Medical 2.13 2.43
Others (Reimb.) 14.06 16.54
Sub Total (1) 299.79 313.55
Loan to related party:
Loan given during /at the end of the year 66.76 20.50
Interest 10.86 13.83
Repayment during the year 18.36 15.40
Sub Total (2) 95.98 49.73
Amount owned by related parties at end of the year (1+2) 395.77 363.28
FY 2024-25 ( in Lakhs)
Particulars Mr. Rajan Sehgal Mr. Ajit Kumar Mr. V.R.Chary Ms. Anupama Mr. Suresh
Managing Director Samal Sood Kumar
Short Term Benefits 80.21 43.06 22.51 53.67 42.80
Post Employment Benefits 13.65 7.52 3.00 9.21 7.98
Medical 0.50 0.50 0.17 0.46 0.50
Others (Reimb.) 12.68 0.56 0.08 0.45 0.28
FY 2023-24 (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Mr. Rajan Sehgal Mr. Ajit Kumar Mr. Ms. Anupama Sood | Mr. Suresh Kumar
(Managing Director) Samal V.R.Chary
Short Term Benefits 63.07 41.40 53.37 52.46 42.19
Post Employment 10.43 7.03 8.62 8.63 7.37
Benefits
Medical 0.50 0.43 0.50 0.50 0.50
Others (Reimb.) 13.73 1.50 0.54 0.49 0.29
Loans or Advances granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (% in Lakhs)
Type of Borrowers Amount of loan or advance in the nature of loan Percentage to the total Loans and
outstanding Advances in the nature of loans
Promoters
Directors
KMPs 66.76 0.03%
Related Parties
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Total Compensation paid as per the guidelines of Deptt. Of Public Enterprises (DPE)

TA/DA is paid /payable in normal course of business and paid on same terms which are applicable to other employees.

30.3 Transaction with the Government Related Entities

Apart from transactions reported above, the Corporation has transactions with other Government related entities, which
includes but not limited to the following :-

Name of Government : Government of India through Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment (Significant influence

over Corporation).

Certain Significant Transactions (% in Lakhs)
Party Nature of Transaction R RN el For the Year ended March 31, 2024
March 31, 2025 !
Ministry of Social Justice Receipt towards Equity Share
and Empowerment Capital during the year - 1,500.00
Receipt of Grant in Aid towards
Ministry of Social Justice implementation of Skill
and Empowerment Development Programme during
the year 21,090.30 12,285.05
Ministry of Social Justice Reimbursement of expenses of
and Empowerment organizing events 455.28 2.73
Total 21,545.57 13,787.78

30.4 Related Parties held equity of the Corporation

For the Year Ended March 31, 2025 For the Year ended March 31, 2024

Name of Party Relationship % holding in that
Number of Lo
share held % holding in that class Number of class
of shares share held of shares
President of India Shareholder 15144000 99.9% 15144000 99.9%

Notes :- 31 Capital management

31.1 The company objective to manage its capital in a manner to ensure and safeguard their ability to continue as a
going concern so that company can continue to provide maximum returns to share holders and benefit to other
stake holders.

Further, company manages its capital structure to make adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and
the requirements of the financial covenants. As on 31st March 2025 company does not have any liability towards
borrowings. Company manages its working capital requirement through internal accruals.

31.2 Following changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended
31 March 2025::

i. Recognition of Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR) expenses from utilization to disbursement.
ii. Some other category of target group has been added in objective clause.
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Note :- 32 Fair Value measurements

(i) The Carrying Value of Financial Instruments by categories are as follow: (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized Cost FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized Cost
Financial Assets
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 3,642.00 - - 1,097.78
(i) Other Bank balances - - - - - -
(iii) Security Deposits - - 0.25 - - 0.30
(iv) Other Financial Assets - - 2,502.96 - - 2,012.20
(vi) Loans - - 2,12,391.52 - - 2,10,914.26
(vi) Staff Loans & advances 440.47 393.18
(vii) Cash & Cash Equivalents-Grant Fund 7,983.58 3,481.83
Total Financial Assets - - 2,26,960.78 - - 2,17,899.55
Financial Liabilities
(i) Other financial liabilities 7,936.39 - - 3,398.83
(ii) Security deposit & retention money 50.68 3.67
Total Financial Liabilities - - 7,987.08 - - 3,402.50

(ii) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value (but fair value disclosure are required)

( in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
Carrying Value Fair value Carrying Value Fair value
Financial Assets
(i) Loans 2,12,391.52 2,12,391.52 2,10,914.26 2,10,914.26
(ii) Staff Loans & advances 440.47 493.60 393.18 448.63
Total Financial Assets 2,12,831.99 2,12,885.12 2,11,307.44 2,11,362.88

i. The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, security deposits, Other Receivables and
payables are considered to the same as their fair values, due to short term nature.

The fair value of "Loans to employees" were calculated based on cash flows discounted using current market rate.
They are classified as level 3 fair values in fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including
counterparty credit risk.

iii. Forfinancial assets and Liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amount are equal to the fair values.

Fair Value hierarchy

Level 1- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2- Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the assets or liability, either

directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived form prices)

Level 3- Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

Fair Value hierarchy as on 31-03-2025 (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Date of valuation Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Financial assets at Amortised Cost

Loans 31st March 2025 - - 2,12,391.52 2,12,391.52
Loans to employees 31st March 2025 - - 440.47 440.47
- - 2,12,831.99 2,12,831.99
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Fair Value hierarchy as on 31-03-2024 (X in Lakhs)

Particulars Date of valuation Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial Assets

Financial assets at Amortised Cost
Loans 31st March 2024 2,10,914.26 2,10,914.26
Loans to employees 31st March 2024 - - 393.18 393.18

- - 2,11,307.44 2,11,307.44

(iii) Financial risk management

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise Grant and other payables. The main purpose of these financial
liabilities is to finance the company's operations and to provide guarantees to support its operation. The Company's
principal financial assets include Term/Micro finance loans to SCA's/other entities that derive directly from its equity.

The Company is required to expose market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's financial risk activities
are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and those financial risks are identified, measured and managed
in accordance with the companies policies and risk objectives. The board of directors review and agree on policies for
managing each of these risk, which are summarised below:-

a) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market risk comprises Interest rate risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk
includes loan and advances, deposits and other non derivative financial instruments.

b) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because
of change in market interest rate. The company is not exposed to interest rate risk.

c) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's loans receivables from SCA's /RRBs/PSBs and
Ohers. The company is exposed to credit risk from its financial activities of loans given to SCA's /RRBs/PSBs and
Ohers.

The company assesses and manages credit risk based on company's internal policies. The company considers the
probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has been a significant increase in credit
risk on an ongoing basis through out each reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increase in
credit risk the company compares the risk of default occurring on the asset as at the reporting date with the risk
of default as at the date of initial recognition. It considers available reasonable and supportive forward looking
information. Especially the following indicators are incorporated.

- Significant changes in the value of collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of third party guarantees.
- Significant changes in the expected performance and behaviours of the borrower (SCA's), including changes in
the payments status of the borrowers ( SCA's) in the group and changes in the operating results of the borrower

(SCA's).

In general, it is presumed that the credit risk has significantly increased since initial recognition if the payments are due
for more than 1 years.
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A default on a financial asset is when the counterparty fails to make payments whenever they fall due.
Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed in accordance with the companies policy.
Investment of surplus are made only with approved with counterparty on the basis of the financial quotes received
from the counterparty.

d) Liquidity Risk

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rest with the board of directors the company manages maintaining
adequate banking facilities by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and by matching the maturities
of financial liabilities.

Note :- 33

Allowances on Loan and advances to respective chennal partners is made as per the Corporation policy. Provision is
recognised when:

i. The Corporation has a present obligation as a result of past event
ii. A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and
iii. Areliable estimate of amount of obligation can be made

Provision recognized above which are expected to be settled beyond 12 months are measured at the present value by
using pre-tax discount rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability and the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognized as interest expenses.

In respect to Loans/ dues payable by Channel Partners(CP'S) which are adequantely covered by State Government
Gaurantees/other Fianancial Instruments, no provision is made.

Provision are reviewd at each Balance Sheet Date.

The Corporation as per the policy approved for “reschedulement of overdue loans and advances" had rescheduled the
loans in very exceptional cases. Further,the Board of the Directors vide 126th meeting of the board had considered the
reschdulement/deferment of overdue of channel partners and approved the policy of expected credit loss on overdue
based on unsecured and as per probability of default.

Details of allowance for Loans & advances (non-current/current) as on 31.03.2025 (% in Lakhs)
. . L. . Recovered/Provision written back Closing
Particulars Opening Balance Addition during the year during 23-24 Balance
Loans & Advances -General loan 196.13 131.70 0.00 327.83
Loans & Advances -Micro finance 1235.38 70.51 0.00 1305.89
Total 1431.52 202.21 0.00 1633.72
Previous year 1065.87 365.65 0.00 1431.52
Detail of allowance for interest on Loans & Advances (current/non current) as on 31.03.2025 (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Opening Balance | Addition during | Recovered/Provision Closing Balance
the year written back
Penal Interest 245.26 (0.00) 245.26
Interest on loan - General Loan 593.37 357.68 235.69
Interest on loan - Micro Finance 50.66 8.17 42.49
Total 889.29 (0.00) 365.85 523.44
Previous Year 794.03 95.26 - 889.28
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Details of Rescheduled Loan & Advances
No Rescheduledment of Loan and Advances during the FY 2024-25

Provision for Expected Credit Losses of Loans for the year ended 31st March, 2025 (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Asset Group Estimated Gross Expected Expeced Credit | Carrying Amount of Net
Carrying Amount of | Probability of Loses Impairment Provision
Default Default
Financial Asset for which Loans 2,11,631.93 0% - 2,11,631.93
credit risk has not increased
significantly since initial
recognition
Interest on 1,663.13 0% - 1,663.13
Loans
Loss
A”°Wa"°; Financial Asset for which credit | Loans 893.62 15% 134.04 759.58
er:ﬁie:‘ztl{i?ne risk has increased significantly - 25% - _
expecX Ced and not credibly impaired 1,499.68 100% 1,499.68 -
credit losses Interest on 109.33 15% 16.40 92.93
Loans
- 25% - -
261.78 100% 261.78 -
245.26 100% 245.26 -
2,16,304.75 2,157.16 2,14,147.58
Provision for Expected Credit Losses of Loans for the year ended 31st March, 2024 (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Asset Group Estimated Gross Expected Expeced Carrying Amount of Net
Carrying Amount | Probability of | Credit Losses Impairment Prvision
of Default Default
Financial Asset for which Loans 2,10,909.25 0% - 2,10,909.25
credit risk has not increased .
signiﬁcantly since initial Interest on 1,122.33 0% - 1,122.33
recognition Loans
Loss
Allowance Financial Asset for which credit Loans 5.89 15% 0.88 5.01
measured at | risk has increased significantly _ 25% - -
ife-ti - d not credibly i ired
life-time ex- | and not credibly impaire 1,430.63 100% 1,430.63 -
peced credit
losses Interest on 2.35 15% 0.35 2.00
Loans
- 25% - -
643.67 100% 643.67 -
245.26 100% 245.26 -
2,14,359.38 3.80 2,320.80 2,12,038.58

a. Provisions for Expected Credit Losses of loans and interest thereon, where the amounts are overdue and are not
covered by the State Government's Order/ Guarantee or any other security “shall be made as per the Probability of
default.

b. Unrealized 'Penal Interest’ upto 31/03/2007 has been provided in the financial statement whereas amount
pertaining to subsequent period is recognized as and when received due to its uncertainty factor.

c. Overdue interest on Unsecured loans disbursed directly to NGO/Students at the end of financial year provided for.

Period for which overdue Probability of default
Upto 1 year 15%
1 to 3 year 25%
More than 3 year 100%
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Beside above, as a matter of prudence , where even due amount of interest not received during the financial year on
Unsecured loans, disbursed without security / Post dated Cheques etc. provided for.

FY 2024-25 ® in Lakhs)
Name of the SCA Principal Outstanding Interest Outstanding Total Provision @100%
Bihar BC 0.00 0.00
MP SC 56.87 75.65 132.52 132.52
MP BC 56.42 100.47 156.89 156.89
Maharashtra Mahatma Phule 48.62 26.71 75.33 75.33
Assam Artfed 1331.93 55.04 1386.97 1386.97
Othses NGO 5.83 3.92 9.76 9.76
Penal Interest 245.26 245.26 245.26
Total 1499.68 507.04 2006.72 2006.72
Name of the SCA Principal Outstanding Interest Outstanding Total Provision @15%
Chandigarh SC/ST/BC 0.00 0.00
Delhi SC/ST 13.30 1.33 14.63 2.19
Bank of Baroda 880.33 108.00 988.33 148.25
893.62 109.33 1002.95 150.44
Gross Total 2393.30 616.37 3009.68 2157.16
FY 2023-24 (% in Lakhs)
Name of the SCA Principal Outstanding Interest Outstanding Total Provision @100%
Bihar BC 384.91 384.91 384.91
MP SC 56.87 73.09 129.96 129.96
MP BC 56.42 97.93 154.35 154.35
Maharashtra Mahatma Phule 48.62 25.07 73.69 73.69
Assam Artfed 1262.88 58.76 1321.64 1321.64
Othses NGO 5.83 3.92 9.76 9.76
Penal Interest 245.26 245.26 245.26
Total 1430.63 888.93 2319.56 2319.56
Name of the SCA Principal Outstanding Interest Outstanding Total Provision @15%
Chandigarh SC/ST/BC 1.17 0.15 1.32 0.20
Delhi SC/ST 4.73 0.61 5.34 0.80
Bank of Baroda 0.00 1.58 1.58 0.24
5.89 2.35 8.24 1.24
Gross Total 1436.52 891.28 2327.80 2320.80
Unconfirmed Balances & Unutilsed Fund (% in Lakhs)
NAME OF CHANNEL PARTNER FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
Balance Confirmation Unutilised Fund Balance Confirmation Unutilised Fund
Andhra Pradesh (BC)-1 NEW 3630.71 3887.89 1511.91
Bihar (BC) 2485.80 3437.37
Chandigarh SC/ST/BC 9.53 3.68 13.63 5.00
Chattisgarh Bahudeshiya 23.54
Delhi SC/ST/0BC 71.69 72.97
Goa SC & ST 57.93
Gujarat BC 733.67
Gujrat Takor Koli 2392.87
Gujarat DNT 0.03 60.73 21.33
Haryana(BC) 380.34 113.25
Himachal Pradesh (BC) 78.95 1.69
Jammu & Kashmir SC/ST/BC 171.57 133.87
Jammu & Kashmir (WOMEN) 1125.78 22.35 1270.79 0.88
Jharkhand (ST) 149.13 119.55 1392.83 119.55
Karnatka (Vishkarma) 296.04 19.50 487.59 19.50
Kerala (BC) 2.35
Kerala (Fisheries) 227.56 84.31
Kerala (Palmarah) 94.64 100.34
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arT 1499.68 507.04 2006.72 2006.72
IS AT ORT Toi ! BT A1 THTT gAY IHTUT TS TR UG @100%
ST TOgl/Tael/ara 0.00 0.00
oot Togl/Tact 13.30 1.33 14.63 2.19
d& 3 Fsiar 880.33 108.00 988.33 148.25
893.62 109.33 1002.95 150.44
W?ﬂ'ﬂ 2393.30 616.37 3009.68 2157.16
faa af 2023-24 (zarE )
IS AATSIORT Total BT A1 THTT JaUT ST TS TR UG @100%
EREEIRSIE 384.91 384.91 384.91
T Yo T 56.87 73.09 129.96 129.96
9 Yo a9l 56.42 97.93 154.35 154.35
HERTY HeTH Bol 48.62 25.07 73.69 73.69
3H 3MChs 1262.88 58.76 1321.64 1321.64
3 Tola3l 5.83 3.92 9.76 9.76
EECIE 245.26 245.26 245.26
anrT 1430.63 888.93 2319.56 2319.56
IS4 AT IoNT Totst BT A1 THIT qauT THTAT TS TRT UG @100%
dSTG T™l/THCl/al 1.17 0.15 1.32 0.20
oot Tadl/wact 473 0.61 5.34 0.80
d& 3T dglal 0.00 1.58 1.58 0.24
5.89 2.35 8.24 1.24
Hd anT 1436.52 891.28 2327.80 2320.80
3P AT TF Sy Al (e )
ITA FEHTRIET BT 71 fo=itg a9 2024-25 fo=itT a9 2023-24
3G Yi¥ehrul 3ge Ffe 3G YiPehRul 3ryged i
foeR @) 2485.80 3437.37
FShTe TO/aadl/a . 3.68 13.63 5.00
UG Sge R 23.54
ool T 3 /Ty .l /s gl 71.69 72.97
a7 T, T .. 57.93
TORTd sl 733.67
TORTd ChR Picil 2392.87
TORId S1L.EA.Cl. 0.03 60.73 21.33
g @) 380.34 113.25
RS IECECCRCIRSIR 78.95 1.69
SR Ud HRAR 9.1 /T 2l /al . 171.57 133.87
S 3R HRAR (dIH) 1125.78 22.35 1270.79 0.88
IRGS (T 149.13 119.55 1392.83 119.55
FHHe® ([93HH)) 296.04 19.50 487.59 19.50
EXGACIR:IR 2.35
IR (H UTa) 227.56 84.31
PR (ATTHRE) 94.64 100.34
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Kerala Handicraft 0.28 41.87
Madhya Pradesh (sc) 173.16 169.29

Madhya Pradesh (BC) 239.77 235.70

Maharashtra (Mahatma Phule) 82.37 80.19

West Bengal (BC) 1292.43

Assam ( Artfed) 1472.12 1512.40 50.00
Punjab BC 1.51 51.92
Punjab National Bank 6227.37

Pondicherry BC 708.45 760.01

Rajasthan (BC) 2091.25 101.17 436.72
Sikkim SC/ST 87.00
Streenidhi Credit Cooperative Federation 685.71

Ltd.

Tamilnadu (BC) 0.07 0.01
UP sahkari Gram Vikas Bank 228.85 53.12
West Bengal (BC) 3.80
NGOS 12.22 12.22

Total 15769.19 1413.33 21699.45 2761.59

Note :- 34 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the future, and the key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amount of

assets and liabilities with next financial year.

a) useful lives of Intangibles

As described in note 2 (j), company has estimated the useful live of intangible Assets

The financial impact of the above assessment may impact the amortisation expenses in subsequent financial

years.

b) Fair valuation measurement and valuation process

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities is measured the valuation techniques including the
DCF model. The inputs to these method are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is
not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include considerations of
inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the

reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note 30 for further disclosures.
Note 35 : Operating Segment reporting

The Corporation has only one Business segment and one Geographical segment, as itis engaged in providing
finances at concessional rate of interest to eligible persons belonging to backward classes, through state Channelising
agencies and other financial institutions in the country. Hence, segment information as per IndAS is not required to be
disclosed.

Note :- 36 : Prior Period Errors (% in Lakhs)

As at March 31,2024

Particulars As at March 31, 2025

Impact on equity (increase/(decrease) in equity)
Trade Payables

Other current & Non current Provision

Trade Receivables

Other Financial Assets (Current)

Other Financial Liabilities 11.63
Other current & Non - Current liabilities
Other Receivable (Current)

Intangible Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment's (0.01)
Right of Use

Provisions

Financial Assets-Loan & Advances

Net Impact on Equity - 11.61
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EEICEIR: 1.51 51.92
EEICEREREC 6227.37
EEENERT 708.45 760.01
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IR U GebRI ITH [AbT Scb 228.85 53.12
g §a @) 3.80
TR RBRI I3 12.22 12.22
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T ST _
3= facitg ufiufRral @dom)
3 faxig oy
3 FAM Yd TR-GdHH Iamg
3 T (@A)

e
Oi, TT= T SUDRUI
JUIRT BT SHIBR
g
o uftafmi-or ud sy

11.63
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(% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024

Impact on statement in Income and Expenditure loss
(increase/(decrease) in Surplus)

Other Expenses
Employees Benefit Cost -

Training & other Developmental Expenditure 11.63
Depreciation & Amortization Costs (0.01)
CSR expenses

Other Developmental Expenses

Exceptional Items

Interest Income on Loan to Channel Partners

- 11.61
Attributable to Equity Holders - 11.61

Impact on basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) (increase/(decrease) in EPS) (% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024

Earnings per share for continuing operation

Basic, profit from continuing operations attributable to equity holders - 0.08

Diluted, profit from continuing operations attributable to equity holders - 0.08

Note :- 37 : Contingent Liabilities /Asset and commitments Liabilities: (% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024

Contingent Liabilities and commitments (to the extent not
provided for)

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account - -
and not provided for (net of advances, if any)is Nil (Nil as at 31.03.2024).

Assets: (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024

Contingent Asset and commitments (to the extent not
provided for)

Estimated amount on account of and not provided for - -

Note 38: In accordance with the approval of the Board, surplus undisbursed funds available with the Corporation are
placed periodically in short term deposits with banks whom transaction are made , taking into account the
Government guidelines issued from time to time for the purpose and the income generated by this has been
ploughed back into the schemes for the welfare of target groups.

Note 39: The Corporation has waived off penal interest and incentive of interest of ¥ Nil (Z Nil as at 31.03.2024) ,
under One time Settlement Scheme (OTS). As per One Time Settlement Scheme (OTS) of the Corporation
borrowers (SCAs/ NGOs and others , who have some overdues and ready to settle the overdues with in the 3
months of sanction by NBCFDC . The Corporation will provide waiver of 100% of penal interest receivable as
on cut off date . Further, the borrower would be eligible for getting interest incentive @3% on the settlement
amount for the period of 6 months separately only after receipt of full repayment of settlement amount. The
detail is as under:-

Note 40: A property situated at x-29 , Hauz Khas , New Delhi was purchased for residential purpose of Managing
Director during 1994-95, which is lying vacated since 2014-15 and used for storage and other event purpose
except one room. The room is used for official guest of the Corporation who belongs to official of Channel
partner of the Corporation when they visit Corporation. The Corporation charges nominal charges for staying
period . The said income is nominal & incidental nature. The Corporation is also registered under section 12
AA and gets 80 G certificate from Income Tax Authority. Hence the all incidental income and etc. is exempt
from tax.In the opinion of the management the said property is still for residential purpose.
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Note 41: Disclosure required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(X in Lakhs)
As at March
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 31,2024

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year - -
(ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the year - -
(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amount of payment made beyond the appointed day - -

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year - -

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year - -

(vi)The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date whe
interest due as above are actually paid. - -

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis
of information collected by the Management .

This has been relied upon by the auditors

Note :- 42
42.1

The Corporation has filed legal cases against the defaulting Channel Partners/ NGOs and there is no case the

Corporation has any obligation of any payments

42.2 The Corporation has initiated legal action against the defaulting Channel Partners / NGOs u/s 138 as well as for
civil suits . The cumulative Status of legal cases is as under
Particulars Criminal Suits Civil Suit Civil Suit filed Arbitration Total
by others

Cases under Process - - 1 - 1

Decree Execution in process - - - -

Cases dismissed - - - - -

Total - 0 1 - 1

Note :- 43 The Income of the Corporation is exempted from tax under section 10 (26b) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
Thus no provision for Income Tax is Required . Consequently the provision of Ind As - 12 ‘Income Tax is
not Applicable.

Note :- 44 Provision of 'Non - Banking Finance Companies Acceptance of Public Deposit (Reserve Bank) directions
1998’ are not applicable to the Corporation.

Note :- 45 In the opinion of Board /Management, the assets, Loans and Advances have a realisable value of at least
equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance sheet if realised in the ordinary course of
business.

Note:- 46 Consequent to constitutional amendment, there was bifurcation of the state of Madhya Pradesh and out of
this state a new state of Chhattisgarh was formed in the year 2000. The loan was given to Madhya Pradesh
State Channelising Agencies prior to division of the state and is guaranteed by the State Government
of Madhya Pradesh for repayment to NBCFDC. The loan was given to the erstwhile State, however, the
successor State has not repaid its liability of ¥ 412.93 lakhs (X 404.99 lakhs as at 31.03.2024 ) to NBCFDC
and hence the loan outstanding is accounted for in the name of the erstwhile state.

Note :- 47 Consequent to constitutional amendment, there was bifurcation of the state of Bihar and out of these states

two new states of Jharkhand were formed respectively in the year 2000. Pending the apportionment of
Assets and Liabilities between SCAs of successor States, the Corporation has shown the loan outstanding
against the SCAs of erstwhile State, which is subject to confirmation.




S
—— T4 STA9ea 2024-25

feuoft: - 41 gem, g SR Tegw e faw SifAfTH, 2006 B URT 22 F SiATd THE BN A §

e 1A 205w | 3 111:!%2024

(i) orEie Y & ofd & foreht oft sfefaral &1 sreT A 31 712 sraviv gaeH A
(i) T & ofd H fopt off syl Y sfeT A B TS 4RI R 3T A

(iii) TT3ra faf & 91 v e &t 4=RIRT & -9 foar T A=

(iv) IS & foU T YT O ST bt eRITRT

(v) GipT g & 3id H 3 saTeT B M 3R AR 3reT 7Y B TS YRR
(vi) STt o  oft 371 TR YT A FHTaT YRIRT, OF I {3 39 ff ) Sie SIRIGAuR &t 3 g,
R4 H YA P

wmmwaﬁn%mﬁ%wmwaﬁﬁ%ﬁwﬁﬁ%aqmﬁmwﬁ%mwmﬁ
feiRa frar m g1
T R o gleep! g1 fayr fosar mar g

fewoft 42
42.1 mﬁwﬁaﬂﬁﬂgm WHRT T3 & faeg B GoveH TrR fbu MU § 3R fArm & o foeft oft
YA & GIiid HT 1l el 6|

42.2 T YRT 138 F dgd b B dId Id TgHTET/AR IRBRY W31 & faerg BT HRATS b Wry-ury Rfaa sifir
= a1 | S Al &1 Iovd fRufa FRgrar g-

faa=or TR S Riffasa | =1 gR1arR fPe e TRl anT
HPHeH fofaa
PIERIPIERIE ] - - 1 - 1
e fofg ufssar o - - - -
T - 0 1 - 1

feupoft 43 foemm ot s &Y SR T, 1961 B URT 10 (26 o) & TEd BR A Fe & TS B 1 T UBR TR &
T IS UTae qifed T8t ¥ 1 3 TR HRAT TRATehRUT AHh-12, AR AN T8l 8

feupoft 44 1998 & AT ST (Rord §F) & TR-Sfh faw Heufai & urau vy & forg @y =781 5|

fewoft 45 Fewe AUSH / sy &t I |, afe I 3afd § suaary fovan g, uRutrl, ot 3R iRt ol BH
J HY I AR & SRI&R Ged AT ST § T WR IT6T ga-07 H Ieard foar mar g

feuoft 46 T TxYA & TRUTHRGEY, A8 U=T IS0 &1 fAuTSH g3 3R a¥ 2000 & 39 I ¥ Ue 741 1A
TG &1 UT1 IoT & fAHTSH T Ugd Hed TSR T SIS N Toid ol F0T o am ot 3R 7e e
WHR GRT .. 0w St &) H1 g & 1w 39! RS § 1 B gaddf Isd 1 e 7t o, graifas,
IIRIIBRT 5T A T TH ST P % 412.93 ARG (31.03.2024 BT T 404.99 ARG) DI U ST Bl
T 8] foha 8 3TR SfTT ST 507 &1 aTfd gada g & -1 s T g |

feuoft 47 T T=Nem & TRUTIRGEY, fOBR 5T &1 faUTeM g3 3R 39 oy I IRTS A & T U I Bl
T3 2000 T foam 7T UT| STRIRGRY 57 Bt URITRIAT T4 STRia BT SeaRT 1d Jiord Aod &1 TH.HLT.
& Teg g1 <ifed 3, T 3 38 qdadl Teu Y g Ao Teieht % T ewifar 8, S gfy & e 71




- ———
ANl ROt 2022

Note48: 1. The company has adopted Ind AS 116 (Leases) in accordance with applicable financial reporting
framework, due to adoption of this there is no material impact on financial statements of
NBCFDC.
2. Expenses relating to the short-term operating leases as per Ind AS 116 are as follows-

Nature of Expenses Amount Z In Lakh

Rent 242.26

Hiring of Vehicle 46.52

Security & Other Services Charges 64.81

Total 353.59

Note No. 49
DISCLOSURE OF RATIOS: 2024-25 2023-24 Increase/ Decrease from Remarks
Previous Year

Current Ratio: 89.90 161.27 -79% Increse in Other
Current Asset 73,585.66 62,962.06 Financial Liahility
Current Liabilities 818.53 390.41
Debt-Equity Ratio: 0.04 0.02 57% Increse in Other
Total Liablities 8,614.40 3,644.42 Financial Liahility
Total Share Holder Equity 2,18,654.24 2,14,531.39
Debt Service coverage Ratio
Operating income 53.23 5,490.15

Short term debt & current portion of - -
long term debt

Return on Equity Ratio: 0.02 0.01 23% Increse in Net
Net Income/surplus 4,090.97 3,071.45 profit/Surplus
Share holder Equity 2,18,654.24 2,14,531.39

Inventory Turnover Ratio:
cost of Good sold -
Averagelnventory for same period -

Trade Receivable Ratio:
Net Sale -
Average account receivable -

Trade Paybale Ratio:
Average No. of Days for amount due -
Average no of days i.e. 365 -

Net Capital Turnover Ratio: 0.03 0.03 9%

Total sales /Reenue from Operation 6,133.72 5,491.03

Share Holder Equity 2,18,654.24 2,14,531.39

Net Profit/Surplus Ratio: 0.67 0.56 16%

Revenue-Cost 4,082.97 3,058.66

Revenue 6,133.72 5,491.03

Return on Capital Employed Ratio: 0.02 0.01 23% Increse in Net
Earning before intt. & tax 4,085.43 3,070.18 profit/Surplus
Capital Employed(Total Asset- Curent 2,18,736.54 2,14,582.29

Liability

Return on Investment: 0.02 0.01 23% Increse in Net
Net Income/ Surplus 4,085.43 3,070.18 profit/Surplus
Cost of Investment(Total Asset- Curent 2,18,736.54 2,14,582.29

Liability
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Note 50 : Previous year's figures have been regrouped /reclassified wherever necessary to
correspond with the current year's classification/ disclosure.

Note 51 : Approval of financial Statement

The Financial Statement were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 25.07.2025

Signatories to Note 1 to 51 For & on behalf of Board of Directors,
As per our Report of even date Sd/- Sd/-
attached (BinduVv C) (Rajan Sehgal)
For D.C. Garg & Co. Director Managing Director
Chartered Accountants (DIN No.07644408) (DIN- 03633935)
FRN 500035N
Sd/- Sd/-
Sandeep Garg Ajit Kumar Samal
Partner C.G.M. (Finance) & Company Secretary
M.No. 075312

UDIN: 25075312BMJKMJ1405

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 25,2025
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